November Board Meeting
To be held at the offices of
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
2200 East Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Austin, TX 78702

Thursday, November 15, 2018
10:30 a.m.



BOARD MEETING
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
To be held at the offices of
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
2200 East Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd
Austin, Texas 78702
November 15,2018 at 10:30am

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL Bill Dietz
CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM Chair

The Board of Directors of Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation will meet to consider and possibly act on the
following:

PUBLIC COMMENT
PRESIDENT’S REPORT David Long
Tab A: Homeownership Finance Report
Tab B: Development Finance Report
Tab C: Quarterly Compliance and Resident Services Reports
Tab D: Monthly Financial Reports

ACTION ITEMS IN OPEN MEETING:

Tab 1 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Minutes of the Board Meeting held on October 18,
2018.
Tab 2 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State

Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Tradewinds Apartments)
Series 2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight, Compliance and

Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of documents and instruments
necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in connection therewith.

Tab 3 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State
Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Fairgrounds Apartments)
Series 2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight, Compliance and
Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of documents and instruments
necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in connection therewith.

Tab 4 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of an Amended Loan Commitment to Accessible Housing
Austin in the Amount of $995,000 for the AHA! at Briarcliff Apartment Project.

Tab 5 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of the General Counsel of the Corporation.
Tab 6 Staff Presentation and Discussion of the Texas Foundations Fund.
CLOSED MEETING:

Consultation with legal counsel on legal matters — Texas Government Code § 551.071

Deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property — Texas Government Code § 551.072

Deliberation regarding prospective gift or donation to the state or Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation — Texas
Government Code § 551.073

Personnel Matters — Texas Government Code § 551.074

Implementation of security personnel or devices — Texas Government Code § 551.076

Other matters authorized under the Texas Government Code



ACTION ITEMS IN OPEN MEETING:
Action in Open Meeting on Items Discussed in Closed Executive Session
ADJOURN:

Individuals who require auxiliary aids or services for this meeting should contact Lacy Brown, ADA Responsible Employee,
at 512-220-1174 or Relay Texas at 1-800-735-2989 at least two days before the meeting so that the appropriate
arrangements can be made.

Section 46.035 of the Texas Penal Code prohibits handgun licensees from carrying their handguns at government meetings
such as this one. This prohibition applies to both concealed carry and open carry by handgun licensees. Handgun licensees
are required by law to refrain from carrying their handguns at this meeting.

Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation reserves the right to recess this meeting (without adjourning) and convene at a
later stated time, if and to the extent allowed by law. If Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation adjourns this meeting
and reconvenes at a later time, the later meeting will be held in the same location as this meeting. Texas State Affordable
Housing Corporation also reserves the right to proceed into a closed meeting during the meeting in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. If permitted by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, any item on this Agenda to be discussed in open meeting may also be discussed by the Board (and
any other authorized persons) in closed meeting.



President's Report



Tab A



Homeownership Programs with Down Payment Assistance
January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

January-18 S 80,236,616 484 7.6% Average Annual Income $58,273
February-18 S 87,423,997 521 8.2% Average Purchase Price $173,672
March-18 $ 118,687,440 704 11.2% Average Loan Amount $169,865
April-18 S 121,339,442 723 11.4% Average Household Size 2
May-18 S 136,753,578 812 12.9% Average Interest Rate 5.789%
June-18 S 146,474,181 847 13.8% Program %
July-18 S 127,428,908 753 12.0% Home Sweet Texas 83.13%
August-18 S 133,949,129 767 12.6% Homes for Texas Heroes 16.87%
September-18 S 109,190,036 638 10.3% Allied Health Faculty 0.05%
Totals $1,061,483,327 6249 90% Corrections Officer 0.85%
Lender Closed #of Loans % Total County Jailer 0.18%
Everett Financial, dba Supreme Lending $108,395,429 619 10.2% EMS Personnel 0.34%
Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation $78,525,840 489 7.4% Fire Fighter 0.83%
Guild Mortgage Corporation $72,509,165 447 6.8% Peace Officer 1.57%
PrimeLending $66,757,123 426 6.3% Professional Nurse Faculty 0.83%
Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. $49,441,446 276 4.7% Public Security Officer 0.26%
Nations Reliable Lending, LLC $36,850,093 208 3.5% School Counselor 0.27%
AmCap Mortgage Limited $31,670,514 205 3.0% School Librarian 0.03%
Academy Mortgage Corporation $30,324,253 180 2.9% School Nurse 0.05%
NTFN, Inc. $29,908,684 174 2.8% Teacher 10.03%
Highlands Residential Mortgage $25,811,849 148 2.4% Teacher Aide 0.27%
loanDepot.com LLC $24,907,294 133 2.3% Veteran 1.31%
DHI Mortgage Company, Ltd. $24,703,570 120 2.3%
Mortgage Financial Services, LLC $22,992,146 135 2.2% Existing 84.29%
Thrive Mortgage, LLC $22,653,186 126 2.1% New 15.71%
Cardinal Financial Company $21,782,454 125 2.1% Type of Loan
Movement Mortgage, LLC $19,479,660 120 1.8% Conventional - Purchase 31.67%
First Choice Loan Services, Inc. $16,063,128 79 1.5% FHA - Purchase 66.44%
Ark-La-Tex Financial (Benchmark Mtg.) $15,017,488 81 1.4% USDA-RHS Purchase 0.13%
SFMC, LP (Service First Mortgage) $14,699,382 81 1.4% VA - Purchase 1.76%
CMG Mortgage, Inc. dba CMG Financial $14,191,166 72 1.3%
Gardner Financial Services, Ltd. $13,356,518 79 1.3% American Indian/Alaskan Native 0.22%
Hometrust Mortgage Company $13,087,410 87 1.2% Asian/Pacific Islander 1.41%
Certainty Home Loans, LLC $12,750,675 79 1.2% Black 14.43%
Mid America Mortgage, Inc. $11,781,776 69 1.1% Hispanic 35.14%
SWBC Mortgage Corporation $10,774,618 67 1.0% Not Defined 6.83%
Network Funding, LP $10,610,361 64 1.0% Other 0.78%
Primary Residential Mortgage, Inc. $9,621,973 61 0.9% White 41.17%
Interlinc Mortgage Services, LLC $9,539,891 51 0.9% Top 20 Originating Counties* # Households
HomeBridge Financial Services $9,279,341 58 0.9% Harris 1064
New American Funding (Broker Solutions) $9,199,838 60 0.9% Tarrant 784
Wallick and Volk, Inc. $8,484,223 49 0.8% Dallas 686
Pulte Mortgage LLC $8,297,382 37 0.8% Bexar 465
FBC Mortgage LLC $8,290,615 54 0.8% Denton 194
Right Start Mortgage, Inc. $7,916,561 50 0.7% Travis 183
Stearns Lending, LLC $7,506,848 34 0.7% Williamson 160
Eagle Home Mortgage, LLC $7,220,383 35 0.7% Collin 159
Sente Mortgage Inc. $7,200,903 43 0.7% Fort Bend 145
Cendera Funding, Inc. $6,796,046 36 0.6% El Paso 135
Security National Mortgage Company $6,725,517 40 0.6% Hidalgo 128
Envoy Mortgage $5,969,373 36 0.6% Kaufman 122
Guaranteed Rate $5,679,796 32 0.5% Montgomery 113
Open Mortgage LLC $5,174,044 31 0.5% Galveston 112
Pilgrim Mortgage, LLC $5,088,512 32 0.5% Johnson 95
Origin Bank $4,887,900 31 0.5% Brazoria 91
University Lending Group, LLC $4,858,392 32 0.5% Bell 87
Gateway Mortgage Group, LLC $4,833,946 28 0.5% Nueces 85
Churchill Mortgage Corporation $4,669,122 25 0.4% Ellis 82
Crosscountry Mortgage, Inc. $4,439,466 25 0.4% Hays 74
Independent Bank $4,400,483 26 0.4% *Top 20 of all counties statewide. All remaining
First Community Mortgage $4,391,919 36 0.4% counties served 1,285 households combined.
Amerifirst Financial, Inc. $4,077,451 26 0.4%
Pacific Union Financial, LLC $4,034,922 19 0.4%
Mortgage Solutions of Colorado, LLC $4,000,139 21 0.4%




Homeownership Programs with Down Payment Assistance
January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

First National Bank Mortgage $3,847,989 25 0.4%
CLM Mortgage, LLC $3,834,173 19 0.4%
American Financial Network, Inc. $3,600,285 22 0.3%
American Mortgage & Equity Consultants $3,443,420 20 0.3%
Union Home Mortgage $3,196,173 20 0.3%
Willow Bend Mortgage Company, LLC $3,037,752 19 0.3%
On Q Financial, Inc. $3,030,955 19 0.3%
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. $2,787,787 19 0.3%
Summit Funding, Inc. $2,338,512 13 0.2%
First Continental Mortgage, Ltd. $2,250,623 9 0.2%
Synergy One Lending, Inc. $2,243,746 17 0.2%
Nations Lending Corporation $2,191,498 13 0.2%
Guaranteed Rate Affinity, LLC $2,147,603 13 0.2%
Bank of England $2,127,576 12 0.2%
Gold Star Mortgage Financial Group $2,127,456 12 0.2%
Patriot Mortgage Company $2,098,831 14 0.2%
Aim Bank $2,047,028 14 0.2%
Republic State Mortgage Co. $2,042,279 10 0.2%
BancorpSouth Bank $1,989,985 13 0.2%
Michigan Mutual, Inc. $1,920,378 10 0.2%
Rocky Mountain Mortgage Company $1,858,705 13 0.2%
Happy State Bank $1,839,734 15 0.2%
LoanStar Home Loans $1,826,547 10 0.2%
International City Mortgage, Inc. $1,793,707 10 0.2%
Texas Bank Mortgage Company $1,658,715 12 0.2%
Loan Simple, Inc. $1,618,735 12 0.2%
GoPrime Mortgage $1,412,270 8 0.1%
LHM Financial Corp., dba CNN Mortgage $1,307,251 8 0.1%
LegacyTexas Bank $1,204,402 6 0.1%
Citywide Home Loans, a Utah Corporation $1,166,440 7 0.1%
Legacy Mortgage, LLC $1,143,782 10 0.1%
Geneva Financial, LLC $1,055,391 6 0.1%
America's Choice Home Loans, LP $1,051,997 7 0.1%
Affiliated Bank $1,005,868 7 0.1%
Southwest Funding, LP $987,630 6 0.1%
Moria Development/Peoples Mortgage Co $968,711 6 0.1%
Home Financing Unlimited, Inc.(Mission) $919,776 5 0.1%
Resmac, Inc. $817,254 5 0.1%
Castle and Cooke Mortgage $813,925 5 0.1%
The Home Lending Group, LLC $812,903 4 0.1%
Inspire Home Loans, Inc. $796,988 4 0.1%
Inter National Bank $792,209 6 0.1%
Victorian Finance LLC $777,135 6 0.1%
Peoples Home Equity, Inc. $744,072 4 0.1%
Paramount Residential Mortgage Group $700,444 4 0.1%
integrity First Financial Group, Inc. $652,364 3 0.1%
Lone Star National Bank $560,067 4 0.1%
Finance of America Mortgage, LLC $554,550 3 0.1%
First Service CU dba eCU Mortgage $486,033 3 0.0%
Encompass Lending Group, LP $477,249 3 0.0%
Extraco Mortgage $475,670 3 0.0%
Finance Home America $443,320 3 0.0%
Colonial Savings, F.A. $404,490 2 0.0%
American Pacific Mortgage Corporation $369,791 3 0.0%
1st Preference Mortgage Corporation $350,217 2 0.0%
LeaderOne Financial $326,967 2 0.0%
First Financial Bank, N.A. $321,959 3 0.0%
OVM Financial, Inc. $305,366 2 0.0%
Goldwater Bank, N.A. $273,863 2 0.0%
Branch Banking and Trust Company $258,020 2 0.0%
Southwest Bank $255,550 2 0.0%
Diamond Residential Mortgage Corporation $216,200 1 0.0%
New Penn Financial, LLC $207,178 1 0.0%
First Centennial Mortgage Corporation $201,286 1 0.0%
Cherry Creek Mortgage Co., Inc. $199,335 1 0.0%




Homeownership Programs with Down Payment Assistance
January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Corridor Mortgage Group, Inc. $192,429 1 0.0%
Perl Mortgage, Inc. $186,459 1 0.0%
Family First Funding, LLC $180,420 1 0.0%
American Bank, N.A. $167,810 1 0.0%
American Nationwide Mortgage Company $157,500 1 0.0%
Inlanta Mortgage, Inc. $127,645 1 0.0%
Guaranty Bank & Trust, N.A. $122,735 1 0.0%
Grand Total $1,061,483,327 6249 100%




Mortgage Credit Certificate Program
January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Month Closed #of Loans % Total At a Glance
Jan S 13,817,927 82 5% Total Amount Originated $276,945,069
Feb S 21,336,173 130 8% Average Annual Income $50,120
Mar S 29,151,732 171 11% Average Purchase Price $175,417
Apr S 35,488,967 215 13% Average Loan Amount $169,178
May S 40,988,656 245 15% Average Household Size 2
June S 46,140,976 264 17% Average Interest Rate 5.440%
July $ 36,560,738 217 13% Program %
Aug S 33,493,351 198 12% Home Sweet Texas 79.60%
Sep S 19,966,549 115 7% Homes for Texas Heroes 20.40%
Totals $276,945,069 1637 100% Allied Health Faculty 0.00%

Corrections Officer 1.22%

Lender Closed # of Loans % Total County Jailer 0.12%
Everett Financial, dba Supreme Lending $34,709,811 201| 12.3% EMS Personnel 0.24%
PrimeLending $21,206,862 128| 7.8% Fire Fighter 0.43%
Guild Mortgage Corporation $15,918,454 99| 6.0% Peace Officer 1.16%
Nations Reliable Lending, LLC $14,862,156 86| 5.3% Professional Nurse Faculty 0.79%
Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. $13,428,456 741 4.5% Public Security Officer 0.49%
Movement Mortgage, LLC $12,226,177 82| 5.0% School Counselor 0.43%
Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation $12,089,834 70 4.3% School Librarian 0.06%
Thrive Mortgage, LLC $7,432,389 39| 2.4% School Nurse 0.12%
Cardinal Financial Company $7,039,571 41| 2.5% Teacher 12.71%
DHI Mortgage Company, Ltd. $6,480,545 31 1.9% Teacher Aide 0.37%
Primary Residential Mortgage, Inc. $6,355,548 42| 2.6% Veteran 2.26%
First Choice Loan Services, Inc. $6,315,878 33| 2.0%
AmCap Mortgage Limited $6,218,978 371 2.3% Existing 84.18%
Open Mortgage LLC $5,798,253 35| 2.1% New 15.82%
Texas Bank Mortgage Company $5,246,195 37 2.3% Type of Loan
Highlands Residential Mortgage $5,037,465 25| 1.5% Conventional - Purchase 36.04%
Pilgrim Mortgage, LLC $4,997,499 31 1.9% FHA - Purchase 59.44%
Hometrust Mortgage Company $4,571,222 31 1.9% USDA-RHS Purchase 2.02%
Certainty Home Loans, LLC $4,062,418 26| 1.6% VA - Purchase 2.50%
Academy Mortgage Corporation $3,422,555 22| 1.3%
Sente Mortgage Inc. $3,314,082 21| 1.3% American Indian/Alaskan Native 0.22%
loanDepot.com LLC $3,221,874 20| 1.2% Asian/Pac Isle 6.09%
New American Funding (Broker Solutions) $2,911,816 19 1.2% Black 15.05%
First Continental Mortgage, Ltd. $2,858,082 11 0.7% Hispanic 34.42%
Interlinc Mortgage Services, LLC $2,844,398 16| 1.0% Not Defined 6.21%
Colonial Savings, F.A. $2,825,820 15 0.9% Other 1.13%
CMG Mortgage, Inc. dba CMG Financial $2,737,236 14 0.9% White 36.88%
CLM Mortgage, LLC $2,490,977 11] 07%
Origin Bank $2,476,350 18 1.1% Harris 365
Pulte Mortgage LLC $2,284,651 11| 0.7% Tarrant 186
SWBC Mortgage Corporation $2,236,338 14| 0.9% Dallas 168
SFMC, LP (Service First Mortgage) $2,108,896 12 0.7% Bexar 133
Bank of England $1,969,488 12| 0.7% Travis 91
Amerifirst Financial, Inc. $1,895,700 12 0.7% Williamson 74
Gateway Mortgage Group, LLC $1,866,319 10| 0.6% Fort Bend 49
Envoy Mortgage $1,802,392 11 0.7% El Paso 48
University Federal Credit Union $1,798,196 8| 0.5% Denton 45
American Mortgage & Equity Consultants $1,703,805 10 0.6% Collin 34
Guaranteed Rate $1,647,770 11| 0.7% Montgomery 33
Wallick and Volk, Inc. $1,593,713 10| 0.6% Kaufman 32
Network Funding, LP $1,560,361 9| 0.5% Galveston 31
NTFN, Inc. $1,554,627 9] 0.5% Hays 30
Gardner Financial Services, Ltd. $1,543,827 8| 0.5% Nueces 22
BancorpSouth Bank $1,485,086 9| 0.5% Brazoria 21
University Lending Group, LLC $1,351,827 9| 0.5% Hidalgo 20
Mid America Mortgage, Inc. $1,344,246 7| 0.4% Bell 17
Stearns Lending, LLC $1,324,090 6| 0.4% Webb 14
Crosscountry Mortgage, Inc. $1,288,499 7] 0.4% Johnson 14
Mortgage Financial Services, LLC $1,251,672 7| 0.4% *Top 20 of all counties statewide. All remaining
Right Start Mortgage, Inc. $1,195,959 9| 0.5% counties served 210 households.
Geneva Financial, LLC $1,129,428 6| 0.4%




Mortgage Credit Certificate Program
January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Synergy One Lending, Inc. $1,103,405 10 0.6%
Independent Bank $1,076,967 7| 0.4%
Cendera Funding, Inc. $941,876 5| 0.3%
Gold Star Mortgage Financial Group $913,226 5| 0.3%
American Financial Network, Inc. $845,900 7| 0.4%
Victorian Finance LLC $728,041 5] 0.3%
Home Financing Unlimited, Inc.(Mission) $708,326 4 0.2%
Nations Lending Corporation $687,038 4 0.2%
GoPrime Mortgage $675,535 5| 0.3%
Pacific Union Financial, LLC $668,667 3] 0.2%
Inspire Home Loans, Inc. $603,230 3] 0.2%
International City Mortgage, Inc. $583,514 3] 0.2%
On Q Financial, Inc. $573,421 41 0.2%
Brazos National Bank $517,010 3] 0.2%
Eagle Home Mortgage, LLC $468,746 2| 0.1%
integrity First Financial Group, Inc. $453,912 2| 0.1%
Willow Bend Mortgage Company, LLC $431,298 3] 0.2%
FBC Mortgage LLC $392,141 3] 0.2%
Southwest Funding, LP $329,796 2| 0.1%
Encompass Lending Group, LP $316,220 2| 0.1%
Castle and Cooke Mortgage $291,620 2| 0.1%
Palm Lending LLC $279,812 1| 0.1%
Guaranteed Rate Affinity, LLC $262,273 2 0.1%
Summit Funding, Inc. $244,925 1| 0.1%
Affiliated Bank $242,001 2| 0.1%
HomeBridge Financial Services $216,015 1| 0.1%
Churchill Mortgage Corporation $212,087 2 0.1%
Happy State Bank $211,055 2| 0.1%
Cherry Creek Mortgage Co., Inc. $196,296 1| 0.1%
The Home Lending Group, LLC $185,478 1| 0.1%
Trustmark National Bank $175,750 1| 0.1%
Branch Banking and Trust Company $172,000 1| 0.1%
Republic State Mortgage Co. $163,661 1| 0.1%
Waterloo Lending LLC $161,000 1| 0.1%
American Pacific Mortgage Corporation $160,650 1| 0.1%
Security National Mortgage Company $160,147 1| 0.1%
American Nationwide Mortgage Company $157,500 1| 0.1%
AmRes Corporation $157,003 1 0.1%
Loan Simple, Inc. $148,510 1| 0.1%
America's Choice Home Loans, LP $142,373 1| 0.1%
Paramount Residential Mortgage Group $141,391 1| 0.1%
Lone Star National Bank $137,857 1l 0.1%
Michigan Mutual, Inc. $133,110 1| 0.1%
Rocky Mountain Mortgage Company $127,153 1| 0.1%
Legacy Mortgage, LLC $126,100 1 0.1%
Guaranty Bank & Trust, N.A. $122,735 1| 0.1%
Inter National Bank $105,245 1| 0.1%
Bank of America, N.A. $55,262 1| 0.1%
Total Committed $276,945,069 1637 100%




Tab B



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation

Development Finance Programs Report
November 2018

Affordable Communities of Texas Program (ACT)

This past month staff has been ramping up for home sales in the coming months. Several homes in our
Texas NSP portfolio are under contract as new home construction continues to surge with our Local
Partners. As of November 1, fourteen homes were under construction by NSP Local Partners and an
additional 17 are under contract. Most of the homes under contract will be processed through the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for closing in the next two months.

Staff would also like to report that we have been successful in utilizing our equity equivalent investment
(EQ2) from Texas Community Bank for the ACT Program. In 2015, the Corporation accepted a $500,000
EQ2 from Texas Community Bank to develop five or more homes in the bank’s target reinvestment
areas. Since receiving the funding, we have completed home renovations in San Antonio and Mission
with an additional 13 new homes that have been built and sold in Harlingen with our local partner
Harlingen CDC.

Finally, this month staff is unable to provide the usual monthly portfolio activity report. Recent updates
to our database software and changes to how the status of properties are labeled in the database have
caused errors in our normal reporting function. We are working to revise, review and provide updated
information to the Board next month.

Texas Housing Impact Fund

This month’s board book includes a request from Accessible Housing Austin! (AHA!) for an increase to
the loan awarded to the AHA! at Briarcliff project last year. A full write-up and agenda item are included
in the board book.

In the past month staff has also been working on managing existing lines of credit and having discussions
on one new potential application. Legacy CDC, which has a revolving loan, has five homes currently
under construction, with two scheduled for sale before the end of November. New homes are planned
for the November to December period.

The Chicon, a 28-unit mixed-use condominium project in Austin, completed four more home sales and
one commercial unit sale in the month of October. We are happy to report that $613,629 in sales
proceeds were paid to the Corporation. Two additional units are in the pipeline to close before
December.

Finally, staff has been working the East Dallas Community Organization on an application for a revolving
line of credit to help them begin building in the Creekside at Carter Square subdivision in Dallas, Texas.

We anticipate bringing their application the Board next month for approval.

Multifamily Bond Program

Multifamily Private Activity Bonds have been a focus for staff this past month. The Walnut Creek
Apartments in Austin, Texas closed on November 2™, and applications for Texas Bond Review Board
approval were submitted on October 30" for the Ventura at Tradewinds and Ventura at Fairgrounds
projects in Midland, Texas. Both of these projects will be presented to the Board this month for final
approval.



Tab C



Compliance Report QTR 3
-2018

Quarterly Compliance Status for TSAHC

As of the 3rd Quarter Ending September 30, 2018

| DALCOR
Pine Club (Beaumont) Ridgewood (Huntsville) Saddlewood Club (Bryan)
LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Tealwood Club (Wichita Falls) Willowgreen (Houston) Woodglen Park (Dallas)

LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

| Commonwealth | Cezar Chavez Foundation |

White Rock (San Antonio) Aguila Oaks (San Antonio)

VLI Occupancy (20% Required) 24.4% 20.5%
LI Occupancy 77.7% 78.3%
Total (75% Required) 77.7% 78.3%

| Odyssey Properties | DHI Woodside | Texas Housing Foundation

Marshall Meadows (San Antonio) Woodside Village (Palestine) Gateway Northwest (Georgetown)

LI Occupancy 55.6% 100.0% 97.8%
Total (40% Required) 55.6% 100.0% 97.8%

| GESC |  Mary Lee Foundation |

Rita Blanca (Dalhart) The Willows (Austin)

VLI Occupancy (20% Required) 39.3% 95.3%
LI Occupancy 100% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100% 100.0%

| Texas Housing Foundation |
Palladium Midland

VLI Occupancy (40% Required) 78.4%
LI Occupancy (78% Required) 78.4%
Total (78% Required) 78.4%

| Steele St. James Peoples | Steele St. James Peoples

| Steele Brooks Manor

Peoples El Shaddai (Dallas) St James Manor (Dallas)

Brooks Manor (West Columbia)

ELI Occupancy (5% Required) 19.0% 20.0% 18%
LI Occupancy (40% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100%
Total (40% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100%
| Rainbow
Chaparral Village (Odessa) Cove Village (Copperas Cove) El Nido (El Paso)
LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Garden (Lubbock) High Plains (Lubbock) Jose Antonio Escajeda (El Paso)
LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Los Ebanos (Brownsville) River Park (Lampasas Peppertree (Fort Worth)
LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Salem Village (Victoria) Sierra Vista (El Paso) Spring Terrace (Amarillo)
LI Occupancy 100.0% 100.0% 100%
Total (100% Required) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Win-Lin Village (Amarillo)
100.0%
100.0%

LI Occupancy
Total (100% Required)

Notes:

10of1




Res dent Serv esRep rt Gt R3 2018

TSAHC - Quarterly Resident Services Summary

As of the 3rd Quarter Ending September 30 2018

Number of Serv cas
Raquired
Number of Serv ces
Prov ded

Number of Serv ces

DALCOR
Pina Club {8 ) Ridgewood (Huntsville) Saddlewood Club {Bryan)
) [ L]
13 14 15

Tealwood Club (Wichita Falls)

Willowgreen {Houston)

Woodglen Park | & il (Dallas)

Required [ 6 ]
Number of Sewvices
Prov ded 15 13 12
Commonwealth Cesar Chavez Foundation GESC Texas Houslﬂg_FoundatEon

Number of Sarv ces

White Reck (San Antonio)

Aguila Oaks (San Antonio)

Rita Blanca (Dalhart)

Midland Palladfum

Required [ 6 ] [
Number of Services

Providad 29 10 9 15

Odyssey Propertles Mary Lee Foundation Texas Housing Foundation DRI Woodside Assoclates, LLC
. Marghall Meadows (San Antonlo) The Willows (Austin) Getewsy Northweal (Georgetown) Woadside Village (Palestine)

Number of Services

Required 6 5 []
Number of Serv ces

Prov ded z 20 &

Steele St. James Peoples Steele St. James Peoples Steele Brook Manor
Peoples El Shaddal (Dallas) St James Manor {Dallas) Brook Manor (West Columbia)

Number of Serv ces

RAequirad 12 12 []
Number of Services

Prov dad 10 6 8

Rainbow Housing
Chaparral Village (Odessa) Cove Village (Copperas Cove) E1 Nido (El Pasq) Garden Ap {Lubbock)

Number of Services

Required 5 § 5 5
Number of Sarvicas

Provided 16 17 14 14

High Plains {Lubbock) Jose Antonio Escajeda (E| Paso) Los Ebanos (Brownsville) Peppertree {Fort Worth)

Number of Services

Required 5 5 5 5
Number of Services

Provided 3 12 15 21

Number ol Services
Raquired
Number of Services
Providad

HNumber of Services
Requirad
Number of Services
Provided

Rivar Park {Lampasas)

Salem Village (Victoria)

Sierra Vista {E Paso)

Spring Terrace {Amarillg)

5
15

Win-Lin Village {Amarillo)

5
14

5
14

5
13

Notes A letter of Non-Compliance has been sent to Steele, the devaloper for People El Shaddal and St James Manor

3
2




July Resident Services

Number of Date Paoints
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attend Provided Assigned

Aguila Qaks Health and Nutrition Educational activities that promote understanding, attitudgCesar Chavez Foundation 11 7/2/2018 1
Computer Literacy Activities include basic to proficient cornputer skills, web br{Cesar Chavez Foundation 11 7/2/2018 1
On-site Library Free library to students K-5. Children are allowed to check Cesar Chavez Faundation 8 7/2/2018 1
Brooks Manor Notary Notary Services for entire property at Brooks Manor Community/Regional Manger Q 7/2/2018] 1
Food Pantry Food items provided for all residents A Place of Grace 20 7/26[2018| 2
Chaparral Village |Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 80 7/2/2018| 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 80| 7/5/2018| 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented byRHAC B0, 7/10/2018[ 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 8] 7/12/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 80]  7/19/2018] 1
Direct Support Utility Referral Parmian Basin Mission, Salvatid 1 7/20/2018| 1
Diract Support Medical Referrals Catholic Charities, MCH Family i 7/31/2018] 1
Cove Village Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50 712120181 1
Community Awareness Qutrgach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC S0 7/5/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 50| 7/10/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 50 7}12/2018| 1

|
El Nido Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 104 7/2/2018] 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 104 7/5/2018[ 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Residant Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 104]  7/10/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented bjRHAC 104  7/12/2018 1
Garden ApartmentyCareer Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 62 7/2/2018 1
Comrmunity Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{jRHAC 62 7/5/2018 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 62| 7/10/2018 1
Medical and Health Services Gutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 62 7/12/2018 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 62 7/19}2018| 1

|
Gateway Northwes|Transportation CARTS running schedule as well as THF/ Gateway Northweg self 15 7/12/2018| 1
P.D. Book Club. Book Club continues to be a huge success with t|self 15 7!12/2018| 1
High Plains Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 50 7/2/2018] 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50 7/5/2018[ 1
Financial $kills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50 1[10/2018[ 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 50 ?/12/2018| 1
Jose Antonia £scajg Career Services Qutreach - Oniine Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 94 7/2/2018] 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar prasented b{RHAC 94 7[5/2018| 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 94| 7/10/2018] 1
Madical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 94 7/12/2018| 1
Los Ebanos Career Servites Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 65 7/2/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bfRHAC 65, 7/5/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 65 7[10/2018| 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 65 7/12/2018] 1
Direct Support Rent Referrals Salvation Army, START Center, 2| 7/13/2018 1
Direct Support Utility Referrals Commmunity Action Corporation| 2] 771312018 1
Marshall Meadows|General Office Visits Services Manager provided daily general office visits either |Sabah Kayyal, Services Manage 21 7/1/2018 1
Summer Lunch Program 'Youth were provided with a free lunch meal from South sid|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manage 11 7/2/2018 1
Nutrition BINGO Demo Residents participated in a Nutrition Bingo Demo hosted by Sabah Kayyal, Services Manag s|  7/17/2018 1
Community Health Fair Residents participated in a Community Heaith Fair hosted H5abah Kayyal, Services Manage| 32| 7/20/2018 1
Senior Food Commodity Boxes DjSenior residents and community residents enjoyed the morSabah Kayyal, Services Manage 1150 7/25/2018 1
Youth Summer Program Services Manager provided the Youth Surmmer Program in {Sabah Kayyal, Services Manage 6 7/2/2018] 2

|
Midland Palladium |Nutrition Breakfast items where provided to resident as they head  |Management Staff 8 7/9/2018| 1
Financial A pamphlet about acquiring a retirement account {401k, |Management Staff o] 7712/2018] 1
Health Medical insurance broacher's was acquired and a ing yManag t Staff 0| 7/17/2018] 1
Career Services A seminar with tips about what employers look at while  |Management Staff & 7[25/2018[ 1
Peoples El Shaddai |[Notary Service Notary Seqvice provided to residents. Community Manager 0 7/2/2018| 1
Library Checking infout of books for residents Community Manager 0 7/12/2018| 1
Crime Wateh Discuss safety measures to protect residents Community Manager/Officers 0 7/2/2018] 1
Computer Lab Computer usage for residents Community Manager/Officers 3 7/2/2018] 1

]

Peppertree Acres |Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 148] 7/2/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented b{RHAC 148  7/5/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Onling Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 18] 7/10/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 148 771272018] 1
Direct Suppart GED RHAC s| /272018 1




July Resident Services

Number of Date Points
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attendees | Provided | Assigned
Pine Club Valet Trash Service Pravide trash pickup 2-3 days per week Pine Club Staff 232 7/1/2018) 1
Fax/Copy Provide fax and copy service to all residents and applicants |Pine Club Staff 1 7/1/2018| 1
Notary Provide notary service to all residents and applicants Rene Farrell 3 7/1/2018] 1
Crime Meeting Community Crime Meeting Officer Reggie- BPD 12[  7/26/2018] 1
|
Ridgewood Valet Trash Service Provide trash pickup 2x per week Ridgewood Statf 232 711/2018{ i
Notary Pravide notary service to all applicants and residents Tammy Davis 7| 7[1/2018] 1
Fax/Copy Provide fax and copy service to all applicants and residents |Ridgewnod Staff 9 7/1/2018| 1
Reading Story Time for kids 5 and under Alexis Davis & Ridgewood Staff 4] 7/18/2018) 1
Rita Blanca Library Library Rosalinda Davila 10 7/2/2018] 1
Food Pantry Food Pantry Rosalinda Davila 18] #/6/x013] 1
Diaper Pantry Diaper Pantry Rosalinda Davila 12 7/9/2018[ 1
River Park Village |Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/2/2018 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50 7/5/2018) 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/10/2018 1
Medical and Health Services QOutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 50| 7/12/2018] 1
[
Saddlewood Club |Valet Yrash Service Trash Pickup 3 times per week Saddlewood Staff 232 7[1[2018| 1
Fax/Copy Provide free fax and copy services to residents and applicarjSaddlewood Staff 1 7/1/2018] 1
Notary Provide free notary service 1o residents and applicants Erika Garcia & Cathy Newvine 3 7/1/2018] 1
Nutrition Branch and Babies- seminar on prenatal care and taking calBV Prenatal Clinic 1l 14/2018[ 1
Crime Safety Meeting - Apartment and Personal Safety Cathy Newvine 3 7/25/2018] 1
Saint James Manor|Feeding Program food/meals for children during the summer Property Staff 193 7/27/2018 1]
Library Checking infout books property staff 17| 7/16/2018 1
Salem Village Career Services QOutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 105 7/2/2018 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 105 7/5/2018; 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 105]  7/10/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services QOutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 105 7/12/2018| 1
Direct Support Utility Assistance Community Action, Salvation A 1| 7/25/2018] 1
Sierra Vista Career Services OQutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 106 7/2!201| 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 106 7/5/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 106  7/10/2018 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented B{RHAC 106 7/12/2018[ 1
Spring Terrace Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/2/2013| 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50 7/5/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50§ 7/10/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/12/2018] 1
Direct Support Utility Referrals Community Qutreach, Salvation] 1| 772472018 1
Direct Support Food Referrals Central Church of Christ, High A 1| 7/24/2018] 1
Children Services Kids Club Mission Amarillo 4 7/3]2018| 1
Tealwood Club Valet Trash Service Provide trash pickup twice week Tealwood Staff 180 7/1/2018| 1
Fax/Copy Provide fax and copy services to all residents and applicantdTealwood Staff 4] 7/1/2018] 1
Notary Provide notary services to alf residents and applicants Tealwood Staff 0 7/1/2018[ 1
Nutrition Summer Lunch Program (every day- all summer) Food 8ank 20 7/1/2018| 1,
Safety/Crime Safety Meeting- Poo] Safety Officer Li 4]  7/13/2018 1
The Willows Home Deliveries Caseworker , delivered M.O.W., UPS Package and mail to d{MLF & 7/6/2018] 1
Direct Support Financial Caseworker paid rent and paid electeic bill for disabled tengMLF 2 7/2/2018] 1
Direct Support Other Caseworker made trips to corner store, called priest, copieqMLF 29 7/2/2018I 1
Metro Access/STS Caseworker made metro-access reservation, submitted apgMLF 6| 7/6/2018] 1
MLF Transpartation Transported tenants to HEB, DRs office, bank, pharmacy, afMLF 11 7/4/2018| 1
Food Bank Provided food bank services to 31 tenants weekly on 7-5-1§MLF 124 7/5/2018] 2
|
White Rock Budgeting Money Matters 365 Learn TV 9 7/31/2018] 1
Environmental Education Green Living 365 Learn TV 12| 7/31/2018] 1
Education/Tutoring Education Scholastic Tutoring 365 Learn TV 22| 7/31/2018] 1
Health Health and Fitness 365 Learn TV 28] 7/31/2018] 1
Fitness 24 hour fitness center available to residents White Rock Fitness Center 79| 7/31/2018 1
Technology Technology 365 Learn TV 12| 7/31/2018 1
Library Assistant Provide books and magazines and adult coloring books to Wwhite Rock Library Assistant 27]  7/31/2018 1
Parenting Parenting 365 Learn TV B  7/31/2018] 1
Business Center Business center is available for residents during office hour{White Rock Business Center 32| 7/31/2018 1




July Resident Servicas
Number of Date Points
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attendees | Provided Assigned
Willow Green valet/ services Door to door trash pick up on Tuesday and Thursday willow green staff 326 7/172018 1
Notary services A services we provide for our prospect and resid Gayle Harris 5 7/1/2018| 1
CRIME PREVENTION crime meeting with residents Willow green Staff 5 7/1/2018| 1
Fax/scan /copies A services we provide for our prospect and residents willow green staff 6 7/1/2018) 1
Wwin-Lin Village Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/2/2018 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 7/5/2018| 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 50 ¥/ 10/2018| 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC sop 7/ 12/20]8| 1
Transportation Services Bus Passes RHAC 1| 7/12/2018] 1
Woodglen Park | & |Notary Services Provide notary services to community ‘Woodglen Park 2 7/31/2018[ 1
Fax/Copy Service Fax Copy Scan and email service provided to community | Woodglen Park 4] 73172018 1
Crime Watch Meeting Community Crime Watch Meeting DPD 5|  7/31/2018 1
Woodside Village |Social Event Back to school tips (12 Study Tips for Back to School) Kristi Shaffer 3| 7/24/2018 1
Garden Club Floret Farm's Cut Flower Garden: Grow, Harvest, and Arran[Kristi Shaffer 2| 72542018 1




August Resldent Services
Number of Date Points
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attendees | Provided Asslgned

Aguila Oaks Health and Nutrition Educational activities that promote understanding, attituddCesar Chavez Foundation 10, 8/1/2018 1
On-Site Library Free library ta students K-5. Children are allowed to check {Cesar Chavez Foundation 5 slllzolsl 1
Computer Literacy Activities include basic to proficient computer skifls, web b{Cesar Chavez Foundation 10 8/1/2018 1
After School Program Out-of-school time activities geared toward students from |Cesar Chavez Foundation 10] 8/17/2018 2
Brooks Manor Notary Wotary services provided to all brooks Manor residents Carmmunity M 0] 8/10/2018 1
Food Pantry Food items provided to all residents of Brooks Manor A Place of Grace 21] 8/16/2018] 1
Chaparral Village Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented blRHAC 80| BIZIZOIBl 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Residant Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC B0 8/7/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 80] 8/14/2018 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 80 8]27/2018] 1
Direct Support GED RHAC 1] BI3I2018| 1
Cove Village Medical and Health Servicas Dutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bJRHAC 50| 8/2/2018| 1
Career Services Qutreach - Online Residant Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 50| 8/?/2018' 1
Financial 5kills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 50 8[14!2018] 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar preseated bJRHAC 50| 8/2?/2018] i
Transportation Services Bus Passes RHAC 1 8/30/2018] 1
Direct Suppart Utifity Referrals Haly Family Catholic Church, Hill Coun 3 8,0'30]2018| 1]
Direct Support Food Referrals Cove House, Salvation Army, Holy Far] 1 8/30]2018' 1
Direct Support Job Search Referrals Exparience Works, Central Texas Cau 1| 8/30/2018] 1
El Nido Medical and Health Services Dutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 104 8/2/2018] 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Residant Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 104 8/7/2018] 1
Financial skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 104] B/14/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b[RHAC 104]  8/27/2018] 1
Direct Suppart Medical Referrals Autism Society 1 8[16}'2018l 1
Garden Apartments Medical and Haalth Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 62 B/2/2018 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|[RHAC 62 8/7/2018 i
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 62] B/14/2018 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 62| 8/27/2018] 1

|
Gateway Northwest Persanal Development Book Club: sharing bocks read with books to be read salf 7 8/9/2018] 1
Financtal Skills Financial planning: spending leaks - where does maoney realself 7 8}9/2018| 1

|
High Plains Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Cnline Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 50 s}z/zcual 1
Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 50 8/7/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presentad b|RHAC 50 8/14!2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC so|  8/27/2018] 1
Direct Support Food Boxes South Plain Fead Bank 2 8/3/2018[ 1

[
lose Antonio Escajeda Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Ondine Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 24 8/2/2018| 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 94| 8/2/2018 1
Finaneial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar prasented bJRHAC 94 8/14/2018 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 94| 8/27/2018 i
Los Ebanos Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 65 &/2/2018] 1
Career Services Cutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar p d bjRHAC 65 BI7I2015| 1
Financial Skills Gutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented blRHAC 65 8/14!2013| 1
Cornmunity Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar p d byRHAC 65]  8/27/2018] 1

!
Marshall Meadows General Office Visits General office visits due to walk-in or by appointment in wiSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 30 8/1/2018} 1
Youth Summer Program Services Manager offers youth the Summer Youth ProgramiSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 3 8/1/2018] 1
PHCS Annual Youth Summer Cam{Services Manager brought seven youth residents ta enjoy 3Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 7 8/7/2013) 1
Budgeting Class Services Manager offered a budgeting ¢lass to teach reside|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager Q 8/14/2018| 1
Zoo Field Trip Services Manager taok the youth to a free educational fieldSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 7 8/16,0’2018| 1
Stuff the Backpack Services Manager collaborated with a partner agency and gSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 18 812012013| 1
Nutrition BINGO Demo Residents enjoyed Binge and a Nutrition ¢lass/BINGO demdSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 8| 8/21/2018 1
Career & Resume Building Class _|Services Manager offered a career building/resume buildin|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 0] 8/27/2018 1
Senior Faod Commadity Boxes-FoServices Manager collaborated with the San Antonio Food |Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 95 8/27/2018 i
After School Program services Manager offers youth the After School Program in|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 9| 8/27/2018 1
Computer Class Services Manager offers 3 computer class to residents to hfSabah Kayyal, Services Manager o 8/28/2018 1
Midland Palladium Nutrition Breakfast items where pravided to resident as they head of{Management Staff 20 8[10{2018[ 1
Financial A meating was held for all tenants to get information aboujCentury 21 Rep & 8/13[2013| 1
Personal Development A meeting was held for all tenants to get infoermation on hdManagement Staff o| 8/20/2018] 1
Nutrition/Lifestyle A meeting was held for all tenants to get information on hgManagement Statf 0] B/24/2018) 1
Career A meeting was held for all tenants to get information on hqM 1t Staff o s8/29/2018 1
Peoples El Shaddai Notary Service Notary service to all residents of peoples El Shaddai Community Manager 0 8/6/2018 1
Library Checking in/out of books Community Manager o] 8/13/2018| 1
Crime Watch Crime Prevention DPD 5 8121I2018| 1




August Resident Services
Numtber of Date Points
Property __Type of Service Description Provider Attend Provided | Assigned
Pappertree Acres Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 148 8/2/2013] 1
Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Trainmg - Webinar presented bjRHAC 148]  8/7/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 148| 8/14/2018) 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 148 8/27/2018 1
Direct Support Rent Assistance Salvation Army, Tarrant Co, DHS, Brod 1| 8/15/2018 1
Direct Support Utility Assistance Salvation Army, Catholic Charities, Ta 1| 8/15/2018] 1
Direct Support Job Search Assistance ‘Workforce Solutions, Wormen's Cente| 2 8/17{2018| 1
Direct Support Counseling Assistance Women's Center, Catholic Charities F 1| 8/14/2018] 1
Direct Suppert GED RHAC 2 8[6!2018| 1l
Community Awareness Iee Cream Social and Backpack Giveaway RHAC 15 BIZIZOIB[ 1
Pine Club Valet Trash Weekly trash pickup Pine Club Staff 232 8/1/20]s| 1
Fax/Copy/Business Center Provide fax and copy services to applicants and residents [Pine Club Staff 2 8/1/2018| 1
Notary |Provide notary services to applicants and residents Rene Farrell 3 8/1/2018] 1
Schaol Supply Back to Schaol Bash-- Provided back to school supplies ta alPine Club 120 8/3/2018 1
Crime Crime Watch Meeting Officer Reggie 0| 8/24/3018 1
Ridgewcood Valet Trash Pravide door ta door pick up Ridgewood 5taff 232 8/1/2018 1
Fax/Copy/Business Center Provide Fax & Copy services to all residents and applicants |Ridgewood Staff 11 BIJIZOIBl 1
Notary Provide Notary service to all residents and applicants Tammy Davis 4 8/1/2018] 1
Reading Story time for kids- every week (Wednesday) Ridgewood Staff 14 8/1/20 18[ 1
School Supplies Provide schoal supplies to all residents Dalcor and Ridgewsad Staif 8y 8/ 10/2018] 1
Rita Blanca Library Library Rosalinda Davila 10 5,0'3,0'2018| 1
Food Pantry Food Pantry Rosalinda Davila 18 8/5/2013| 1
Diaper Pantry Diaper Pantey Rosalinda Davila 12f  B/10/2018 1
River Park Village Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bJRHAC 50 8/2/2018 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presentad b|RHAC 50 8/7/2018 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC so|  8/14/2018] 1
Community Awarensess [Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|[RHAC 50 8/27/2018| 1
Direct Support Medical Referraly Hill Country Community Action 1 8/30{2018] 1
Saddlewood Club Valet Trash Provide Door 1@ Door trash pickup Saddlewood Staft 232 8/1/2018 1
Fax/Copy/B Center Provide fax and copy service to all residents and applicants]Saddlewood Staff 0) 8/1/2018 1
Notary Provide notary service to all applicants and residents Cathy Newvine 0 8/1/2018| 1
School Supplies Provide all school lies to residents Saddlewaod & Dalcor 771 8/10/2018] 1
Safety Meeting Safety and Community Meeting Saddlewood Staff 0 8{30/2018| 1
Saint James Manor Library Checking infout of books Praperty Staff 4|  Bf237201% 1
Computer Lab Computer use offered to residents of Saint James Property Staff 7 8/9/2018 1
Salem Village Medical and Health Services Outreach - Onling Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 105 8/2/2018] 1
Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 105 8/7/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Ontine Resident Training - Webinar presented b{RHAC 105 8/14/2018| 1
Community Awareness {Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 105 8!27[2018[ 1
|
Sierra Vista Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 106 312/2018[ 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar p d b|RHAC 106]  8/7/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 106]  8/14/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar prasented b|RHAC 106 8/27/2018| 1
Spring Terrace Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented b|RHAC 50 8/2/2018] 1
Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented biRHAC 50 8}'7}'2013] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented b|RHAC so|  8/14/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Ondine Resident Training - Webinar presented b|JRHAC so|  8/27/2018 1
Direct Support Rent Referrals Salvation Army, Washington Ave Chri 3| 8/27/2018] 1]
Direct Support Utility Referrals Community Outreach, Salvation Army 2 8/2?/2018| 1
Direct Support lob Search Goodwill Industries, Panhandle Work 1| 8/17/2018] 1
Direct Support Food Referrals Central Church of Christ, High Plains H 1| 8/17/2018} 1
Direct Support Clathing Referrals First Baptist Church, Salvation Army, 2 8/17/2018[ 1
Direct Support GED RHAC 1| s/23/2018| 1
|
Tealwood Club Valet Trash Service Door to Door pick up Tealwaod Staff 180 8/1/20]8| 1
Fax/ Copy/Business Center Pravide fax and copy service to all residents and applicants[Tealwood Staff 0 8!1]2018| 1
Motary Provide notary service to all residents and applicants Deneice Keck 2] 8/1/2018] 1
Crime Meeting Meeting Officer Li 9| 8/10/2018] 1
Health CPR Certification Class for Staff and Residents Laura Kirk, RN 7| 8/17/2018 1
School Supplies Back to School Supply Distribution- provided school supplig Tealwood Staff/Dalcar 55| 8/10/2018 1




August Resident Services
Number of Date Paints
Propersy Type of Service Description Provider Attendees | Provided | Assigned
The Willows Food bank Provided food from the foad bank Mary Lee Foundation 30 B/1/2018 2
'White Rock Budgeting Money Matters 365 Learn TV 11 BIIIZDlsl 1
Environmental Education Green Living 365 Learn TV 10 &8/1/2018] 1
Education/Tutoring Education Scholastic Tutering 365 Learn TV 16| 8/1/2018 1
Health Health and Fitness 365 Learn TV 11 8/1/2018 1
Fitness 24 hour litness center available to residents ‘White Rock Fitness Center 79| 8/31/2018 1
Technology Technology 365 Learn TV 17| 8/1/2018] 1
Library Assistant Provide books and magazines and adult coloring books ta Hwhite Rock Library Assistant 22 8!31[201B| 1
Parenting Parenting 365 Learn TV 6 BI31I2015| i
Business Center Busi center is available for resid during office hour|White Rock Business Center 17| BISIIZOIEI 1
Back to School Event Pool party before going back to school and bus stop safety |White Rock Team 23] 8/17/2018] 1
Willow Green FAX /SCAN/Business Center A service we provide for applicant and prospect willerw green 5| 8/1/2018] 1
VALET /TRASH SERVICES Door to Deor Trash pick up for all residents willow green staff 326 8/1/2018] 1
notary services A service we provide for applicant and prospect willow green stafi Gayle 1 811/2018| 1
Crime prevention Resident meeting willow green staff GAYLE 5 8/1/2018 1
School Supplies school supplies for the residents who sign up willow green Staff 166 8/1/2018| 1
Win-Lin Village Medical and Mealth Services ‘Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 50! 8/2/2018] 1
Career Services COutreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented b|RHAC so| a]7j2013| 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented bjRHAC 50|  8/14/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presanted b|RHAC 50 a/zmmal 1]
Transportation Services Bus Passes RHAC 1 8/14{2018[ 1
Woodglen Park 1 & Il Fitness Center Provide Fitness Center for community to promote a healthjWoodglen Park 15| 8/31/2018] 1
Public Notary Provide notary services to community Woodglen Park [s] a/auzmsl 1
Summer Food Program provide healthy nutritious breakfast and lunch for the com{Nutrition Transitions 25 8/31[2018| 1
Fax Copy/Scan/Business Center |Fax Copy Scan and email service provided to community  [Woodglen Park 10| 8/31/2018| 1
School supply Give Away Give School Supplies te student in the commuaity 'Woodglen Park 75]  &/31/2018 1
Waodside Village Social Event Craft class, making fall wreaths Kristi Shaffer 1] 8/18/2018 1
[Garden Club How to keep plants alive during fall/Winter Kristi Shatfer 2| B/16/2018] 1




September Resident Services
Number of Date Palnts
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attendees | Provided | Assig
Aguila Qaks Health and Nutritron Educational activities that promote under tanding, attitude{Cesar Chavez Foeundation 8 9/1/2018 2
[
Brooks Manor Notary Serv e provided to all resident Commun ty Manager #] 9/3/2018] 1
Food Pantry prov des groceries for residents APa e KGrace o] s/13/3018] 2|
|
Chaparral Village Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Train ng - Webinar presented byRHA 30 9/4!2018] 1
Medical and Health Services QOutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHA 80| 9[5{2018] 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by RHA 80| 9/10/z04] 1
Financial 5k Is Outreach - Online Resident Training  Webinar presentad by RHA 30| 9/11/2018] 1
Cove Village Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHA 50 9/4/2018 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Web'nar presented byyRHA 504 9/6/2018| 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Web'nar presented byRHA so|  9/10/2018] 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training Web'nar presented byRHA 50 9!11]2018| 1
Direct Support Med al Referrals ve Family Dental, Benchmark Famil 1 9[21]2018' 1
|
El Nide Career Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHA 104/ 9/4/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Web nar presentad byjRHAC 104 9]5!2013| 1
Community Awareness Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Web nar presented by|RHAC 104]  9/10/2018] 1
Financial Sk Is Qutreach - Online Resident Training Web nar presented by RHAC 104] 9/11/2018] 1
Transpartat on Serv ces Bus Passes RHAC 1] o/21/2008] 1
[
Garden Apartments Career Servi es Qutreach - Qnling Resident Training - Web nar presented byyRHAC 62 9/4/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Web 'nar pre ented bﬂRHAC 62 9/6/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Web nar pre ented byRHAC 62| 9/10/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Online Resident Training Web'nar pre ented byyRHAC 62| 9/11/2018] 1
Direct Support Food Boxes South P a'n Faod Bank 1]  9/i0/201%| 1]
Gateway Northwest Financ al Skills finan ial planning: Get moneyw e- How to save and h w tqself 19} 9/13/2018 1
Personal Development Book lub self 19 9/13/2018 1
High Plains Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Train ng - Web nar presented byjRHA 50 9/4/2018 1
Med cal and Health Servi Outreach - Online Resident Traiming - Web nar presented byRHA 50 9]5[2013| i
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Train ng - Webinar presented by RHA 50| 9/10[2018| 1
Financial $kills Outreach - Online Resident Train' ng  Webinar presented by|RHA so|  9/11/2018] 1
Tose Antonio Escajeda Career Services Outrea h - Online Resident Train ng  Webinar presented byRHA 94/ 9/4/2018[ 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - On ine Re ident Training Webinar presented byRHAC 94| 9/6/2018 1
Community Awarenes Outreach - Online Re 1dent _raining - Webinar presented byRHAC 94| s/10/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreach - Onl ne Re ident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 94 9{11]2018| 1
|
Los Ebanas Career Servi e Outrez b Oning Re idant Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 65| 9/4/2018 1
Medical and Health ervices Outreach - On ne Re ident Training - Wehinar presented byRHAC 65 9/6/2018 1
Community Awarene Outreach - Onine Re ident raining - Webinar pr d by RHAC 65 9/10/2018 1
Financial Skills Qutrea h On ine Re ident Training Webinar presented byRHAC 65  9/11/2018] 1
Direct Support GED RHAC 3| 9f287208] 1
Marshall Meadows Genera Office Vi it Genera office vi_t _appo ntments/walk-ins in which ServicdSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 39 9/]!2018| 1]
Budgeting C as Servi_es Manager Hered a budget'ng class to teach resider|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager O 9/11/2013! 1
Career & Resume Bu ding Serv’ es Manager offered a_areer bui ding/resume buildingSabah Kayyal, Services Manager 0 9[10/2018[ 1
Computer Class Services Manager offered a computer class to help resident{Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 0] 9/25/2018 1
Food Fair Services Manager offered a fo_d fair in which the San Antor|Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 54 9/7{2018| 1
Senior Food Commaodity Boxes  |Services Manager offered the Seniar Food Commadity Boxe{Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 61| 9/24/2018] 1
Texas ARM Agr'Life EFNEP Services Manager collaborated with Texas ABM Agritife Ext{Sabah Kayyal, Services Manager 3 9/4/2018| 1
After School Program Services Manager offers youth the After School Program in ySabah Kayyal, Services Manager & 9/4/2018 2
Midland Palladium Nutr tion Breakfast itams where prov ded to resident as they head o{Management 5taff 8 9/7/2018 1
Family An event held for al res dent to enjoy a free movie and a njManagement Staff o] 9/11/2018 1
Medical A meeting was held for all tenants on how to care for their {Management Stafi 0 9/15!2013[ 1
F'nanc’al P ann ng A meeting was held for all tenants to get information about|Affordable Credit Repair o] 9/19/2018] 1
Career A meating wa_held for all tepants to get information on whiiManag 1t Stalf o] 9/25/2018] 1
fasty & A meet ng wa held for a tenants to get information on hoyManagement Staff 0 9]23/2018| 1]
Peoples El Shaddai VillaggNotary Serv ce prov ded to a res dent Community Manager 0 9/3/2018) 1
Library Check'ng in out of books Community Manger o] 9/ 10/2018] 1
Crime Prevent on Tra'n'ng for re dents in how to prevent crime Daltas PO o] 9/14/2013] 1
[
Peppertree Acres Career Services Outreach - On ine Re dent Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 148 9/4/2013| 1
Medical and Health Serv’ es Qutreach - On ine Re dent Training Webinar presented by RHAC 148  9/6/2018 1
Community Awarene Qutreach - Onl ne Re dent Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 148] 9/10/2018 1
Financial Skills Outreach - On ine Re "dent Training - Webinar presanted byRHAC 148 9/11/2018 1
Direct Support Food A tance Referrals Broadway Baptist Church, Heart to He 1|  9/15/2018 1
Direct Support GED |RHAC 2| 9/10/2018] 1




September Resident Services
Number of Date Points
Property Type of Service Description Provider Attend, Provided ! Assigned
Pine Club Valet Trash Service Pr v'de trash pickup Pine Club Maintenance 232 9 1/2018 1
Notary Prov de notary serv ce to app  ants and residents Rene Farrell 0 9/1/2018| 1
Business Center omputer re urce center for residents Pine Club Staff 0 9/1/2018| 1
Crime Watch Crirme meeting Officer Boykin o] 9/27/2018] 1
Ridgewood Valet Trash Prov de da’lyfweekly trash p° kup Ridgewoad Staff 232 g/ 1]2018] 1
Fax/Copy Prov'de fax and copy service to all residents and applicants[Ridgewood Staff 10 9/1/2018] 1
Voter Reg stration unty set up a table for res dents to register to vote 'Walker County Voting- Starla Jackson 21 9[4[2018| 1
Notary Provide notary service toa re “dents and applicants Tammy Davis 1 9/1/2018] 1
Education Story time for kids Tammy Newvine 11 BIZGIZO!.S! 1
River Park Village Career Services Qutreach On ine Res'dent Training - Webinar presented bfRHAC S0 9/4/2018| 1
Medical and Heaith Services Outreach - On ‘ne Res dent Training - Webinar presented by RHAC 50 9 6/2018| 1
Community Awareness Qutreach On ne Res dent Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 50| 9f1 /2018| 1
Financial Skills Outreach On ne Re “dent Traning - Webinar presented by RHAC 50|  9/11/2018] 1
D rect Support Medical A istance Hill County Community Action 1] 9/12/2018 1
Community Awareness Commun ty Event Health Fair The Texas Health and Human Services 4] 9/7/2018 1
Saddlewood Club Valet Trash Provide da ly/weekly trash pickup Saddlewood Staff 232 9/1/2018 1
Resident Social Resident Breakfast Saddlewood Staff 5 9!14{2018' 1
Safety Meeting ommurnty Happernings and Safety Saddlewood Staif o] 9/27/2018] 1
Fax/Copy Prov de fax and copy services to applicants and residents  |Saddlewood Staff 3 9[1!2018| 1
Notary Prov'de notary services to applicants and residents Cathy Newvine ] E] 112018[ 1
Saint James Manor Notary Notary Servi e for all residents Community Manager 0 9 3/20]8[ 1
Computer Lab amputer available for homework, job searches Community Manager 6] 9/24/2018| 1
Salem Village Career Services Qutreach On ne Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 105 9 4/2018| 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - On ne Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 105 9 /2018 1
Community Awareness Outrea h-On ine Resident Training - Webinar presented by|RHAC 105| 9/10/2018 1
Financial Sk'lls Qutrea h On ne Resident Training - Webinar presented byfRHAC 105  9/11/2018 1
Children Services Tutaring Mid-Coast Famnily Services S| 9/27/2018] 1
Sierra Vista Career Serv ces Outreach On ne Re “dent Train'ng - Webinar pr d byRHAC 106 9/4/2018] 1
Medi al and Health Serv ces Outrea h - Onine Re dent Train ng Webinar prasented by RHAC 106 BISIZOIBl 1
Carmmurnity Awarene Outrea h _On_ne Res dent Train ng - Webinar presented by RHAC 106]  9/10/2018] 1
Financia Sklls Qutrea h On ne Res'dent Tra'n ng - Webinar presented by RHAC 106 9/11/2018| 1
Direct Support Food Assistance Referrals El Pasonans Fighting Hunger, Emergeq 1 3/s/2018] 1
Spring Terrace Career Services Outraach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by RHAC 50 9/4/2018] 1
Medical and Health Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by RHAC 50 9/6/2018 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by RHAC S0 9!10}'2018| 1
Financial Skills Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented byRHAC 5ol 9/11/2018] 1
Transportation Services Bus Passes RHAC 1} 9/28/2018 1
Children Services Kids Club Mission Amarillo 5 97452018 1
Tealwood Club Notary Provide Notary Service to applicants and residents Deneice Keck 2 9/1/2018i 1
Fax/Copy Provide fax & copy to applicants and residents Tealwood Staff 1 9/1/2013| 1
Crime Crime Free Meeting- Weather Watching Officer Li 8 9/14/2018' 1
Valet Trash Service Provide trash pickup for all residents Tealwood Maintenance 180 9,’28{2018| 1
The Willows Direct Support Medical 9/7 - get AX for 5 clients MLF 13 8/7/2018] 1
Dhract Support Other I9/4 - call A.P.S. for client MLF 14 9/4/2018 1
Disabled care & training |914 - orderad specialty clothes for client MLF 14 9/4/2018| 1
Medicare & Medicaid |2/10 - report contact change to TXDHHS for client MLF 7| s/10/2018 1
Metro Access [9/6 - get 3 tiekets for 3 clients - 9/6, 9/12, 9/17 MLF 10 9/6/2018] 1
MLF Transportation 9/5 - provided transportation to 2 clients nursing home - |MLF 9 9/5/2018 1
Counseling 9/4 - Counsel on emotional issues and other. MLF 26 9/4/2018 1
Lending Library 9/3 - Lent client 2 DVD's MLF 2 9/3/2018 1
Food Bank 9/6 - 3 clients had food from foed bank delivered MLF 141 9/6/2018 2
White Rock Budgeting Money Matters 365 Learn TV 12| 9/30/2018] 1
Eavironmental Education Green Living 365 Learn TV 10|  9/30/2018] 1
Education/Tutoring Education Scholastic Tutoring 365 Learn TV 1| 9/30/2018 1
Health Health and Fitness 365 Learn TV 7 9/30[2018' 1
Fitness 24 hour fithess center available to residents White Rock Fitness Center 80 9/30/2018| 1
Technology Technology 365 Learn TV 12| 9/30/2018] 1
Library Assistant Provide books and magazines and adult coloring books to hqWhite Rock Library Assistant 24| 9/30/2018] 1
Parenting Parenting 365 Learn TV s| s/30/2018] 1
Business Center Business center available for residents during office hours |White Rock Business Center 17| 9/30/2018] 1
Flu Shots Available Walgreens will be out on property giving flu shots to resideWhite Rock Team 11 9/21/2018] 1




September Resident Services
Number of Date Palnts
Praperty Type of Service Deseription Provider Attend, P ded | Assigned
Willow Gresn Notary services A Service we provide fore resident and praspects Gayle Harris 1 /172018 1
Business center A Service we provide fore resident and prospects willow green staff 20 9/1/2018[ 1
CRIME PREVENTION crime Mesting willowgreen staff Gayle H 9/1/2018] 1
valet Trash pick up A Service we provide fore resident on Tuesday & Thursday|willow green staff 300 9/1/2018] 1
Win-Lin Village Career Services Qutreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presentad by RHAC 50| 9/4/2018| 1
Medical and Health Services Outreach - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by|RHAC 50 9/6/2018] 1
Community Awareness Outreach - Online Resident Training - Wehinar presented byRHAC 50| 9/10/2018] 1
Financial Skills Qutreath - Online Resident Training - Webinar presented by RHAC so[  9/11/2018] 1
Woodglen Park 1 & 11 Business Center Praovide computers internet printer for the community use |Woodglen Park 15 9/30/2013| 1
Crime Watch Maonthly erime wateh meetings to inform resid, of avent|DPD 6| 9/30/2018] 1
Notary Service Pravide notary Service for community Woodglen Park 1| 9/30/2018( 1
Fitness Center Provide fitness equipment to the community to promote a fWoodglen Park 19 9/30/2018| 1
Woodside Village Social Event Craft Class {Fall Wreath Making} Kristi Shaffer 1| s/17/2018 1
Gardening How to Keep Your Plants Alive Through Fall/Winter Kristi Shafler 2 8f29/2018] 1




Tab D



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (unaudited)
As of September 30, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Assets Held by Bond Trustee:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accrued Interest
Custodial Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments, at Fair Market Value
Accounts Receivable & Accrued Revenue
Accrued Interest Receivable
Loans Receivable, Current Portion
Notes Receivable, Current Portion
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets:

Noncurrent Assets
Loans Receivable, Net of uncollectible amounts of $4,834
Notes Receivable, Net Allowance for Loss of $500,000
Investments, at Fair Market Value
Mortgage Servicing Rights, Net of Accumulated Amortization of $2,497,652
Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $784,696
Owned Real Estate, Federal & Other Programs Net of Amort $549,568
Restricted Investments Held by Bond Trustee, at Fair Market Value

Total Noncurrent Assets:

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 6,750,936

1,200,897
45,472
129,029
10,033,836
1,151,733
195,398
69,699
2,528,029
112,943

22,217,972

490,843
3,360,592
6,711,657

230,409
1,264,574
9,182,951

31,178,183

52,419,209

$ 74,637,181

(continued)



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - Continued (unaudited)

As of September 30, 2018

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Notes Payable, Current Portion
Custodial Reserve Funds
Due to Federal Programs
Other Current Liabilities

Payable from Restricted Assets Held by Bond Trustee:

Bonds Payable, Current Portion
Accrued Interest on Bonds

Total Current Liabilities:

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes Payable
Revenue Bonds Payable
Unearned Revenue

Total Noncurrent Liabilities:

Total Liabilities:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Position:

357,314
53,515
129,030
2,057,213
218,072

750,000
84,725

3,649,869

2,430,204
29,524,019
132,077

32,086,300

35,736,169

189,782

189,782

1,264,574

2,065,808
350,130
35,030,718

38,711,230




TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (unaudited)
for the 1 month ending September 30, 2018

Operating Revenues

Interest and Investment Income $ 182,165
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments (215,583)
Single Family Income 275,520
Asset Oversight and Compliance Fees 20,082
Loan Servicing Fees 4,938
Multifamily Income 16,665
Land Bank Income 11,945
Public Support

Federal & State Grants 1,981

Contributions 84
Other Operating Revenue 48,111

Total Operating Revenues $ 345,908

Operating Expenses

Interest Expense on Bonds and Notes Payable $ 87,355
Salaries, Wages and Payroll Related Costs 216,989
Professional Fees and Services 15,671
Amortization 16,742
Office and Equipment Rental and Maintenance 6,978
Travel and Meals 6,053
Depreciation 20,441
Program and Loan Administration 6,847
Grant Expenditures 1,981
Foundation Fund/Rebuild Texas Grants -
Other Operating Expenses 38,579
Total Operating Expenses $ 417,636

Net Income (71,728)
Total Net Position, Beginning 38,782,958

Total Net Position, Ending $ 38,711,230




STVNOISSIAJd0Hd LNIWLSIANI

V:d

SILVIDOSSY " NOSHIALLYd

8107 ‘0€ 1oqudas
110d3Y JUIU)SIAUT AYJUOTAI

uoljesodio)) BUISNOH sjgepioly 81el1S

> pS)




mabwd ity 1ror oz wos mox
°
o o [o] M
o - - - o
* 3 . v o s e Om
- - [ J=}
*° : de ¥ n
e “ [ ] s o
* - .
- (-]
o
10/d 107 s.pe4 ~
o O Ry M b L
Biaquioosy eInos
210474 LLO& 00L& L00Z 2661 LG61L 9861
0
o, ey yebue ) spuy | . Jil E—
A
4
9
8
[+]}

“e

"uoilejjul 511332104 Aflewsou yaiym 3u1so) udvq sey Yimo.3 enualod pue (enyle
u3amiaq asuasayip 1o ded indino, ay ) "%z b 1B PRARIS 4D 7O |euy 3yl sasudins
elep Buipuad %0°¢ 2qissed e 1e gTOZ W Ysiuy Suonys e 10y YIRA U0 |15 St OO

‘Ymoud
PIOS Yl JUB1sisuod S i3S U sJapio (Buiaog) auejdlie apejoa shkem(e ay) Suaowsl
INg yuow sy} palecs spood Iqesng  -ssies afeduow JaySiy yum IO
Ul PaMOo|s Sey Juawisasul (enuapisad ing dn osje si Buipuads uonannsuo) ased
y1{eay w AISOW UOIEYUI Ul 351 € YUM 39540 Sem ymo.d afem u) aaow aapsod
¥ "$PO0R 43410 0] S50INE WO uoiusEe N3y} Bupms siawnsuod se uiede umoud sey
uonRdWINSUD) [eudstad “Buipuads pue JUIPYUOD SI JBWINSUOD Y] SMOYUS elep 1By )

ssas0ad 3D ay3
Suunp palejnwnade 199Ys JoUE|eq Ayl 20NPaL ABYL UIYM pUB JSBJ MOY 1 MOU 00
1533U0J3$ Y] SIAJEW BYI BUN] JUl O} S|C0} JAYIO SEY PI4 I} JBY) JPquiBwWay

epodwi 10w uaag 19A3U sey Asuzpuadap
-eleq) "elep Buiwodul ay) uo pasndoy Afuiseaudul ag o) SIAGUIAW By 10} paau
3y} 5)5383ns JUAWIIIEIS Y} ||BIRAD  MOJS 01 LIeIS (M ALIOUDIa 3yl Ajuielasun
Huey pue sales 3ydiy ‘snINWRs Hwoucdz Juipe) yum JYlaYm ag |pm uonsanb
3y) 343yl sn el o) Swpuoy os 1eY) 4O} HOO| AISNONUIBUOD ISNW IDPJIWILLOY
3y1 0s $1 Ajjeal uiod [eJIN3U BY) JUBYM SMOUY AU ON -39 ABW 3384 Josinau
3AISN|D 18Y3 3Jaym Jo maia pood e san1B 1yS 3e LeyYd ay| "6TOZ JO Pud 3y} pue
MOU U3IMIFQ SWILL DIOW INOJ $31BI SIRS O] UL UE MOYS Suonfoad siousanog
pa4 jo o0|d 10p, e se umoys) suondaloud Jjwouods Jayl pue JUIWDIEIS Y|

"|edinau 03 Buinouw 15ed)|
JE 1O UOY YSIHMEY S10W B SHIRNPU UM uonoifur Juadiad 7 03 uimas paiuioisns
O pun SUOIIIPUO? 33X4IDW Joqo) Buodys Buntoddns Agasay) FARDPOWLIOII0 SUIDWAS
Adifod Aspjauow fo 33upis 3y, Jeyl SSNEPY IYY PIAOWSI PB4 BYL 'SIAOW AINjny
ot 3sdwy8 e $3a13 331WWOY 3Y) 2JaYMm S1 JUBWIEIS DY JUDW3els $ Funasw
ayy wi a8ueyd e yum Suoje uonaslosd AJuienias %00T € Pey aAow ay) "RO/OT @Iuis
s3led 1saydiy ayy st swL '9452°Z-0'7 01 Spung pa4 uo a8uel Jadiel mau ay) Sunel
YUoLW SIYl s1el pasies paydadxa se pue 1diads si 01 YON3s AALISIY |esapad ayy

ULBBY SULSLY S93eYy Saye] JUDWISSASSY PL1oS



(L= ]
Bugy Buoyy
SPUBHOWON
BOI0Y INOS
AuBulog
wopbury poyuny
vedep
Buiy?y

coIXew m
epaueD

SNSUSD ‘SN IUNOG

(setnuno) g} dol) |ej0] jo o, spodxa ‘s n

uoqEriau pesodax PUoLIPPe potodosd

P SO Bay

e

LT

W 9O Bay

UMEDUNG 4 X | - SEN SQNoS

BHUE] JUSLIND
wm gao Gay

S-EE 1RSIy
eouws (D Bav

%N 0

‘Yimou3 je d.ow pue apedy
(B4es,, 31 1e $53| Bupj00| 3Je S19)JeW Ueaw pnoed siy) ‘dn si |10 pue umop
st ploo  ‘afessaw mau e aaey sarpowwod yEnoys ASunsaiaiul ‘sq 0}
9oe|d 3jes 2y sulewads N ayL IYSIS U 194 Jou st ueder uy Suuaiysn Adjod
pue ‘6T0z 2l ul sajel asies o1 widaq Ajuo jIm g3 3y Ing 'ssadoid ayy
HBAIp 3,US30p 1iXaug |eap ou, e papiroad “1eaA Ixau S1aIeW [eduUeUY Ag
pajedidue ueyl J91se) 33| B SIIB4 153J93UI asies Aew puejSu3 Jo jueg 3yl

SNyl
01 = 1311} jepdes sa8einodua Yaym JO ||B ‘0ND 13)EaM B SUBSW UOoHejju
Jaydiy jeyy anaijaq osje Aay] uoneyw Suis audsap Jeak xau ol ||am
|13UN 3sK JOU | S3IEJ JEY] PIJUIAUCD 2JB SI0ISIAUL ‘BWIUEBA SN YT U
aJsam A3yl se papasu g mou Aew SNINWIS AJeJBUOW UBY] JIYIRI SWII0)3
2351} Ing ‘Yaiy suiewa. juawhoidwaun pamols sey yimosd Jwouod
ysnoyy 128ie1 7 3yl 3e | mou uojeyu ueadoini "a3aI3SIY BIDP4 AY)
uey) sn nwis JadAy wouy yas) Suineauixa jo 3 qeded ss3) sueadde g3 ayy

9993yl
18 300 N0 3AIES3U UO U0 Jeu 3y} aAeY S,Apooyy pue Yoy 4 ‘sapesdumop
Funes 3 pasd |enualod pue piuod |edod Jo Ay igqissod ayy ur Juud
aJe sajiely “Auenigad u siunodde 21 gnd su jsulede aunpadsoad e uado pue
Jaquanon w sue d 183png s Aunod ay) 193(a) 0} uo ssIWWO?) ueadoin]
3yl pas od pue 3s1n02 uoIs 02 enualod B pajeass sey JDYIP J3P M SIY|

j4B3A 234Y) 1XaU ay) 40} ¢aO
J01243p {7 B yim 123png Jead Buiwod siayl 3as A B)) Ul sJapea s [ndod
Mau ayl - Ajlel 03 pauan) $3Aa $1 Ylm Paso 3 Yluow 3yl ing s J 1e syueq
ysiueds pue uelel] Ind yaym saxIy 31ed SH pue AN Yyl m paliels }
"UBSURLIS) PBIA Ayl W1 A Jewuad paAe)s Yiuow siy) SNJ0y 2UONIRLISIUL Ayl

adoanz ul jam apoq p noys adessaw siy) "sTU |EIP S UI SUO §53IUOI 0]
uado JoW 3G Ued UCNEASIVIWPY 3Y] JEYY PAMOYS OS B ‘solne uo Ajuewid
PASNI0J Y2 Y ‘[eap 3y IshSny Ul paydeals piolae 0IRW/ SN [e23e)q
3yl u Iedidiued 0} epeue) SMO(E ‘lU3WIBIEY BPRUBI-OIIXBIN-'S
33 pa||ed Ajleia1yo ‘jeap syl 0'z VLIVN 1YSnolg yiuow 3yl Ajjeansawog

umo(Q saley SN doay suiaduod 1eqoln



A0 01 SpUN- a4 — 8AIND PIBIA find - SeI1BY Yiuop Jo pug

spung paq
%00°1
L1-10() e
gI-uep
gt-1dy ]
gr-ung u
- - =
gr-3n —— - 0
-
- - J
-
=]
- - - n_
- -
9% 0S¢

‘Aj21eunprojun

SJE[|OP S Ut PRIBUILIOUIP 193 Ui S3A)125W3aY) paSesand] yaiym siaxsew SuiBiswa Lny AjSnogo Jim 3] ul Sunuo s101saAul pue

Juou)s Je(jop ay3 daay [m asayi Jo |y (" [am uonisues) Ing JyBiy am) Aujigqess (edjod pue ‘suoidafosd uoneul (JUSWaNSs V14VN Aq
Papie sem yaiym) apes) Jo adue|eq ay) ‘sajel |eqolE Jaylo SNSISA JJauag 3yl ‘(uenA asaury) yeam ayl 1o mou adoan3 o3 sn edwod) Ayajes
paniaa1ad s) uo paseq st Y3Fuas s AJuaund v "si01sanul uBialoy 0] SSBUBAIIIRINIE INO Ul JuUSIPaI3ul A3) e SI JBIIOP S BY) JO YISuas dyL
"%TT"€ O} W Bunjel Epeue) UM Y14VN UO JUIWIIIBS YUM YIUOW SIY) J3LIIEG %E 3Y) 13A0 padwinf Aunseal] S n J1eaA-0T 3yl

"siayew ueadoun] j104 01 undaq Apeasje saey {siapea| pue} 1axaew s Ajel| ayy SISIAN0

"S12)JeW SN Y} 03Ul POO|} 0 INUILOD [|IM SPUNy YyImoJs [eqo|d Inoyiim Yimosd (eqo|d ag 03 sueadde mou Suiuaineyy ayi 01 Aay ayL
"UOISISAUL UB QIUI SPUOG X1y |[Im pad 3yl ley)

SUJ20U0D WIED PIROYS YIMOIZ uB uONE Wi BAIND  31A3 15Ul JeSalSIUsWWOoI $,||aM0od UBLUIIBYD ING UIBLIZI SAIND PSLISAUI UR JO S1ea4

9AIN) BuULUIlIR{ 9y |

v
)



Jr) %200

$9 ¢ & VIND

%86 bt

S S3joN Aouaby %t1°0t
v by

oao %ESD
s,aD
. %581
3] %81 ogeE 310
N-L
Ny W vaag

"%0¢'Z Buip(alA s1 0110j310d JnoA Jo uoniod ysed-uou ayj

"||BASA0 49)I0YS
Aly3ys soljograod ay3 sdaay yarym — 13quwadaq ul auo sdeytad pue — 1aquialdag ul aseasoul ajel Jayjoue
40 uonedidnue uno 131431 op Ayl "Alniew Aq pue 101295 13)Jew AQ suoielo||e 13sse moys mojaq sydess ay}

"SUOIIIPUO) 19%JBLW 3]118|0A 0] Isn(pe 13132q ued oljoyiued payIsIanlp
B 3snedd A linjew afesone 2 0JJuod B UB UCIIEDO|(e 13sSe [ewldo Jo) 01j0j10d JNOA SM3IADI AJUBISUDD YR d

8107 ‘0€ Joquia1das jo sy

V: 01101404 JNOA



L9t  Jep yodey

W dd)Wd

dv

HYSL1 oliojlod

BE.60 - 810Z/L DL -S1BQ UnY
6€ 60 8102/£1/01 HYSL™13S :paiepdn eleg
810Z/0£/60-8102/L0/60 Poliad Buniodey

122040 [BIOUBULS JAIND YIWS BPUBY

“Apoq Bujuienob ay) o) ainsojasip 1INy apvo.d o) onojuod sy jo suonejuasasdal alydelB se jam sB "pods) uonoEsUR)] B ‘pouad ay) J0 Pua 3y} Joj Lodal AICJUDAUI PRYIBISD B ‘MBIAISNO
Aewuins Juawabeusw e apnjoul spodss 8y, "sjusWwsaAUl §o oljoiod suoneiodios 2y ugim Aiagoe pue uomsed auy jo uonesodso? HuisnoH ajgepioyy S1BIS SEX) Ay} 10 Apoq Bumuaaoh ay) uuou
Ajiny 0} Japso Ut oy dyi Aq panbas Jou uonewojul [ejuawaddns 1Yo osie spodas Y] '(952Z PO LAGS) SBXA 1) 19V JUBLIISSAU| SPUNJ MMGNd 24} Uiim 20UBPI0ITE Ul pAJILIGNS ale spodar Bumoljo) ay)

e1e( 0] ieaA |e2s)d

z9'208'6¢
Buipu3 yuow o¢ sequisrdeg

Jea ) Juaung
sbBujuseq 2301

90T Sit 414 PiLZL'6ER'B) 95°9r6'C6L'81 £€6°£69'0.28'8L SJUBUNSOAL] pUe Yse?) |B10]
¥S 0¥ L ¥SO0bL L ej01gns
¥S0vL'L vEOvLL BSBUIINg 12 JS3J9JU) paniaoy
JS849)U| PErUIdY pue ysen
SIUIWYSAAU|

9042 §21 ¥62 %00°00} 06°98¢°LEB'B) z090Z'982'8) £5°€69'028°8)
0000 1 L 8¢ L9 G5L'6PL L9SSL'6L L9551 B SNC3oY Yueg
0sZ'0 -1¥4 S9€ £50 80 POP'00L 90 PSP 001 80'¥9F 001 Alenuugidiabow jsaieu| - 5,09
osr'o 1 L :7 4y L+'99¢'2S L#'998'25 L#'99E°2S SUNOODY MON/SPUN NN
£OB L 1 L S L 19 962'68C 19°962'68E L9'962'68T pund Asuow-seleq g1H4
Lze L L ¥L 0F 98 LBE°G.9'S 99'765'549'G 98 165°6.9'S 907
Li6'S £98's ava'g 06718t 68'9LL'F oszZlg'e (YWND) senunoag ybrosy) ssed
180'2 551 ot ¥S a1 Sk COL' LGS 00'PO8'98Y'E 00 000°005'¢ sanunoag uodnas Anseal)
1422 St N ¢6 625'69¢'8 05'282'82r'8 00'000°005'8 sanundag uodno?) Asuaby (esspad
“ainb3 gog Apinyely waey oljojuod anjea anjea anjep sjusunsanu|

WLA 0} sAeq 0% joog e ied

948, XU 'wisny

G6l sung
JBdOW 'S 106
$9 BIDOS

uossaned

8102 ‘0¢ Jaquiaydag
Alewwing 01j0JH0d
juaswebeuep oljojuod

BuisnoH sjqeployy aje1g sexs |

STYNOISSI400d LNINLSIANI

S3LVIDOSSY © NOSHALIYY



L'9E L oA uodoy
0z LS Jud) 1S
dv

HYS1 0lojucd

IpLBL X1 ‘unsny

S6L Aung
JedoiN 'S LOG

9160 - BLOZ/LLIOL ‘PIRg Uy

Sil 901'¢ 00001 06'982'LER'S) £6°€69'0.8'81 1 4" abesany pue [ejo,

Sil T 4 LO'G0} 06°98¢€°1LE8'8) £5'¢69'0.28'81 ¥ Eogng

551 180°z PS8l SYEIL'LEY'E 00'000°005'E £ sanundag uadnos) Ansealy

§12 0sz°0 £5°0 80'¥9t'00L 20°'F9F'00L L Alenuue/Apibjow 1sasa - sgo

L 1LZZ vLOE 98'L65'519'S 98'LB5'SLY'S 1 21901

£98'S LL6S 200 06ZL8'E 06'Z18'E L {VIWIND) senunaag ybnoay| sseq

ozg L2z 86 26'625'69t'8 00'000'005'8 S sanunaag uodno?) Luaby esapay

L £08°L reL LO'962'682 19°962'682 L pung Lauopy-sereq gH4

L 0000 86t LSS EGhL L9°851'6bL L swnexy jyueg

1 o5y 8z0 L 99825 (AL A 1 SIUN0AIY MON/SPUNS NN
SJUSLISaAU| [BIAUAD) (puny

Humew o 59¢ NLA OlOIISd  enmp woog en[eA SIUGUEeAL| adAl Aunses

sheg abarery abmiony Joog ied Jo JequinN

S21BI20SSY g uoslaned

pund Aq padnolg
8102 ‘o€ Jequiaidsg
adA) Aq Aewwng

BuisnoH a|qeployy alels sexa|

FIYNDISSA40WS LRINLIEIAMI

SILVIIOSSY T NOSYILLIVY



L'9E £ 1p wodoy
LLL(d Jud) 14
dv

HYS L olojuod

9¥'60 - BLOZ/LLIOL eQuny

sz 6L0Z/P0/SO 0SZ0  9¥Z0  0ST0 80'¥9t'00L 80'FOF 00L 80'FIF'00L 8L0Z/v0/50 Q0 yueq jende) sex3 |, 9zz Y$5P0009L0Y
Ajenuue/AInbsow Jsaseu - .00

1 0S¥ 0 D 1998’28 L'98E'ZS LF998'25 ebrisny pue BioIgNg
L 0S¢0 ERP'0 0SP0 Lb'99€°25 Ly'99£°26 LP"99E'25 5102/12/60 Jueg jeucien NexIBI) SLL LELLSOE
SIUN0DDY MON/SPUNI N

L £08°k 8L} 19°'962'68Z 29'962'682 19'962°68T obwiery puB RICIQNS
L Z08'L  8LLL £08°L L9°962'682 L9'96Z'682 £9'96Z'682 9002/10/60 pun 4 1axew AaLow g1H4 2006 SBE6EB6E6
pundy Asuo-seieq g 1Hd

b LZZ 18T 98°L65'S29'S 99'166'629'S 99°£65'649'S efesony pue [e103ghg
L 1zz 08LZ e 98'L65'SLO'S 98'L66 SL9'S 98 £65'5L9'S aLoz/eL LL 6o £12 oLog
2907

£98's L6 688'S (-3 TAN 05zIe'e 06°218'E ebsseny pue B10)qng
£98'5S  PEOZ/OZIOL LL6'S 6885 0B6S 6B8LL'Y 06 Z18°E 06'ZL8'E LLOZILLIZY abuy £91985 29 001 £2471029¢
(YIWND) sanundag ybnoiyl ssed

¥l 1807 650 00'¥08°98%'C 00°000'005'¢ SPESLLER'E efisioay pue jejoiqng
1z 6LOZIOE/PO 0927  622C  S291 00 £19°L6¥ 00°000'005 STYEL'86Y 8LOT/ET/FO 20N L 44 £2082821L6
051 6l0Z/B2/Z0 ¥80'Z  950T 0051 00 SLO'LE¥'2 007000005 ¢ 82'¥80'FEY'Z 8LOZ/LO/E0 20N 1 zzz ¥ZOBZBZLE
2zl GLOZ/LENO 926'L 0061  0SZ'L 00°'2E2'86¥ 00°000°005 26 ¥88'g6k 8LOZ/90/20 20N L oze £QS8ZOZLE
sa))uno2es vodnoy Ainseal|

0ze HZTZ  eeZ2 05Ze2'8z'e 00°000'005'8 Z6'625'68'8 eBeroay pue [EIolqng
(K3 GLOZ/8Z/B0 66K'Z  S9v'Z  OOEL 05'£82°0L¥'T 000000052 L6'89B'0BF'Z 8L0Z/LEB0 Q1oN 180 JWIHL 8ze SAJIVOFELE
0Lz GLOZ/BZ/90 0£Z'Z  66L'Z  OOL'L 00'LZF'686 00°000'000°L 00°000°000°L 8L0ZIYLIE0 JION 120 JWTHA £22 YBOGOFELE
92¢ 6l0Z/E2/80 $L2'L  95Z'L  0OE'L 00°'Z51'886 00°000°000°L 00°000'000°L 9L0Z/£2/80 210N 11BD JWTHA 602 ENGYOPELE
6Lt 020Z/€2/L0 2297  i85C  060Z 00°0LL'286'L 00°000°000°C 0£'SE6'886°L 2L02/¥2/80 20NIED E H L2z 2ZOav0ELE
LLL 6LOZ/LZ/E0 ¥SL'T  vZl'e  sSTLT 00'259°L66'L 00°000°006'C S9'SZL'666°L 8LOZ/FO/FO aloN g vee 63AQV0ELE
soIINgas uodnon Asuaby jeiapay
AunBep oeq S9E 09¢ oy anEeA 1 on(eA J8g en@A yoog |} lenss] # WawsaAy| dISnNd

o] sieg AQunjepy WiA WLA waung By Jng

9kLBL X1 unsny

S6L aung
84O 'S LO6

SARIZOSSY 1§ UosIoned

8102 '0€ Joqualdeg

pund Aq SjuswisaAul)

SJUSLWISOAU| |BIBUDD) - TYHIANTID pun4
Buisnoy sjqepioyy ajelS sexs)

SIYNQISSII0HS LNINLISIANI

v
[}

S3LYIJ0SSY ¥ NOSEILLIYE



LV9EL sap vedoy
LU0 Judh 1
dv

HVYS L oliojuod

9F:60 - BLOZ/LLIOL -0 Uny

Sl 90LZ  Li0T Z0'90z'98L'8L £5'660'048'81 06'98E°LER'8) ele.iany pue sjUBWISEAL) (301
3 €000 0000 19SS )'EL L9'SSLEPL L9°55L'6pL eBsiony pue @101gng
L LY'SSL6YL L9SSL6FL L9'SsL'ebL OLOZ/SOIED Bumsay?) yueg 1oy 69 L9BESELES
SIUNO2DY Yueg
Sz 0520 (¥Z0 80°'bS¥'00L 80'bOF 001 80°¥9%'001 ebesoAy pue [EloIgng
e ———
Ajinien ojeq 59¢ o9t T3] onEA 193EN onfEA oy en[eA yoog aeq Jenss} # JusunsoAl) disnd
o] sAeq Aunjey [, TP WLA Ny aseylmng
]
8102 ‘0t 1aqwaldeg

Z afiegq

pund Aqg sjuawisaau|
SJUDWIISBAU| [BJB3USD) - TWHINID pung



L'gE'L A wodoy
0Z'L{ov Jud) ov
dv

HVYS.1 onojuog

LF60 - BLOZ/L LIOL 01 uny

LE'6L5'1T £2'608 85°0LZ'82 00'0 moL

Le'8LE1Z £2'60¢ 85°042'12 000 m10qng

00'052'L2 000 00°052'L2 00'0 BLOZ/ZIED  6LOZ/LZ/E0 BN %EL'Z WO'Z §THS 00°000'000°2 6IAQVOELE 1S90 TYYINID ¥2Z BLOZ/LZ/60

L8'62¢E £2°608 25702 000 vEOZIOZIOL BN %66°S W00 L98STD 92°LS6'22 £241L029E 1S TYHINID 00L 810Z/02/60

SJUBLWYSIAU| [BIBUID)

E— R

ysep suchdwepay 181U saselaIng s1ed uonduosseq Hunseg  SNIBA QI Aunaeg SdAL PUNY  #jUBUNSEAU| @80
Aumew By ‘sUBIL ‘suBlL

9rL8L X1 unsny

§6L1 aung

Yedoiy 'S LO6

SANRIDOSSY | UOSIBNR S

8102 '0¢ Jequisidag - 8L0Z '} Jequaldag potiad ay} 104

pun4 Aq pednoig

Joday uoneljisuooay ysen
BuisnoH s|qepioyy ajels sexa|

SIYNDIS532008d LNINLISIANI

S3LIVIZI0NSSY ¥ NOSMILLYL



L9E L 2p woday
0TL(3 Jud) 3
dy

HVYS. Oldog

29 £05'6E £2'56L'vL BEZLLYE

BF 60 - 8LOZ/LLIOL oreq uny

S80°0 Sl 6¥L'6E2'8L lZzes'zLr's) £5'£68'0.8'8L lejol
29 105'6€ £T'S6L'PL B6E TLL'FT S$80°0 SL'6PL'GER'BL LT TeS'TLL'BL £5'€69'048'81 mEolng
£0'6L 000 £0'6L £6L°0 YE0Z/02/0L SL'BOD Y gLezL'y 06'ZiB'E IND TYd3N3D GoL £2471029¢
9E'6L 000 9E'6L 05r0 0sv 0 66'8FE 25 SO'LYE'ES Lb'99ge'2s E¥Y  IYHIN3ID Sl LELLSOE
££ £80°'L oo EEEB0°L gLel 00 L 6L0Z/EZ/B0 00 0OQ'000'L 00°000°000'L 00'000'000°L J¥d  IVHINID 602 ENGYIPELE
Ja-11:1 oo 19916 SLL L oL L 610Z/BZ/90 00 0O0000'L 00°000°000'L 00'000'000°L ¥4 IVHINED £22 Y8O6OTELE
LE'LLL2L L6 890°0L PE'BOL Z 6LE9 00t L 6102/BZ/B0 0L'Z00'ALY'E 00°008'0LY'E 00'000'005°2 J¥4d  IYH3NTD 8z¢ SAJIVOPELE
¥9 02 2 02 0520 0520 610Z/¥0/S0 8O'PAF'O0L 80°¥9+°001 80'P9#'00L PHd IVH3NID 9z2¢ VSS#0009L0K
000 000 000 20059 0S6 L 0¥ 69L'P30'2 L9'SSL'EPL SHY  IYHIN3D 69 L9665E 165
0oL L¥b'S 9L £96°C PE'EBK'E r6 t 0602 0Z0Z/EZIL0 ZB'205°LA6 L S LLG'SEE'L 00°000'000°2 ¥4 VHINID Lzz ZZOAVOELE
vE 68T 000 vE 682 Zs8 L £08'L SO'ES0'061L 99°¥9£'81LL L9'96Z'682 yy  IYH3N3O 2006 S66666666
SO'LSE 8 000 SO°LSE B 5122 Lze Z6'LBOBBS ¥ LB'9reZ’L98'E 98'LBE'GI9"G ddd  YH3INTD £12 0L0s
LL 6L6 pi'952 L€ 299 cpee SZ9'L 6102/0E/40 9L°0L0 BGY LS LEG'LEY 00'000'00S Jdl  TWHINTO 522 £20828Z1L6
88 062'¢ PLEBL L ¥L LOL'E v60 ¢ 00s L BLOZ/BZED £¥'2LS EBY 2 ¥L'LOG'Z6r'2 00°000'005°Z 341 TWHIN3ID F444 ¥ZOBZ8ZLE
LLTEBL ozrLe LS 60S Zi6 L 0sZ’'L 6LOZ/LE/LD BEZSL'BEY €L°0L9'86p 00°000'005 Jdl  TWHINID 0ez EQSBZ8ZLE
60°065" P L LPSE ¥8LZ L e 6L0Z/12/E0 S2TOL'666'L EZLLI'BBE'L 00°000°000°2 ¥ Yd N veZ 63IAAVOLLE
SHUBWISIAY| [BIBUAD) puUn4
sBuieg UGBSy peuwes PIRIA ay ®jeq enmBA yoog onjeA yoog Sn[RA JBd adfy pung # Jusunseau| disng
1s350)u] pelsnlpy  JuoINZIHOWY 1521a)u| peziEnuUY Juang Alunmey  abeleay BulwuiBag Buipug AQunseg

sBuluses jses0iu) parenlpy

9PLBL X1 ‘unsny

§6L AUNg

IBJOW 'S LO6
SRIIOSSY B LUOSISNEY

anjea yoog abelaAy uo pjeIA

810Z ‘0€ Joquiaydes - gL0Z ‘| Jeque)dss

pund - pung Aq pauos

sBuiuie3 jsaiayuy|
BuisnoH a|gepioyy ajels sexa|

SIYNQISS740Hd LMINLSIANI

v
)

SILVIJOSSY * NOSHILLIVY



LoEL op uodoy

LZLMSY Jd) SV 8v°60 - BLOZ/LLIOL 018 LNy
dv

HYS | onojuod

98'LOL'¥S-
£9'90¢ '6¢- 89'ees'se £TO6L'YL SPOcL'YE LE'€69°006LL 1°0v9'8L- 89'654'LZ6'L} m=oL
98'LOL'PS-
£9°90¢'6¢E- 89'665'6¢ €T'S6L'FL SPeEL¥E LE°€69°096'LL lcore'gL 69651 1Z6'L} jogng
64'290°2- 529L aloN |
51508 PBLLE'L vL'95Z oLzl SZ'P6L'86F 65°€8L'E- Lr'9LB'96Y 00°000°005 BLOZIOS/PD  TWYINTD 522
98'860°L- 005°L 910N |
ZLSLE'S SLEERR PLESL'L 19962, 82 ¥B0'P6Y 2 LV'SSE'PL £5'TPY'S8Y'Z 00°000'005'Z 6L02/82/20  TY¥INID 22z
82'68¢'1 0sz'L aloN |
8OSLLL- L9912 0z'rLT 16'168°L 26'vBY'86 57’182 SLBLL9EY 00°000°005 BLOZ/LE/LD  TVYINID 02z
0000262 00g°L 8L02/82/LL 210N IED DWTHA
£0'1EL'BL" £6'890°01 £6°890°0L 000 L6'898'08¢2 00002 52 00'008'0LY'Z 00°000'005°2 6L02/82/80  TWH3INID 82z
00°0 oot 8L0Z/82/£0 210N NED DWTHA
000 00°06Z'vL 000 00062k L 00 000°000°L 00'062'¥1- 00°0LL'S86 00°000°000°L 6L02/82/90  TvyINID £22
00°0 00¢°'L LLO2/E2120 10N 2D JWTHA
000 00'08L- 000 00°05L- 00'000°000°t 00°05L 00°05L000°L 00°000'000°L 6LOZ/EZ/B0  TvH3INID 602
o' e20'L- 0602 6LOZ/EZ/LD aloN 1B g1H4
0L ¥I0'LL- 0£'559'E 91°€96' vS'L69 05'SE6'886'L 00°02L'FL- 00'082°588'L 00°000°'000°2 020210 TYH3N3D L2z
Ligze szl'e 20N gTH4
SEvLZ- $9'682 Zvay £2152 SO'CZLGE6'L 00°085- 00°0PF'666°L 00°000'000°2 6LOZIZED  TvH3INID 2z
SJUSWISAAU| [RIBUSE)
BI0Z/0/60 YBNOINL  GLOZ/0E/G0 HONGIL poubg Sl — BIOHTORUIO Y snEA Yoo Junoosia 1o fediautid a1y tueLng @1Bq powy pund Jonss|
ZIYOWeL[) JUnow THOY U ZIJOWY JUNoW pPezioweun puy Bujpu! wnweld Eub QEBYUN,
pezi n vV PeZIJOWIY JWy peziowY § v Doy sinony ipuz weld BuIBLO yzund onfeA 1ad BurunBeg sjeg AunEW T
pund - pung Ag payos
Wv__mmh L unsmy w—.ow .om hmﬂemunmw - QFON ._‘ LmﬂEmﬂQQw SI¥YNOISSI40Nd LMINLISEAND
seLomg a|npay9ss uoneziowy
92dOW 'S L06 BuisnoH 8|qepioyy 9)els sexa|

S3eNOSSY B LosIaned

S31YIDI0SSY ¥ NOSHIALLYY



L'9E'L "o voday
0L (Dd J4d) 2d
dv

HYS1 oliojuod

00°00¥'00L'Z)

LP°60 - BLOZ/LLIOL -8 uny

00'00¥'001 00°000'000'21 GO6SL 1T LL 00°000'000'ZL SIYLO0L ANYED
05°290°¥05 05°Z90'y 00°000°'005 L¥'9L3'96F 00°000'005 610Z |udy Jop @10y
05°290°k0S 05290t 00'000°005 L 918°96Y 00000005 0N | Aymepy £2082871L6 TVHINID 522 6L0Z/0%iv0
6102 udy
00°052'1L20°2 0008212 00°000'000'Z 00°0¥P'666°} 00°000'000°7 6102 YaIeW a0} [BlOL
00'052'120'2 0008212 00'000'000°2 00°0F¥'B66°L 00'000°000°Z 210N 9TH4 fumep 6IAAVOELE  TVHINID ¥ZZ 6LOZ/LZED
6102 yosew
00'005°L¥S'ZT 00°005'L¥ 00°000'005'2 E€5'¥F9'SBI'T 00°000'005'Z 5102 Aseniged 10) B0l
0005291 00'052'9L 000 oo Q00 210N 1D DWTH4 1samBu| SAJVOPELE  TWHANAD 822 GLOZMBIZ0
00'05L'81LS'2 00'05L°8L 000000052 £5'vrO'SBE T 00'000°005°2 210N L Aumey ¥228Z28ZL6  TvYHANAD 222 BLOZ/BIIZ0
00'005°g 00'005°9 000 000 000 10N Ned DWHA 1saiu) ENBVYOPELE  TvHIANID 602 6L02Z/EZ/Z0
6102 Atenigo
00°6Z0'¥25'2 00°'5Z0'%2 00'000°005'Z 52°966'18¥'Z 00'000°005'Z 610Z Aenuur Jo) oL
00°SZL'E05 00'SZLE 00°000°005 SL'8LL'960 00°000'00§ S10N 1 Aunepy £0S8Z8ZL6  TWHM3INID 0ZZ 610Z/LEND
00°000'000°2 000 00°000'000°2 00°'082'S86'L 00°000'000° 0N 18D gHA ned CZOaVOELE  TVM3IN3D LZC GLOZIEZ/LD
00°006'02 00°006'02 000 000 000 DON 11ed gTHA 153431 ZZOQVOELE  TVYH3INID LZ¢ GLOZIELND
610z Aenuep
00°'005'500°L 00°005'S 00°000°000°L 00°0LL'586 00°000'000'}) 8102 loquiadeq Joj 1oL
00°000'000°L 00’0 00°000°000°L 00°0LL'S86 00°000°000°L AON 1B DNTHS ney PBOGOPELE  TVYIN3O £2¢ BLogrageL
00°005°S 00°005"S 000 000 000 910N 11ED JWTHA B30 PBOEDPELE  TVYUINID £22 8L0Z/8ZITL
g10¢ lequiadag
00°000'005'¢ 00'0 00'000°005°¢ 00055 LIF'E 00°000°005'¢ 8107 JSqISAON 10} [R)0L
00'000'005°2 000 00'000°005° 00°008°0LF'E 00 000°005°2 QON (18D IWTHA e SAJVOFPELE  TVHINID 8ZZ 8L0Z/32/1L
00°000°000°L [+ 0] 00'000°000 L 00°0SL°000°L 00°000°000'L QON [IBD IWTHA ned ENGVIFELE  TVHINID 602 8LOZ/EZILL
8102 JaqIBAON
05°290'v 0%'290'¢ 00’0 ooc 000 B8L0Z 19qO320 10} [E)0L
05°290't 05°290't 000 000 oo'o aloN | 1sa:91) €208Z8Z16 IVHINID SZ¢ 8LOZ/LE/OL
gL0¢ 18q0100Q
[STTE ysaueU| fedisuiid 1800 pubug anuA Jed Jonss| QUAL Qi Anoes pung #juounseau) °¥ed 'S
uoloususIE peyosloud

9rL8L KL ‘uisny

S6L 2ung
dedo 'S L06

SDIRID0SSY B} UOSIANeY

6102 ‘0t 11dY - 8L0Z ‘| 18q03190 polIad ay) 104
Alyiuopy Aq psyiog
Hoday mopjysen pajoslold
Buisnoy a|gepioyy ojels sexa]

ST¥YNOISSIJ0HS LMINLEDAN]

SILVIJIOSSY ¥ MOSHILAYA



SAYNOISSAAOEd LNIWLISTANI

V d

S3ILVID2OSSY % NOSYILLIYd

8T0T ‘0¢ Pquuddag

spuny snjdang
110day Judun)SIAU] A[IUOTA

uonelodio)) BuisnoH a|geployy 91elS

D PS)




N ey 1zor ozl L1 mor
a
a @ o .
. ° L] . " L m
m - s 0 [ ] -] o
: . ® 0
®-o ? ® e 0 ‘
. o " w u m
) -
. o ) "
o
10/d 10 s.pe- -~
mamosusl il 4 woEehsl msegneg (O O PeeuvmasdmnEEy B F |
Biaquioo) aoinog
a10e L10< 9002 LOOZ 9661 1661 9861
o]
oy oy fue ) spun ). | r—
Z
4
G
8
o1
AN

uone|ju 5332404 Al[eIou yiym Suisopd uaaq sey yimoss jenuajoed pue [enjoe
uasmiaq oualagp Jo ded 1ndino, ayl ' 7 t)e pakels 4go zD |euy 3y ‘sasudins
elep Suipuad (¢ Iqissod e 38 YTOZ W ysiuy Suons B Joj yoesy uo s S 4go

‘Ymo.3
PUOS Y3M JUBISISUCD §) | (1S M s13pao (Buisog) aue|daie ajne|oa shieme ay) Suinowal
g quuow sy} paseos spood sigeing  saled sfeSpow ssydiy yam LBUOD
ul pamols sey Juawisaau [enuapisal ing dn osje s1 Buipuads uo Jonasuoy ased
Yi[eaY U1 AjISOW UONBIJU U 351 @ Ylm J9SYO Sem ypwosd afem u aa0w aapisod
v SPOO2 1310 O} 50INE WOy UoIUANE sy} Suims s1aWwnsuod se uiede umold sey
uondwnsuol |eucsiad ‘Bulpuads pue JUBPYUOD S| JAWINSUCT 3y} SMOYS EIEp JBYL

'sseooud 0 By}
FUUNP PRIBINWNIDE 133Ys JIUL|eq Y3 32NPaJ ABYL UIYM PUB IS8} MOY $I MOU [00]
15a8uou)s Byl SIyJew 3yl BUN] auly 0] |00} JBLIO SBY PIY Byl JBY] JAqUISWIY

"JueHodwi 210w U JaAdU sey Aduapuadap
-ejeq "elep Fuiwodsul ayy uo pPIsN0y AIFUISEaIDU) 3 03 SIPqUIAW BY) JOy padu
ay} 515383ns Juawalels syl (jeJaAD 'MO|S O} He)S |Im AWOU0ID ayl Alepadun
Hlel pue sajes J3ydyY ‘snjnwins Jwouoda Fuipe) yum Jaylaym aq |im uoisanb
3yl "3sayl sn axey 0y Supuoy 3fos 1Byl J0) NOO| AJSNONUIUCS ISNW IIPHWWOT)
3y} os st Ajeas juiod [BAN3U Byl JUBYM SMOUY BUO ON 9 ABW 3IBJ [DAIN3U
dAISN|2 JBYL AJaym JO mata pooR e saad Jydu 1e Weyd ay] "GTOT JO pud 3yl pue
MOU U22M1D] SAWN 310W INOY $DIRI ISIEL 0] JUIIUI U MOYS suonaafosd siousanon
P4 jo ,0/d jop, © se umoys) suondafoud IRUOUODI MBY) pue JUAWISIE)S B

‘[ennsu 03 Suirocw 1sea|
1B JO 3UO1 YSIYMBY IO B SRIEIIPUL YIIYM " uoRotful Juadiad 7 0) winjal pauioisns
O pun SUOINPUOI JaxI1oW Joqo) Buoss Bunsoddns Agaiayl GATOPOLILIIOIID SUIDWaL
Axjod Aipjauow o 35up3s ay), 1Y) BSNED SY) PIACWIS) P4 Y] "SIAOW 3uniny
o3 2sdun)3 e S3AI 331G YL BJBYM S JUIWAIEIS BY| JuIWels s, Sunsaw
3yl w1 38ueyd e yum Buoje uondalosd AJUIBl3Y %00T € peY SA0W 3y '80/0T 23uIs
sajes 1sayBiy ayy st Syl "%SZ g-0'z O1 spung pad uo alues jafley mau ayy Bupe
Yiuow siy} sajes pasies paxadxa se pue 3duos s) 01 YINIs IAIISIY |RIapR4 BYL

ure8y SuLSLy Sa1ey Sa)e] JUSWSSISSY PL10S



Izesg
Buoy| Buop
SpUBPBYIN
2310y INOG
Aveuion
wopBury payury
ueder
BuYD

OOIXON m
BpRURD

SASUID S N NS

(se1uno) g1 doy) jeol jo 9, suodxa ‘s'n

S)ua)

uSQEPUNO - XU EAJIEN 8N0S

ucaw M ey pesodod Euogppe pesodosd BHUW) UMD

s Bay

“e

W dos> Bay

i 305 Bay

UOISHEI0 N JUEI)
aowa 4o Bay

%0 0

"YImoJ3 1e sJow pue apely
SIS, 3] 1B §59| BUIj0O| 31€ S124BLW UBIW PINO2 SIY) “dn SI |10 pUe uMop
S plo9 -adessalw mau e aney salpowwos ysnoyy ASunsaiaju g 0}
2de|d 3jes ay3 sutewas g YL IYBis w194 Jou 51 ueder ur Suluaydiy Axjod
pue ‘6TQZ 21e] Ul s33ed asiel o1 wiFag Auo (pm g)3 3y Ing “ssadcud 3y
Li2A P 1,US30D Mxa.g |edp ou, B papiaosd aead 1xsu s1ajsew [enueuy AQ
pajedipiue ueyy 19154 )31 € 918 1s2I31U1 asies Aew pue(Bug Jo yueg ay|

Snayl
03 — 3By jendea $38eUn03U3 YIIYM JO e ‘0UNB J3YEIM B SUBIW LORENUI
J3ydy jeys snsiaq osje Asyy uonepul Suisls 93dsap Jead 163U oJul [[aMm
{1IUN BS1t J0U (1M $3]EJ JBYI PIDUIALIOD B SIOISIAUI ‘BUWIUBSW "SM Y3 Ul
a1am A3y) se papaau 3q mou Aew sNinWIS AJEIBUOL URYY JBUIL) SWIOD.
(€35 InQ ‘y3iy suewas JuzwAo dwaup ‘PIMOIS SBY YIMOIT Jwouoda
ydnoy3 ‘398183 %z 241 12 S MOu UoleU| ueadoing "aAIsIY |BJapad ayl
ueys snjnwis JadAy woly Jjasy Sunesulxs jo ajqeded ssa| sieadde g3 ay],

'g44 3y}
e jOO]INO 3AnESaU UQ UolleU aY) aaey s Apooj pue Ydll4 ‘sapelSumop
Sunes upasa enuated pue 1oyuod ez od jo Apqissod ayy w Supud
ale siey ‘Alenigad ul sunosde Jignd s iswieBe aunpado.d e uado pue
Jaquianoy ui suepd 128png s,Ai3unod 3yl 1331 01 UoISSIWIWGY uesdoing
3y} pasiod pue 3siNG3 uoIs ||07 |BIUII0d B PRIRAID SeY JYIP JApIm Siy)

jJeaA 334Y) IxdU Y 10) Q9
4O ML %' B YUM 133png Jeah Buiwod 13yl 13s ARy Ul s1apea) Jsndod
Mmau ay) - Ajel) o1 pauin) saA2 S1 YLM PasopP Jluow 3yl ang isu e sjueq
ysiueds pue ueyel ind yaym saxyiy 33e2 SY pue AIN] Yl M PajIels 3|
"UBILBLIBYPIIA 3Y) Ui Ajlewd paAels YIuow S|y} SNa04 (BUONBUIAIUI By

"3dodn3 ui ||am apogq pjnoys a8essaw siyl "sBUl|Eap SI U) SUOISSIIUDI 0]
uado 20U 3 Ued UCHEASILILIPY 343 1BY) PAMOYS OS|e ‘S0Ine uo Ajuewlid
Pasna0y Yalym ‘jeap ayy "IsnSny ul payIeal pJodde 0IXAN/ SN (ela3e|q
ayr ur agedpnsed 01 epeur) SMmojle UAWIAEY BPRUBI-0IXBN-S T
243 pajied Ajeiayyo ‘|eap 3yl "0'Z YLIVN WYSnoJq yiuow sy Ajeansawoeg

umoq saiey sn daay suladuo?) 1eqolo



1A0g 0} spun pe- — 8D PIRIA i SaleY U jo pu3

spun,f pag
9%00°1
L1300
gr-uep
gr-ady 1
8T unp M
g1-2n 0
|
=]
d
%058

-Aj91eunpiosun

SJB||OP S Ul PRIBUILLIOUSP JGIP Ul SIA[ISWAYY PISRISA3| Yoiym siatew Suidaawad uny AisnoiAqo [im 3 “ul SuIWo3 s1015aAuUl pue

Buons seqiop ayy daay |1m 253y 4O Iy (@M uoisuea) Ing 33y am) Aljiqess [exyjod pue ‘suoidafosd uonepyul ‘(Juawamas v 4vN Aq
Papie sem yolym) apeJl Jo adue|eq 3y} ‘sajel [BqO[S 12410 SNSIAA Jiuaq 2yl ‘(uend asauly) yeam ayl 10 mou adoan3 03 sn asedwod) Ajayses
Paaia213d 531 U0 paseq 1 Y33uaus s,AQUa.INI Y '$10353AUI BI04 0) SSIUIAIIRITIE INO Ul JUBIPAIBUI A3Y € S| J.||Op SN 3Y3 JO y1Suans Ay
"%TT € 03 3 Bupjel epeue) YUM y1J¥N UO JUSWS|NSS YNM YIUOW S|y} J3121eq %€ 3yl JaAao padwinf Aunsead] sy JedaA-0T ayL

‘si@ylew ueadoiny 104 03 undaq Apeaaje aaey (s1aped| pue) Jaxiew s AR} 3| SLAINQO

"SI}Iew $ Y3 03U POO[} 0] BNUIIUOI ||Im SPUNY YIMOJE [eq0l3 INOYIM "Yimods [eqofd aq 01 sieadde mou Suiualiey ayy 03 Aax ay).
"UQISIDAUI UE 01Ul SpUCT AYIY |{IM P34 ayl 1ey)

SUJ32UOD WD PINOYS YIMOJZ pue UOI B UI‘'BAIN3 3143 Bul 18824 SIUDWIIOI S ,[[9MO4 UBLLIIEYD ING UIBWISS SAINI PALIAAUI UE JO S1ea

9AIND BuLUa}IR]{ 9Y |

v
)



a4 A " A
b N 5 N 5
YR VN VA M N
g $ % :
n.a.o & owvb o o.vxb N %0°EE
S .
$
Q
v
e
N
S %1'6b
YWND
%.ov YWN
)
S

"%TEL S Buip|alA s1 o1joj110d 1noA Jo uojod ysedr-uou ay

‘llesaa0
Ja3i0ys Apy3ys sojoyiod ayy sdaay yoiym — 1aquiadaq ui auo sdeysad pue — saquisldas Ul aseasdul aled Jayioue
jo uonedinue uno 13431 op Aoyl "Aliniew Aq pue 103235 JayJew Aq SUO(IBIO||e 13sse moys mojaq sydesd ayj

'SUOIJIPUO) 13)JeW 3)11ej0A 0) 1snipe 1311aq ued o1jojuod PalyISIaAIP
e asnedd Ajunjew afesdne 3 0JJUOI B UB UONEIO B 13sse |ewldo 104 o1joj0d JNOA SMBIADL AJJUEISUOD R4

8107 ‘0¢ 1equwaidss Jo sy

v 0110J110d INOA

g



L9E L Jan Uodey
0L (LNd Jud) Wd

dv
4851 oNojHed

€5 LI - 8LOT/LLIOL Bleg uny

£6:11 810Z/L1/0L 13851 L3S ‘pajepdn eleg
210Z/0%/60-810Z/10/60 poped Bunuodey

JSOYO |ERUBLLY JBIUD YIWS B 11D

24

Apoq Buiusanob ay) 0) aunsopsip iy spinoad o} oljojuod ay) Jo suonejuasaidas siydess se am se podas uonoesuen e pouad au) 10 pua ay) Jo) podal AI0JUSAUI PIIRISD B MBIAIDAD
Arewiuns yuawabeuews g aprpu spodal sy} SUSLWLSSAU 10 onojuod sucnesodio ay uipm Apanoe pue uonisod au) Jo uonesodion Buisnopy a|qepioyy Ajels sexa) syl Jo Apoq Guwseaob ay) wioyw
Aliny 0} J3pa0 i 1oy sy Aq pasninbal jou uoneuuo (eluswelddns Jayo osie spodalay]  95ZZ 9POD) 1ACL) SBXEL ) 10V JUSWISIAUL SPUN AN SY} Yim SSUBPI0IDE Ul paRIWgns ale spodal Bumo)io) syl

SE9ce e
ajeq o] Jeap [eosld

Se'gee’le
Bujpu3z yuow gf Jaqualdag

lea ) Juaung
sBujuies 2oL

SJUBWIISOAL|
LEL'S 806'9 T55°'L %00°00L SS°LIE'9Tr'Y 19°Z8E'869'Y $S°LIE'9ZY'Y
azLl's : 4852 66 2¢ P2 0TP 00 L 61°915°L95'L ¥Z'0Zr'09Y’L (OWH4) senunoag ybnosyy ssed
cEP'S 1259 ;%) 48 4L SCEGE 064 L1 555808 GZ'ESR'06L {vIWN4) senundag ybnosyy ssey
1Z8 s 866 9 EES 4 1 4% 14 90 PO S5L1 2 LELLIECEE'T 90'PPO'SLL'E (wIND) sanundag ybnoay) ssed
-anb3 so¢ Apinyew uue) oljlojod  anjep Sn[eA anjea sjusunsaAu]
WLA sie 0% joog eN ied
[3
8102 ‘o¢ Jaquiaydag

9bi8L XL unsny

S61 aung

Jedoly °S 106
SOIBIN0SSY § UOSIDlEd

Alewwung oljopuod
Juawabeuey oljosi0d
spund snjding - BuisnoH ajqepJoyy aje)s sexa)

SIVYNOISSII0Hd LNINLSIANL

$ILYIJIOSSY ¥ NOSHILLYL



L'E L A uodoy
0Z'LUS Jud 1S
dv

45S1 onojuod

65:11 - FLOZILLIOL e uny

808'9 leL’s 00°00L sgiie'ozy'y S9LILE'9ZY'Y 16 abesany pue [ejo)

806’9 LEL'S 00°001 SSLLE'9ZY Y S5 L1E'9ZF Y I8 mioang

8669 1Zg's rL6F 90Pr0'SLL'E 90'+r0'SIL'E ok (YIWND) sanunaag ybnowy) sseq

1359 6 S 8Ll SZ'ESR'06L SZ'ESB806L I (vWiNd) senunoag ubinoiyj ssey

6869 gzl's 66 ZE ¥Z'02¥'090°L ¥Z'0Zr'09F°L B8e {JWHJ) sanundag ybnouy |, sseg
SJUSW)SAAU| [BIBUAS) (pung

LR S9E WLK GlIORIGd  onjey woog SRHEA Sluaunsant| odA] Aundeg

sieQ ebrioay  oBeieay jo% Jed 1o Jequiny

9rL8L X1 ‘unsny

S6L 2ung

24O 'S LO6
SABIDOSSY 1§ ucsianed

pun4 Aq padnoig
8102 ‘0¢ Jaqueldag
adA] Aq Arewwng
sn|ding - BuisnoH Pv IS sexa|

STIYNUISSII0NS LNINLEIANI

SIIVIIOSSY ¥ NOSHILIVY



LOEL A Hodoy
UL (4 Judh i

dv

15S1 dllojuod

85°LL - BLOZ/LLIOL 21 uny

280°L  8E0ZM0ZIZ0 (65§ 025°S 089°S 1S°LPL'96 0Z'9¥2’L6 0Z'9vZ’L6 LLOZINZIVO abwy zory89 29 912 EWIASEEZOE
280°t  B£0Z/0Z/Z0 TPO'9 096°S ooL'9 oo 000 000 LLOZ/BEZ/60 36y vrerge 2o iard BAHASGZOE
Z80°L  8£0T/02/20 2Z¥E'S L98°S 0009 OLSLL'BE 9 EZL'PL rETLPL L102/82/60 abuy LO0r89 29 9te ZrEXs6z9e
LSO’L  BEQZ/OZ/LO 2¢0'9 656G o019 L5'009°'¥0L LL'6L6"96 LL'6L6'96 L102/82/60 abN £66£89 29 SEC 0JEXSE62Z9E
LSQ'L  BEDZIOZ/LO LBS'S 0Z5°G 059'% 6Z'6LZ'VE LS'€L2'28 LSELE'TE LLOZIE2Iv0 abiN 166589 2D 512 £3EXS6Z9E
LS0'L  BEOZIOZ/LO ZY6'S 1988 0009 02°99L°vE 09'LbG ZE 09°L¥S'2E L10Z/8ZI60 a6y 018289 29 ££2 PLHMSGEIIE
LS0'L  BEOZIOZILO 2Zv6'S 198G 0009 L9 LEY'IY £5°1L99°EY £5°199°EY LLOZIFZIG0 a6y 00£289 29 282 PUNMSEZIE
0660  LEOZ/OZ/LL L¥O'9 B5E'S 00L9 £5°S6L6LL 85'990°LLL 85°930°LLL LLOZIRZIB0 26wy yzoLB9 29 LEZ PWSNSEZ9E
020'L  LE0ZIOZIZL 2v6'S 098°S 0009 000 1] [+ 134] L102/82/60 abunt pZ808R9 79 oge LJTINS6Z9E
0Z0'L  LEOZIOZ/ZL 29¥6'S L9g's 0009 9e'5rL'28 ¥L'S06'9L YL'SO6'9L LLOZ/BZI60 abx 60£089 29 622 YSONS62Z9E
6569 LEOZ/OZIOL 96S'S 6LGS 059°s ro'8K8'zZL S1°L0L'89 SLLOL8Y LLOZILZVO abuy 69219 29 FLe 971065629¢
8689 1£02/02/80 B889'S 0Lg's 0SL'S £1509'85 BLL6L'SS QLI6LSS LLOZIOENO abiy BELKIO 29 ¥OZ YESWS6Z9E
626 [EOZ/OZIG0 9BS'S 6L5'S 059% 0E'8K8'2E 21°086'0¢F 2L'086'0E LLOZILZI0 abwy 96529 29 ele LWNWS629¢
066'3  LEOZI0Z/LL §69'S L19§ 0sL's 000 000 000 9L0Z/BZ/60 abuy zL52L9 2D S61 LHONAS6Z9E
020°L  LEQZ/0Z/ZE GB9'S LL19's osL's 60°006'v0L £0°9ZL'86 £0'9¢L°86 9102/82/60 abwy zLvzes 2o ¥6L FHONGEZ9E
£92°L  8E0Z/0Z/B0 VE'S £98°S 0009 9P'ELL'IE BL'SEQ06 84°GE006 L1L0Z/82/60 26y 819969 29 8pZ 69YNG62E
OLL'L  BEQZIVZIE0 E¥E'S L98's 000'9 POPEL'LY 65°282'LS BS'2EL'LS L102/82/60 abyy £19989 29 zve 9NALSEZSE
9899  {£02/02/L0 £69'S SL9'S 0SL'g 6F'68LPEL BGBGP 921 85'85¢'921L 9L0Z/BZ/90 abuy 021129 20 FBL £4DA0629E
§59'9  9t02/02/ZL $69'% SL9'S 05L'S ZO'6LE6'0S 99°226'LY 99°ZZ6'LY 9102182190 abwy 151179 29 A1 £29A0629E
9LL's  LE02/02¥Q PEI'S 9Le's 0sL’s YLZ0T'LE LP'BOE'62 Ly'89E°62 9102/82/90 by z1z129 29 88L GHOADEZ9E
S29'9  9L0ZIOZILL PEF'S BSE'S 06r'S 000 000 000 9102/82/90 abyy 191129 2D BLL ¥99A0629E
£€6'9  9£0Z/02/80 8EF'S £9£°S 06t's 00’0 000 0go SLoZiLZ/80 abyy £0Z219 29 vil BDOX2029¢
SZ9'9  9L0Z/0Z/LL VEV'S 6SE'S 06¥'s LG6ZES'SE 19'9v6'08 19°9¢6'08 BL0Z/82/80 abiyy 980609 ZO 8iL 0MNL1Z029E
Lbt'e  9£02/02/50 LEF'S £98°6 06¢'S LLEER'PLL S5 L62°80L S5 L62 AL SL0Z/L2/80 aby 592909 2O £LL BMLXLOZ9E
08€'es  9£0Z/0Z/E0 LEP'S 29€°S 06+°'S 000 000 000 SLOZ/LZIBO abiy 995909 29 [44} ZZSX10Z9E
020°'L  LEQZIOZIZL ZVO'9 656°S 009 59°'015'¢6 ZroLL'se ZroLL'SS L1L0Z/82/60 abiy £Zve89 29 3124 SONASBZ9E
LS0'L  BEQZ/OZILO 2P0 656'5 ooL'9 0on 000 oo LLOZ/BZIG0 aby 050r89 29 LEZ LASXS629E
020°L  LEQZ/OZIZL ZPO'D 656°S aoL'9 9L'9EP'gLL BP'Z56°L0L BF'256'£0L LLOZIBZI60 aby 118289 29 PEZ ZBHMSBI9E
§29'9  9£0Z/0TILL 2695 4% ] 0sL'S 26°L22'L9 8Z'99¢°¢t9 82'992'e9 9102/82/60 sbyy ovzzZLE 29 £61 SW3IK20Z9E
LLL'L  BEDZIOZISO E£PE'S Faclig 0009 LO'L68'Le 90'LLL'9Z S0°LLL'92 LL0OZ/BZI60 abIN 052068 29 9ve ¥L199629¢
20Z't  BEOZ/OZ/O0 B6S'S 125°% 059°S 000 000 00’0 LLOZILZIVO abyN 91068 29 1744 B5H9096Z9¢
(VIWND) sanunaag ybnoiy) ssed

Kumep ejrQ (77 09e ooy eNEA JOIBK onfep Jed enfeA yoog a1eq Jonss| # JusunseAl| disnd

o) sieq AJumey LA WA waung aseyaing
8102 ‘0Of Jequweldeg

9bL8L XL unsny

561 3ung
JedON 'S LOG
SO1RI00SSY i UosINed

pund Aq Sjuaw)saau|

SJUBLUJSAU| (BJBUDD) - TYHINIO pun4
snjding - Buisnoy v 1S sexa]

SIYNOISSII08I LNFHNLISIANI

SALYIZOSSY ¥ NOSHILLIYL

—




LOE L PAvodoy

Leedd
dv

dd) id

4551 onojuad

85 L1 GLOZNLLIOL -91eg uny

9£9°9 9E0Z/LOZL L2k S LyES 06 S 00’0 000 000 91L02/82/90 ab £OPOZ6 NS ail QAdaZLYLE
0vz'9 SEOZ/LOMLL Ecb S GPES 06t S BI'E2S v FLELOEL pLBLOEL SL0Z/LZ80 abiiy £291L6 N4 oLL LAA LLFLE
F¥LS'9 9EOZILOBO STP S L5E S 06¥'S ZO'0PE'ZS ELEEY LS €L EEY LS S102/ 2/80 2By £50K06 N4 69L SYINDLLYLE
£8F 9 9EDZ/LOMLD G2 S LSES 06F'S ¥Z LOB'ZY 08'0LE'ZY OB OLE'ZY SL02/LZI80 abyN L6863 N4 891 LLMAOLELE
£8+'9 9EDZ/LOMO G2 S LSES 06b'S ZL'Z6V'E6 €9 LLY L6 £EQLLYLE SLOZILZIB0 abyy LZ1B68 N4 L9l SSANOLYLE
E5H'9 9EOZ/LOMP0 S2v S LGES 06F'S 000 000 00'Q SLOZILZIBD abiN 662968 N4 991 PONLOLYFLE
Q099 9E0OZ/LOfLL 0B2'S 209 % 0sL's 18'289'68 so'L09 g8 S0'L09’ER 9L02/82/90 abyy 596868 N4 S8L ZEMADLYLE
S¥5 9 9E0Z/LO/B0 Q2 § 9pE'S 06k'S SL'GLG'EY £6'682 29 £6'682'29 9102/82/90 abiy po68E8 N4 SiL BZMACLFLE
ESF O QEOZ/LOMAD SZv S LSE'S 06+'s a0 000 00’0 SLOZ L2780 abyn £52968 N4 591 ENMSOLYLE
2Zv'9  9LE0ILISD S2F'S 0SE'S 06t's 8£'¥82Z EELEL 98 ELLEL'GS SL02/L2/80 aby £09568 N4 rIL ZOVSOLYLE
2Zv'9  9L0ZLNSO S2vS 0sg's 06¥'Ss 0L'80L L2L ShPO0'r2ZL Syragrel SLOZ/L2/80 a6y L2168 ND £91 BBMINOLYLE
Z6E'9  9QSQ/LO/YO PEZP S 0s€s 06¥ S o 000 SL02/L2/80 abiw 02£168 N4 291 9d{NOLFLE
ze SE0ZL YO vZP'S 0sgs 06¥" L6'00E b 0L 169 EF QL' LBI £ SLOZ/LE/B0 abyy £65188 N4 L9L PINXGOPLE
Sps 9L02/10/60 6195 109 s 0sL £ 59 BL S6L ¥9 6L SBL P9 91L02/82/90 abwy zz1L868 N4 €81 ELANOLYLE

(vWN4} senunoag ybnouy) sseq
166’9 1ze’s Wwis IE LIE'TZE'T 90 PF0'SLL'E 90'+r0'SLL'E efeiany pue myojgng
LiL'L  BE0TI0ZISO EFODD 096'S QoL 9 {LBZT'LE £V'6LS bB Er 6LS P8 LLDZ/BZ{60 aby zog8s9 29 Sye ZXMOO6Z9E
LLL'L BEQZIOZISO EFGS Z98'S 0009 000 00'0 00'0 £102/82{60 abuy 09£889 79 |44 IAMO9629E
LLL'L  BEQZ/OZISO EFG'S Z08'S 0009 9L DEB'VvF 20°890°2y 20’890 Z¥ £102/82/60 abuy gLEBB9 29 £ve LYAQ9629E
¥ZE L BEOZ/OZ/OE $¥D O 2965 QoL'9 LE £06 68 55 LGE'ER SSISEEB LL0Z2/182/60 abuy £8500L 29 0s¢ 23N19629¢
YZE'L  BEQZIOZIOL YRDD 296§ Q0L 9 000 000 [viNi] LLOZ/B2/60 abyy 19v00L 29 6¥2 £9419629¢
£92°L  8EQZ/0Z/B0 1695 €195 0SL'S £S5 LLO'0L 95 0999 95 Q9r'9y LLOZI0E/LO abyn 868869 29 802 BdANYS629E
ZET’L  WEOQZIOZILO LGS S FLS S 059 S L2 921 59 0L ZZF LS 0L v 1S LLOZ/0E/LC abyy £££969 2D Loz 8v3d9629¢E
£92°¢  BEOZ/02/B0 169§ £19¢ Q5L S 00’0 000 000 LLOZ/0E/LO abyy g£9969 7O 902 LX¥NIE6Z9E
ZETL BEOZIDZILO kP0G L96 S 0oL'9 L8 LEL'6L EL LSSEL £L LSS'EL LL0Z/BZI60 abyy 666£69 29 Lre 014H9629¢
202t BEDZ/0Z/IO0 169G £19°G 0sL's B856ES'LS BAZSLPS 89 251'vS LLOZAOELG abyn 512069 29 S02 ZPADS6Z9E
LEL L BEDZINZISO B865°S LZ5s 059G 000 [uili] 000 LLOZILEIR0 abyy pLEGRY 2D 6LZ 24196298
el L BEQZHZHD L65'S LZ5'G 059°S 000 o000 oo'o LLOZILZIPQ abyy £19989 79 8Lg SrA99629¢
Lel'L  BEOZ/OZIFO E¥6'S 268'c 000 99°'20L 82 oL'089'tL OL'DB9'EL {02820 abyy aysogg zo LrZ S4Ma9629¢
oLLL  BEQZMZIED [65'% LZs & 059°6 000 000 000 L102/L2Iv0 abwy 5gs589 7o iLe LrNvY9629¢
Z280°L 8E02/02120 2¥6'S 198's 0009 000 000 000 £102/82/60 W 605¥89 29 4] 14 SZNASEZ9E

(YWND) sanunssg ybnosyy ssed

Alliney eeg 53 05t ayey SN[EA 1N snjeA Jeg snEA joog aeq Janss| # Juewygasy)
0] sAeq Aunyepw WLA LA uesns seYIng
810z ‘'0¢ Jequaydag

Z abed

punyg Aq SJUDW]SIAU|
S USW SBAU BIDUSY) - TVYHINIO pun



LYEL oA woday
LtL (14 Jud) 14
dv

4551 olojuod

B5LL - BLOZ/LL/OL -e uny

ZZL'L BEGZILOMYO £0L'S 529 05L'S BOLPS'TL 64°L86'L9 GL'L96'LD LLOZI0EILD aby s61LEN D4 Lo2 L93X1ZELE
Z5L'L  BEO2/LOISO  LS6'S 918§ 0009 69°6FF 66 Br'0£9'LEG 8v'0E9'LE LLOZ/BZI60 abyy £061LEN D4 Gee 9DAX LZELE
LBO'L  BEOZ/LOIED £09'S 929°S 059'S SL'G6PE'9L 9 LBE'LL P9'IB8'LL L102H0E1L0 abin zrBLEN ©4 B6L GAGXLZELE
LLB'9  LE0Z/LO/LL 60O9'S £ESS 059's [CiN1] 000 000 LL02/L21%0 afhiw 95908n D4 ZLz EUMASEELE
0F6'9  LEO0Z/LO/OL 209'S §Z29°S 0s9's 000 oon 000 LLOZ/0E1L0 abw 919080 94 £02 IHAASEELE
92L'9  LEQZNLO/E0 LOL'S BZO'S 05L's 26°LL1'SD 19'960°1L9 £9°960'LY 9102/82/60 afw szeoen D4 L6L PITASEELE
ELZ'L  BEOZ/LOILO F#O9'S LZ5°S 059°G ZLVPLO'CE 1O'BLE'62 LO'BLB'6Z LLOZ/OE/LO afiw paLzEN D4 202 EWNWXLZELE
ZSLL BEOQZLOISO LS6'S ai8's 0009 2ZEL9'se L Zr8'8L riLZra'st L102/82160 abiw po0zEN O 9ze SHIXLZELE
2ZL'L  BEQZILOIPO E09S RKE'S 059'S 6E£°626'19 96'8£8°LS 96'BER'LS LLOZIOE/LO afw 9s6LEN O 4 00z 653IXIZELE
ZZL'L BEQZILOIPO IS6S GiB'S 0009 9£°2£9'39 BO'LP2'E9 8O LFZ'ES LLOZ/8Z/80 obwy ozgLEN D4 vze ZXVYXIZELE
ZZL'L BEQZ/LOIFD EOL'S §29'G 0SL°S 89°L22'L9 rL'v20'ce rlLrZ0'en LLOZIOLILD abyy ozgLen 04 861 SAVYXILZELE
60t  8E0Z/LO/ED LSB'S SL0'S 0009 0SPLY'bL 96'619'89 96'619'89 LLOZIBZI60 by spLLEN 94 Lzz ZISMILZELE
2E0°L  BEOZ/LO/LG 9509 EL6'G 00L9 L6°ZLE'ES 64'50L '8k 6L'S0L'BY LLOZ/BZI60 afiy L160EN 94 FL44 0TYMLEELE
LSL'9  LE£0Z/LO/PO LOL'S 629'S 05L°S 59°68¢2'89 BLLEQ'TY 6L LEQ'YY 9L0Z/82190 afwy s8£0En D4 L8L OYNASEELE
Lo0'L LEQZ/LOZL 9509 ELE'G 0019 000 000 oo L102/82/60 abwy £9£08N O4 822 LPZASEELE
LL6'9  LEOZ/LO/LL BO9'S ZES'S 059°S 22 EEl'ELlL ZVBELI0L ZV'BEE'I0L 9L02/82/90 obwy pogoen D4 Z28L LZINASEELE
8¥8'9  LEOZ/LOMLO LOLS 629°S 0SLS 6F°Z08'06 8L'GLL'SE gLsiL'se 9L02/32/60 abwy 9zvoen 94 261l IADASEELE
a18'9  LE0Z/LOM0 gOLS 0£9'S NSLS L1908'59 LL'E2LL9 LUEZL'LY 9L0Z/32/90 abwy 6650EN 94 08L SONASEELE
251't  QEQZ/LOS0  LS6'S 948G 0009 o000 Q0 Lel ] LLOZ/BE/B0 abwy £91zEN 94 [X44 SINXLZELE
£8L°L  8E0Z/LO/M90 L1L9'S PES'S 059 S 10'92E'LS 25'GP5'ES Z5°SkS'ES LLOZILTIYO abuy 9L1ZEN D4 Lz ZSHUALZELE
0P6'S  LEQZ/LOMOL GO9S Z2EG'S 059'S L6'£56'65 S6L96'SS 56°L96'55 LLOZILEIvO abwy LLgoEL D4 60¢ 9AN098ZLE
ove'9 LEQZ/LO/OL 2095 SZo%'c 059°S SE'986'C £5°LL8'E £5°LLBZ LLOZ/OEILO a6y £Z80EL O 961 £2109821LE
8699 LEOZ/LOZ0 80L'S 829°S 0sL'S 25 0L6'9E Lt 67E'PE L'6vE'VE 9102/82/60 a6y 090081 ©4 681 65809821LE
9zL'9 LEQZ/LOIED LOL'S 8795 0sL’s 8t'EbP’ER SG6ESY'LL S6'ES9'LL 9102/82/60 abiy 890081 O4 061 132098ZLE
99’9 9E0Z/LOMZL  LSE'S = FA A 06+'S L8'ob9'Be 9L ¥0E'9E 9L vOE'9E SLOZ/LZIB0 abwy rogoen o4 091 BNAMASEELE
1849 LE0Z/LO/SO  LO9'S pes's 059's £2°068°Z8 £8°9GE'LL £8'96E°LL LLO2/0E/LO abyy £2££9v D4 L6L PISANBZLE
(OWTH4) sepunoeg ybnoay) ssed

125'9 Z6P'S LLV'S L1'855'808 SZT°ECR'06L SZ'ES8'06L ebeseay pue moyqng
LL6'D  LEOZ/LOJLL £8%°S L09S 059'S SUZLO'LOL 0L'EQL'86 0L E0L'86 9102/82/90 aby 622:96 N4 a8l 09VryLPLE
0L6'9  LEDZ/LO/E0 B2F'S PSE'S 06k'S 00’0 0on 000 S10Z/LZ/80 abyn OFLESE N4 Lt SATHELVLE
9ZL'9  LEOZ/LO/ED 22¢'S 8PE'S 06k's 00'0 oo 000 9L0Z8Z/90 abIN 575606 N4 LLL DANWELPLE
(VINNA) senunsag ybnoayt ssed
Ainey 8180 S9t 09% |y onEA 9NBW onep Jad snEA jyoog sleq lonss| # Jusw)sesu) 41N

01 #Aeq Aumen WLA LA juenng aseyunyg
8102 '0¢ Jaquaydeg
¢ abieg pund Aq sjuswyseau|

SJUBLI]SAAU| [RIDUDL) - TWHINIS pung



L9'g'L o woday
LLeld Jud) 14
dv

4551 oloyiod

B5 L - BLOZ/LLAOL ‘e uny

106'9 LEL'S 259G 219'78€'269'F SS'LIE'9ZF'Y S5 LLE'9ZY'p ebeseAy pue sjuswlssAul @101
946'9 9TL'S LS 681'915°295'L ¥z oer'oar'l ¥Z'0ZF09¥' L @beseny pue BJOJqNG
0L LE02/L0/ZL 9S6'S rPLgs 0009 000 000 000 LL02/82160 abiy 9860£N D4 £2e IXOMILZELE
£90°L  BEQZ/LOZO OL9'S EESS 05S9°S L¥68L0LL LO'956°20L 10°956°20L LLOZILZIYO abuy gseLEN 94 oLg SLAXLZELE
(OWIH4) senunoag ybnoayl ssey
Aunep ejeg S9E 09t ey SN[EA 1BVEN anfep Jed aneA Noog aeq Jonss| # s seAu| dISna
o] sieq Humep LA NLA uesung aseyand
8102 '0¢ Jsqueldeg
¥ abeg pun4 Aq sjuswiysaau|

SJUBLWI)SaAU| [BI2UID) - TYHINTS pund



LYE'L oA Loday
0Z'L {0V 3dd) OV
dv

4SS1 0llojliog

00°ZL - BLOZ{LLIQL ‘21Rg UNy

£EZ6Y PO'BIL BZ'tee 000 LEOZf0Z/OL Ve %596 WL'O ¥LL92D LEOSE'LL 921056298 1S3 TYHIANID ¥LZ 8102/02/60
8L 0Z2 96°EL ZZ'9kL 000 LEQZ/0Z/60 1B %59°5 W00 SHL920 OLBgL'eE LINNWSEZ9E BaRM JYHaNIo £12 8102102160
LO'6LY S8'65L ZZGLE 000 8E0Z/02/80 1B %5175 L0 886929 L6'V0S'69 BdNYIEZ9E S TYYINTD BOZ BLOZ/IOZ/E0
59°LZY ER'LEL 28682 000 8£02/02/L0 1B 9%59°5 WL'0 L9692D O GER'ED 8Yad9629¢ BN TYHINTD L0Z BLOZ/0Z/6D
et EFLLL ¥0'092 000 8£02/02/90 BN WSL'S L' LOB9ZD 92°68E'9S Z¥AD9629E 1SARW TYHINID 502 BLOZ/OZ/60
BSVES'L X1} 4:F A 557042 00’0 LEQZIOZIB0 W KSL'S WL'O LPLIZD EVPOVO'LY rYESWSEZIE BADW| TYHINID ¥02 810Z/02/60
¥6'L69 LB'E2Z EL'VLY 000 LEDZIOZIZL 18N %SLS INL'O ¥2L929 BL'6BL'EOL YHONS6ZSE AW TYYINID F&L BLOZ/0Z/60
¥5'L9F E9'LSL LG'EOE 000 9g0zZioZ/LL 8N %SLS WL'0 02229 S2°2£8'99 SW3IXZ029E s TYYINID £61 BLOZIOZ/B0
85°28¢ 0L'0FZ 88'LpL oo LEQZIOZIVO BN %SLS NO'0 ZL297D LOF0LEE 9¥0A0629E WA TYYINTD 881 8L02/0Z/60
LLgre LS'BLL 0Z0t2 000 9£02/0212L TN %6SLS WL'D 512929 08'SLE'0S E£ZHA06Z9E BaRw WHINID £8L BLOZ/OZ/6)
ZL¥Z6 STLLE LPL0o9 000 LEOZIOZILO BN %SLS WL'O L1929 £L LLY'PEL £4DA0629€ B2 WHINID ¥BL BLOZ/OZ/E0
£0°8LS §4'902 8Z'LLE 000 9£02/02/1L1 BN %6F°C MIL'0 060979 06281798 0MNL1Z0Z9E B WHINID BLL 8LOZ/0Z/60
LV 0E° 62 ¢8'96Y 000 9E0Z/02/S0 1B %6F'S WL'0 990929 £Lv9r°BLL BM LY L0Z9E BHA TYYINTD ELl BLOZI0Z/60
88°0rE'8L 99'bhE’LL 22'96¢ 000 LegzioreL W %0L'9 WL0 LOENDS Z6'LLL'GL LPZAGEELE s TYHINID 82Z BLOZISL/60
26'9£8°99 0b'¥05'99 25°2EE 00’0 BEOZ/LO/SO BN %00'9 WL0 E9LNDJ £1'889°89 STNXLZELE s IYYINID LZT BLOZ/SLIGO
L6695 vB0LL L0568 000 BEOZ/LO/SO 1eW %009 WL0 0ZENDA SLEEB'08 BHIXLZELE WA TYHINID 922 8LOZISL/G0
£V 199 2’802 BL'6SP 000 BEOT/LO/SO RN %00'9 WL'0 E06NDS BLE60°VE 9OaX1ZELE B IYHINID §2Z2 BLOZ/SLIGO
EL°LSY 6LOVL ¥6'91LE 00’0 BEOZ/LO/YO RN %00'9 L0 BLENDS $5ZBB'YI ZXVXLZELE 1S3V TYHIANID ¥ZZ BLOZISLIG0
£E°0SE 92'501 LO'SYE 000 8E0Z/LO/1L0 TN %019 W00 60END 8BS LEE'6F 0IVMLZELE 1sajau TYHINID 2ZZ BLOZ/SLIG0
96615 86'SLL 86°EvE 000 BEOZILO/ED TN %009 WLO LLENDA +0'598°0L ZACMLZELE 1S90A0U)] IYHANID LZZ 8LOZ/SL/60
Zv'89t 9L5LL 99°25¢2 00’0 BEOT/ILO/90 TN %99S WL'09LLNDA 89°8EP'SS Z5AXLZELE 15202 TYYHINTD LLZ BLOZ/SL/60
£rBLL 85°¢2E2 S8°58F 000 BEOZ/LO/Z0 BN %59'S WL'0 8S6ND4 v9Z5L90L SLAXLZELE 152000 TYYIANID 0OLZ 8LOZ/SL/60
SL°659 BE V6L LE759¢ 000 LEQILOIOL TN %SYS WLO LLELDA 208129 IANAIBLZLE 1sa5 TYyINID 60Z 8102/51/60
82582 el F4: MR 10 00’0 8E02/L0/LO BN 9%59'S W00 LZENDS 6P EES'ZE EWWXLZELE 15210 TYYINID 202 BL0Z/SLI60
BYELY or'LbL 8928 000 8L02/L0/P0 BN %SLS WL'O LS6NDA BOSEL'0L [93X1ZELE 15290 TYHINTD LOZ 8102/5L/60
96°50¥ LO'EEL S6°2LZ 000 BE0Z/LO/YO BN %59'S WL'O 6LENDD BLEOF09 BSIXLZELE BB IYHINID 002 BLOZ/SL/60
9£'86F ¥L'6SL Z2'6EE 00’0 8£02/L0/20 TeW 9659°S WL'0 ZrBNDd L52%6'rL BASXLZELE WA TYHINTS 661 8L0Z/51/60
LS'ELY 0L0LL 18°20E 00’0 8E0Z/LO/VO BN %SLS WL'OBLENDS 02'5L2'99 GAVXLZELE B/ TYHINTD g6l 8L0Z/5L/60
£2°255 ELL8L 0OL'G9E 000 LEOZ/LOISO IR %59°S WL'D LL9YVDd OL'EZ6'08 PISANBZLE BABW WHINID 6L BLOZ/SLIE0
SL9LZ'L B65°452'L 916l 000 LE0Z/LO/OL e %59°S WO'0 £0ELDd 65'LSE'SE £270982LE 1S TYYINTD 96L BLOZ/SLIG0
96'928 ZLLLp ¥8'60Y oo LEQZILOILO N %SL°S WL'0 POENDS 96°EE6'VE IADASEELE AR YHANID Z6L BLOZ/SLEO
LS'Sk¥ £0°Zs1L BV'E6Z ooo LEDZILO/ED eI %SL°S WL'0 SZEND 65'896'F9 PATASEELE AW WHINTD L6L BLOZ/SL/60
¥8°295 F8'68L 00'ELE 000 LEOZILOED 1B 95475 WL'0 890194 SZ'856°LE La209871LE BaW YHINTD 061 8L02Z/5L/60
66992 L6 LOL BO'S9L 0070 LE02IL0/20 18N %SL°S W00 00ELS S ¥Y6'4(9'9E 6580982LE SaPW YHIANID 68L BLOZ/SL/G0
29°0SL LL'BYT $8°L0S 00°0 LEOZ/LO/LL BN %S9'S WL'O 90ENDd SPo6L'ZLL LINASEELE S TYH3ANID 28l BLOZ/SLE0
99°65¢ B0°ZSL IS'LOE 000 LEOZILOIVD W %SLS WL'O B0ENDS 6L'6L8'L9 OYNASEELE 1S818M|  TYE3INID 181 8L0Z/SLI60
86°Z9t £V 991 55962 000 LEOZ/10/90 oW %SL'S WZ'0 E0ENDS SHZPE'0SL SONASEELE S80I TYHIANTD 081 81L02/51/60
BL'9ZE 9£'651L 28991 000 9£02/10/2L TeN %655 WL'0 ADLWNDS SE'6BLPEL BNAASEELE B WYHINTO 091 8L0Z/5L/60
SIUBWISIAL| [BIBUSD)

yses suondwepsy 1se4aju) soseyaing Seg uondyoaseq Aunaes SNEBA qQl unses adAl pund  #iusunseay| a1eq
Auney Bg ‘sugl) ‘suRI)

pun4 Aq padnois
- 8102 ‘0t J1equieldes - 81L0Z ‘| 1Oqualdag poliad 8y) 104

TeipL X1 vperv MHoday uonel1auooay ysen

840N 'S L06 sn|ding - BuisnoH Jv IS sexa|
531213055y B uosianed

STIYNOQISSII0UA LNINLEIAM

SFLYIIOESY ¥ NOSHILLIYVM



L'YEL A uoday
02'L{0¥ d) oV

dv
4551 oHojuod

00-ZL - BLOZ/LLIOL -D1BQ UNy

SOEZLI8L 68'886'8C1 9LPEL'TZ 00'0 moL
SOEZI'I8L 66'886'851 9LPEL'ET 00’0 EIoang
6v'698 9gzor £9'90¢ 000 LEOZILOMLL 1B %59°5 WL'0 ZL96Nd Z6'EBS'B0L 09VIPLYLE  1SBMO TyHINID 981 BLOZ/STIE0
EL'ELY YT LT 68'LOF 000 9E0Z/L0/LL B %SL'S WL'0 968N BLLSH06 ZZMAOLPLE  1sBro  TyyaNID 581 8L0Z/52/60
¥6LLY 09798 PEBOE 000 9£02/10/60 BN 5546 WL'0 ZZLBNA 82'282°08 SIANOLYLE 15300 Tyy3NID £81 8L0Z/SZ/E0
OLESY 9¢° 191 1582 000 9£02/10/60 1B %6F°S WL'0 PIGBNS 69°825°99 SZMAOLYLE  1saiam  TYyINID SLL 8L0ZISZI60
SbBES Sr'E0T 00'SEE 000 SE0Z/L0/1LL 1 %605 WL'0 9LIBNS £6'LLE'6L LAATLLPLE  1S3@u] TyyINZD OLL BLOZ/SE/EO
06629 08'Z6¢ 0L'LET 000 9E0Z/L0/80 1B %6t°S WL'0 OFOENS 99'6EL'PI SYWDLLPLE  1S8selu|  TyyINID 691 BLOZ/SE/E0
S POE 9y°0LL 80'v6L 000 9E0Z/LO/LO “IEW %6F°S ND'0 6868N4  9Z50°0F LLMAOLYLE  1S2PW]  TyyaNED 891 BLOZ/SE/EO
89'899 £E6hZ SE'6LY 000 SEOZ/LO/LD 1IN %6Y°S WL'O LBESNA 12'858'66 SSANOLPLE  1sa5au] TvHINGD 9L 8L0ZISZIBO
vLzzy 8L 59t 95'£52 000 9202/L0/50 ‘IR %6F°5 WL'0 9568NA  60°S0L'YB ZOVSOLYLE 1518 WYINID Y9l 8L0ZISZI60
£5°006 2rLse LL'BS 000 9E02/L0/S0 TN %6F°S L0 L168NS LS LBZ'SEL G9MWOLPLE  1Saldul  TyyaANAD £91 8LOZ/SE/E0
EULLE LLoLL Zv'00Z 000 9£02/L0/0 TN %6b'S WL'0 SLBSNS S0'BLO'YE PINXBOPLE S4B TWNIANIO L9l 810Z/52/60
vELBS 6L99L 55°p2F 000 8E£02/02/01 1B %019 WL'0 S0042D  L6'E6Z'SR ZINLI6Z9E AL TYHIANID 052 BL0Z/0Z/60
62°0¥9 LUBBL ZULsy 000 8£02/02/80 BN %009 WL'0 819929 25°L¥2'Z6 BIYNOSZOE IS TvyINID 8¥Z BLOZHZ/E0
£6'855 LZ'P9L ZUPLE 000 8£02/02/L0 W %0L'9 WL'0 6EBIZD 90PIP'SL OIUNIEZIE IS TYHANID L¥Z B10ZHZI60
6581 99'¥5 £80EL 000 8£02/02/50 I %009 W'D 0SLOZD 88'LEL9Z PII996Z98 IS8 TWNINIO 9¥Z 8LOZHZIE0
20°5v9 66'ELC E0LEY 000 8£02/02/50 W %019 WL'0 29€82D ZFLLIOLS ZXMOYEZIE ISR TyHINID 5bZ BLOZHZ/E0
LZ'LLE L0'09L PLLLZ 000 8£02/02/50 ‘1B %00°9 W00 BLESZD 66'2E6'ER LYAQ96Z9E 15319 TyHaNID £¥Z 8102/02/60
BL'80F LrlzL L0982 000 8£02/0Z/E0 Ve %00'9 WL'0 £1992D SLLFO'8S ONAEIEZIE  1SAP  TvHANID Zv2 BLOZAZ/E0
07'925 Lo°L5L 6L'69€ 000 8E02/02/v0 W %00°9 WL'0 S98929 9£'60G'SL $JIMEI6ZIE  ISaBW  TWHANID L¥Z BLOZAZ/E0
15629 £5261 86'9ER 000 LE02/02/ZL N %0L°S WL'0 £2P¥29 LSZL0'ES §ITASEZOE  1SalW  TyH3ANID 6£2 BLOZ/OZIG0
5965 SO'SLL 6 LLE 000 8£02/02/20 BN %00'9 WL'0 0PBIZD ZB'SEL'9L ZrEXSBZOE  1SA18I|  yH3INID 9£Z BLOZA0ZIE0
06'90L ¥8'ZLZ 90'P6k 000 8£02/02/L0 BN %0L'9 WL'0 6EB9ZD 60'LIS'66 04EXS629E  ISaEW|  TyHINDD SE£Z 8102/02/60
05°18L 95°LET ¥6'6rS 000 LE0ZH0Z12L BN %019 WL'O LLBZZD 6 6HI'0LL ZBUMSEZOE 1S31AW| IYHINTD YEZ 8L0Z/0Z/60
8b'Ese 68°0L 60°E9L 000 8£02/0Z/L0 18 %00'9 W00 828929 BY°LIT'EE PLHMSEZOE  ISaaw|  TYNINIO ££2 810Z/02/60
0L'vLE L6'S6 6L'812 000 8£02/02/10 VR %00'0 WO'0 L2892 9T'SS8'FY PANMSEZOE  1Saew|  TYN3NIO ZEZ 8L02/02/60
0118 91°152 18595 000 LEOZ/0ZILL 1B %0L°9 WL'G 0LB9ZD ZLBHE'ELL PINSNSEZOE  1Se1ew|  YN3NID LEZ BLOZ/OZ/60
95'ELD 68122 L9°S8E 000 LEOZIOZIZL ‘18N %009 WL'0 L0BIZD BYEEB'SL PSONSEZYE 1SR TYH¥INID 622 8L0Z/0Z/60
89°¢L9 L1g0z L5°0ER 00 8£02/02/20 W %89S NL'0 ¥¥BIZD 6L LIS'VE EWIAS629E  1Sa1A|  TYHINID 912 810Z/02/60
1922 Lzt 0£'Zs1 000 8£02/0Z/10 18I %59°S WO'0 6£89ZD Z8'PSHEE £3EXS6295  1SAA|  TWHINID 512 8L0ZIDZI60
SILBLW)SIAL| [BJAUIG
yseD suopdwspey 158I0M| sesBYIINg L) Uonduaseq Ajunoeg  REA a1 Anosg edAl PUNY  #jUSUNSeAU) 818g
RAunep red ‘SuBl) ‘SUBIL
8102 0€ Joquaidag - 810z 1 Jequiaidag potsad oy Jog
z abeg Hoday uoneouoes3Y Ysed

snjding - GuisnoH gy IS sexal



L'Q'E L 2o uoday
02'L (31 JAd) 31

EO'ZL BLOZILLIOL 2ieq uny

dv
J4SS1 0Nojlog
66 L0E a0 0 66 LOE ¥8L°0 0SL'S BEOZ/L0/PO 0B°E0L'ED +8 v6L £9 ¥L¥Z0’E9 END  TWHAN3ID 861 IAVXLZELE
b2 9LE 000 P2'9LE £02°0 0009 8E02/L0/F0 0S°ZLE'EY 12'LBE'E9 80 L¥Z'E9 END  TYYINID [ {44 IXYXLZELE
Z¢ POE oo 22 ¥9E L6510 089's LEOZILOISO OL PPy LL 96 £¥S'LL £895E°LL END  IYY3IN3TS 6l PISANBELE
PZEL 000 P2EL 8510 089's LEOZILO/O0L LV BBE'E ZLB30'Y £5°118°2 END  TYH3INTS 961 £27Q98Z1LE
90'ELe 000 QeLy ¥6L°0 osL’s LEQZI0Z/2L BL'198°86 ¥8'6v6'86 £0'971'86 IND  IYHAN3D 6L FHOMGEZ9E
SL'E0E 000 SL'E0E ¥6L°0 0sLs 9EQZ/0Z/LL LL'99E'EY LE'EZY €9 87°992'¢9 IND  YH3INTD £61 SWIXZ029¢
F8'LOF 000 ¥e'L0P ¥6L°0 0SL's LEDZILOMD $B'605°58 0£°2E85'58 BLSLLG8 END  TYH3N39D 261 ONdASEELE
SL°Z62 o0 5t 262 ¥6L°0 0sLS LEOZILO/ED 29°L9L°L9 oLgre’l L9°960'1L9 END  TYHINID L6l PANASEELE
BO'ZLE 000 60°ZLE PGLD 05L°S LEOZ/LOMED vSZWLLL GLEPS LL S6EGILL END  TVY3INID 06l 1a2aes?Le
65°v9L 00D 65°¥9L FEL'O 0sL's LE02/10/20 16'96EVE ZETLSY'PE L' GPE'PE END  IYHINID 681 658Q982Z1L¢
ZLObL 000 2L Oyl £61L°Q 0SL'S LE02/02/v0 1602562 L1'609'62 LP'BIE'62 LND  TvdanNgD a8l JHAAQGI9E
£9°62¢ 000 E96ZZ ¥eL'0 0SL'S SEOZI0ZIZL TLLGE'LY LL'LFO'BY 99°226'LY LND  TvYdanNIo L81 E£2HA0679E
ELPOP 000 €LPOF 06L°0 059°5 LEOZ/LO/ L B66'SZ0'66 95901 '66 0L 0086 ZND  TYHANID 981 09V YLPLE
65°00F 000 65 00F PEL O 05L S 9E0Z/10f1L vO'BLE £8 62 2LB £8 S0°LO9'ER ZND  TYHANID S8l CEMADLPLE
56'509 000 56'609 PELD 0S84 § LEOZIOZ/L0 LS'6S9 92L EB'GLL'OCL BSASE'9ZL LND  TYH3ANID 8L £40A0629E
09°L0¢E 000 09°L0% E6LO 0sL S 9£0Z/L0/60 LB SBY ¥O BE'BSS'FY 6L S6L'v9 ZND  TYHINID EBL ELANOLYLE
89°00% 1] 89°005 L6L 0 059'Ss LEQZ/LO/LL LS SS¥ 901 GL'BBS'90L ZVBEE'I0L END  TYHINTD 28l LZNASEELE
8908 oo (-1 013 ¥6L0 0SL § LEQZ/LOMPO LL BOL ¥9 BZ'6BL'FI 6L LEQ'+D END  TvyINID LgL DYNASEELE
94 862 000 97 562 FeL0 0SL S LEQZ/LOMO BL008 LS ¥S'688°LY LLI'EZL 19 END  TYH3INTD o0gL SONASEELE
£E OLE 000 £EOLE S8LO 06¥ S 9EOZ/0Z/LYL S5 LLO L 9L'ESL LB 19 9v6 08 LND  IvH3INID 8Ll 03N1Z029¢
86 ¥8Z 000 86 82 S8LO 06k S 9E0Z/LOME0 28 £2 29 62 LSk 29 £668¢ 29 ZND  IYHIANTD Sil SZMAOLFLE
9% S6b [uil] 9 SEY c8LO 06k & 9EOZ/OLISO +R'SBY 8OL S8 P65 BOL &S L6Z'80L LND vd N3O gLl BMLXLOZIE
LOVEE 000 LOPEE SBLO 06% S SEOZ/LOfLL OS 28L EL 6L £22 EL FLELOEL ZND  Tvd NI 0Ll LAATLLPLE
LE'SEZ oo LE SET vELO 06% & 9EOZILOMBY LE LYL LS £6 528 LS ELEEV LS ZND  YHINTO 691 SYWILLPLE
LS EGL 000 LS E6L S8LO 06F°S 9E0Z/LOILO L1 66E ¥ 9Z'LIk'TN 08 OLE 2 NS vHINID 9L LLMAOLPLE
L2°BLY oo LZ'8Ly S8L 0 06% S 9E0Z 1O/LO 60 LLI L6 96 099 L6 E9 LL¥ L6 ZND  VHIN3D 9L SSANOLPLE
08°95¢ 000 08952 SgL 0 06k S 9£02 LO/SO LY £92'9S L5962 95 EE LEL 9§ ZND  YHINTD ral 2OVSOLYLE
65°L99 00°0 65 L9% S8L0 06k S 9£0Z LO/SO 65 BZE'VPZL L8 S6E yZL Sk ¥90 2L ZND  VHINTD €91 EBMINOLYLE
68'661L 000 68661 S8L0O 06F°S 9£02/10/v0 LO'SBLEY LF'BOB'EY 0L LG9'Ed ZND  IYHINEGD 191 PINXGOPLE
. ) S8L0 06% & 9£0Z/L0/2L EL'GLE'IE ‘v |4 ENS  TWH3INID 3 A LE
SIUSLWISAAU| [RJBUBD) (pun4
sBuureg uoRaIIdY pausag PBIA #ey sieq anfen joog anpeA joog enjep Jed adiy pung # JuswWyseAU|
i1ssueju| pajsnipy  JuonEZIHOWY 1Y pezijpnuuY Juenyg AQumey ebesea Buuibag Buipuz Rnses

s6ujuse3 Jseusu| pejsnipy

anjeA yoog abielaay uo pjRIA
8102 ‘0¢ Jequeldeg - 8102 ‘I Jequildsg
9rL8L X ‘unsny _U_.._:n_ . ﬂ_.___.._n_ >D _..vOtOw
<61 Bune sBuiuleg jseso)u)
BJOW 'S LO6 snjding - BuisnoH Jv IS sexa)

S21e100SSYy ¢ UosIalled

STYNOIS$I408d IHANLEIAN)

v
[

S3LYIJ0SSY ¥ NDSHILILYL



L9'e’L 'op poday

0z L@ Jud) A 20-ZL - 8LOZ}, L/0L ore uny
dv

4551 olopiod

SE'9ee’Le 00°0 §€'96E'LT 5610 FL00L'SEP'Y 88 258" 0b¥ SS'LLE'ZP'P Eoiqns
orezy Q00 0L'Eer 90¢'Q 0oL9 BE0C/0Z/0L 8L LSY'ER PE'BLS'ER S515¢'E8 IND ¥d3INID 0sZ 2IAL8629¢E
BLOSH 000 81°05¢r £02°0 0009 BE0Z/0Z/B0 BSS5L'06 S6'vZZ'06 8L°SEQ'06 INS  IVHINED B8kZ B68¥NO629E
6B°ELE 000 68°ELE 9020 QoL'g BEDZ/OZILO ELSSY'EL PESLL'EL ELLSS'EL LND  TVHINID L¥e 07439629¢
95°0EL 000 95'0EL £02°0 000’9 BEDZ/0Z/SO BY'SkL'9Z Z2L'S91'9Z 0'LLL9Z LN IvH3INID arZ FLI196298
S6'6Z¥ oo S66Er 9020 0019 8E0Z/02/S0 96'FLL V8 ZVEGL'YE EV6LGYE IND  IVH3INID Sre ZXMA9IEZE
rEOLE 000 peEoLe 202’0 0009 8E0Z/02/S0 OF'69L'ZY 608 ZP 20'850°Z¢ IND  IVYH3IN3D £re LYMAQI6Z9E
91'982 00'0 91-982 £02°0 0009 8E0Z/02/E0 BF GOE’LS 00PSE'LS 65'2ET°LS IND  IVYHIN3D FA 14 9INABIEZ9E
ovg9g 000 0P B9E €020 0009 8E0Z/I0ZIV0 ¥S'BLLEL LLULEB'EL 0L'089¢€L IND  IWYINID e S3MBI6ZIE
00'9tr 00’0 009y 92020 0QL'g LEOZIOZIZL 9E'268°58 S6°296'S8 ZboLL's8 IND  TYH3IN3D BEZ §O1AS629¢
29°0LE 000 29'0LE 2070 0009 BEOZI0Z/E0 ELVETPL LS'BBZ L 9r'EZL'bL LNS  TYYINID 9tz ZrEXS6298
9L°8bS 000 9L°8FS 90¢0 0oL'g LEOZ/0Z/ZL £1'660'B0L ¥0'¥BL'BOL 8P'Z56°L0L LND  vd3INID |4 X4 28HMSEZ9E
L Ar4: 1 000 pLZ9L £02°0 0009 8E0Z/0Z/L0 BL'Z6S'ZE 66°£19'2¢ 09'Lrs'ZE LN  “TvHINID ££2 PLEHMSEZSE
LE'gLe 000 Le'gLe 2020 000’9 8E0Z/0ZN0 LT TILEY ¥P LSL'EY £5°L99'EY LND  TvYy3INID [ 4 TUNMSEZIE
65°¥95 000 BY P95 9020 ] LEOZIOZILL S9SZTLLL PLULLE'LLL 85°990°LLL LND  TvYdaANID LEZ FNSNSGZ9E
E£S°¥BE 000 £5°b8E 2020 0009 LEQZI0ZIZ)L LY 6YO°LL EOEEL'LL FL'SOG'9L LND  TvYd3INID 62 rSONSGI9E
LZ'P6E 000 | a1 £02°0 000'9 BEDZ/LOSO Lb'226'8L 8SELO'EL vL'ZYB'RL END  TWHINID g92¢ BHIXLZELE
SL8SH 000 SL8sk £0Z°0 000'9 BEDZ/LOSO 99°L2L°LE ZL'8EB'LE B¥'0E9'LG END IWHINID 5eg 9DaXLZELE
¥Svbe 000 L2 444 9020 0019 BEOZ/LO/LO LG bSL'SY SO'LLZ'8k 64'50L°8P END  TYH3INTD FA44 OTYMLZELE
OL'EvE 00’0 OL'ERE £020 0009 BE0Z/LO/EQ 80'TOL'BY 6 G6L°89 96619'89 END  TvH3INID Lee ZISMLZELE
Z9'6er 000 29'62F L6L0 0598 BEOZ/0Z/20 ¥8 vLE'LE LE6PE'LE 0zZ'9vZ'L6 LNS  TWH3IN3ID a1z EWIASGZ9E
B86°26F oo 26'26r 9020 0019 BEOZIOZ/LO LE'ELL'LE S6L6L'LE LL'6L6'96 LND  IvH3INID SET 04£X5629¢E
S6°LSL oo S6'LSL L6L'0 059°S BEOZIOZILD PEBLE'TE 88°SKE'ZE LS ELE'ZE LND  vy3INID StZ £IEXS6Z9E
0S°EeE oo 05'€2E LEL'D 059°S LEQZIOZ/0L S £18'8D 61°SL8'89 GL'L0L'8D LND  vHINID [ %4 9Z1D5629¢
LB'S¥L 000 L3Sk L6L'0 059°s LEOCIOZI60 95 LTY'LE 89°¥S0'LE ZL086°0E LNS  I¥H3INGD Ele LINNWS629¢E
LL2gse 000 L1252 LGL'D 059°S BEOZ/LO/90 PS5 GRSES 871995 5 SPS'ES END  I¥H3INTD LL2 ZSMXLZELE
SL¥BY 000 SL'¥BE L6L'D 059°G BEOZ/LO/Z0 WO FIOEGL S9°88L'EOL L0'956°201L END  TYy3IN3D oLe GLIAXLZELE
25°E9¢ 000 25892 0610 059G LEOZILOMOL 66'LSL'SS ££°29E'9% 56 £96°SS ENS  TYyanN3o 602 9AM]98ZLE
9'8LE 000 W'gLE velLQ 0%L°S BE0Z/02/80 08°L9599 L¥'0Z29'99 95°09%°99 LN TVH3IN3ID 802 BdNH9I6ZIE
02682 000 02°682 L6L'0 059G BEQZ/0C/LO GL'90S'LY £5°955°L9 0LzZZd’L9 LN TVH3N3ID Loz 8v8d9629¢
BF652 000 8F'652 vEL0 05L's BEOZ/0Z/90 SO'LZT'¥S LL'OLZ'PS B9ZSLPS LND  IWH3N3D 5§02 ZPMO9679E
6F'p92 000 6F'92 Z6L0 05L'S LEQZ/0Z/A0 £E'8B66'SS L8 L9b'95 8LL6L°SS LND VY3IN3ID 0z PESNGSGZ9E
SLLkL 000 SLLpL L5610 [+13: R BEOZ/LO/LO 20 SPO'DE £5'LZL'OE L0'8L6°62 END  TVYY3IN3ID z0Z EWWXLZELE
LLGeE 000 LLS2E P6L°0 0sLs 8E0Z/LO/VO 85 950°89 GL'SEL'8D 6LLB6°L9 END  IWH3N3ID 102 {93IXLZELE
tEzLe 000 EE'eLe L6L0 089S BE0Z/LO/F0 EO LOG'LS L6°LLE'LS 96°8E8°LS END  IWY3IN3O 002 BSIXLZELE
LP'BEE 00’0 LV BEE L6L'0 059°S 8E0Z/LO/E0 L6'L96'LL BL9v0'2L POLBR'LL END  IYH3N3D 661 6MEXLZELE
SJUBLUIS3ALY [BIIUBS) puUnd
sBuitiey uonJadYy pausey PRI ey e en[EA joog anjeA yoogd enjea reg odA) pung # JUSUNEBAL| disng
saueu| pesnipy  JuoHBZILOWY 1s849U] peZIERUUY JULLIND Aunely obuioay GujuuiBeq Buipug AQunseg

sBujuses yeeueiu) pejenipy

8102 '0E Joquides - gL0Z ‘1 1aquajdas
2 abeyg sBuluse 1saseyy|
snpding - BuISNOH Yv IS sexs]



L'oEL sop uedoy
0Z'L {3 dud) A
dv

4SS1 oojieg

20:ZL - BROZ/LLIOL 21 uny

SE'8EE'lLZ 000 SE9EE'IZ S6L°0 ¥L 00L'SEP'Y B8E'LS8'0vY'Y SSLIE'9TF'Y [eloL
sBujusey uoeaay peuse3 PRIA sisy e1eg enjep yoog anjea yooq onjea Jeg odAg pund # JUawW)seAY| disnd
189:8)u| peisnipy  juoneZIUOWY 159Ja1U| pezIERUUYILeLND Aumew eBeseay BuuuiBeg Buipug Aunsesg

sBuuie] 1se.8)u) pRsnipy

¢ abeyq

2102 "0t Jaquweydag - 810z '} Jequiydas
sBueg Jsalsyuy
sniding - GuisnoH Yv 1S sexal



STYNQRISSAIOHd LNIWLSIANI

V:d

SILVIDDSSY % NOSHMIALLIVA

8107 ‘0¢ 1dquixdag

SuIpud T 3321
310d3aYy JuduI)SIAU] A[YFUOTA

uoilelodio) BuIsNoH a|gep.ioyy a1el1s

D PS)




e

®
X Tals 1

.o

10/d i0d s.pa4

(KR ¥ ¥

L] L] =] N
- L
s . $3
hd ® 0 .
L ® 0
.w ® O
[ ] s o
.

» e [=] oy M ¥

4474

Biaquuooig a21nog

2002 100Z 966t 1661 9861
o]
% ooy whie) spun a—

ot

e

UONRUL $][332.104 Ajjeuliou yaiym Juiso)s uaaq sey yimoas |enuajod pue [enjde
uaamiaq auasayip 1o ded Indino, ay| ‘%z’ 18 paAeIS dgo T [euy YL -sasiudins
elep 3uipuad %0°'e aqissed e 1@ 9TGZ W Ysiuly Uoa3s B Joj yIEs} UO J1IS St OO

Ymosd
PIIOS Y3l 1U15ISUOD S) 1135 3 SaapJo (Buiaog) auejdiie ane|oa shem|e ay) Sulaowai
g ywow siyy pateos spood ajqesng  'sales eBeSuow Jsydiy yim waduocd
ul PAMO|S SBY JuaWlsaAul (enuapisas Ing dn osje si Buipuads ugiINssUO) aled
UYEIY Ul A}SOW UOIEIJUI U1 351 B YUM 13540 SEM YIMOJS aBem uj aaow amyisod
¥ "$P00d 43430 0] S0INE WY UOIUSYRE J3Y} Sums S13wnsuod se ujede umoud sey
uondwinsuod [euosiad “3uipudds pue JUBPIJUDD S| JAWNSUOD Y} SMOYS elep 1By]

'ssa304d 3D 3yl
Buunp palejnwnase 193yYs Jauejeq Yl IaNPas ASY3 UBYM PUB 1B} MOY SI MOU |00)
1532u0435 AYL SIMJEW By BUN] JUl O1 S|O0) JBYIO SEeY P34 Y} 1By JAqUIBWaY

uenodwi aiow uaaq Jaasu sey Asuapuadap
-B1BQ "elep Buiwiodul 3y} uo Pasnaoy ABuiseaucul 30 0] SJAQWIBW 3y} Joj paau
3y} $15283nS JUDWIIEIS BY) ||BISAQ "MO(S O} MEIS |jim AWouodd 3yl Auiealun
HUEY pue sajel J3yBiy 'SNiNWS JNwWouoId Juipey UM I3YISYM 3q [Im uonsanb
3yl ‘aseyy sn aye) 0} Huipuop 3fos Jeul 4o} JOO| AJSNONUIUOY ISNW AHWWOT
3yl 0s s Ajjeas Juiod {eaIN3U BY] 2IBYM SMOUY 3uo ON 9q ABW 3ed [psinau
aAISN|3 18} 3uaym 4o maia pood e sanid Y3 je veyd 3yl ‘6T0Z JO PUI dY) pue
MOU USSMII( SN 3I0W INOY SBIEI BSIES 0) JUAIUI UB MoyYs suondalord siousancg
pad4 jo Jo|d 10p, B sB umoys) suoiaafosd Jnwouods sayl pue Juawalels ay|

"|ennau 03 3wAaow 1sea|
1€ 1O JUOY YSHMEL 3J0W B SHIEINPWI YIIYM |, UoRDful JUa4ad 7 0] 1LN131 PauIDIsns
0 pUD SUOIIPUOD JaXyIowW Joqut Buosys Bunsoddns Agaiayi dAIDPOIWOII0 SHOWIL
Axod Aupjauow fo 33upjs 3y, 1Y) ISNED Y PAACWaJ pad 3yl "SSAOW unjnj
oju asdwi|F e s3AIB 331WWOD YL BU3YM S| JUBWNEIS AY| udwess s Sunaaw
3yl wy 3dueyd e yum Juoje uonasfoid AJuielad %00T € PeyY aA0W 3Y) "30/0T d2uIs
sa1es 1saYBIy Ayl sy SIY1 "%SZ'g-0'z O1 spung pa4 uo aSues 338183 mau ayl Fupey
Yluow siyl sajes pasies paydadxs se pue 3duds sy 01 IN3s SAIBS3Y |BI3P4 DY)

uresy sulsLy sojey Soye] JUSWSSISSY Pl)oS



lze.g
Buoy BuoH
SPUBHGUION
BOIOY \NOG
AuBunoe)
wopBury pagiuny
uveder
|uIyDy

ONXON =
epeues)

SNSUID G} Aunog

(se1unog g} doy) [ej0), Jo % suodx3 "sn

LI

pasodasd §
W O Bay

e

WM SO Day

UOQEPAMO XU LAMAEN S0I0S

RYJIDY JUBIIOD
Wi D Bay

UOISReDD ] 1B8IT)
saue O DAy

%00

‘YIMoUE 1e 310w pue apeay
~JJBS, 3UJ Je 53| Sunjoo} a1e s133Jew ueaw pinod siy) 'dn st |10 pue umop
51 plo9 -3adessaw mau B aaey san powwod ysnoyy Aifunsaiaiu) aq 0y
aeid aes ay) suiewad sn ayl -ySis ur 334 Jou st ueder ur Suiuaiysn Ajod
pue ‘gT0Z @31e| ) SBIR) Bsied 0 uidaq Ajuo |Im g33 3yl 1ng 'ssadoud ay)
HIAIP 1,USIOP }|X2.g ,|e3p Ou, B papiacid UB3A 13U S1IRW [epPURUY Ag
paiedidiue ueyy Ja1sey 2331 B $31R4 15331U1 asied Aew puejdu3 Jo yueg ay)

‘SN @yl
01 = Y31} |ended saFeanodud Yoym JO ||B ‘0N JS)EIM B SUBIW UOLIRUl
Jaysiy 1.yl aad1jaq osje Asyl "uonepul Buisu adsap Jeak xau oju; [[Pm
[3Un 3S11 10U 1M S2IEJ JEY] PAJUIAUDD DJE SIOISIAUL ‘BLUEIN SN 2Y) Ul
349Mm A3y) se papaau agq mou AewW sniNwS AJEI2UOW UBY) JAYIRL SLIIO3
eIsy Ing ‘YSiy suiewas juawAojdwaun "pamojs sey Yimoud dwouods
y3nous 198ae1 %z 9yl 1e S mou uoneyu; ueadouny ‘aAIISIY (BIIPI4 3y}
ueyl sn nwins-JadAy wouy jjasy Suineslxa Jo 3 geded ssa| sieadde go3 sy

'gg9g 3y’
18 300In0 3Aledsu uo uoneu 3yl aney s Apooy pue ydy4 -sapesSumop
Sunelt 1pasd jenuaed pue Pipuod [eajod jo Aupgissod sy ur Supnd
aue s}anjiepy Auenigad ul sunodde dygnd s) Jsujede aunpasoad e uado pue
Jaquwisaon w sueld 128png 5A3un0d 3yl a4 01 uoISSILIWOY) ueadoun]
2U1 pasiod pue 3sINcS UOIS|||0d [elUSIed B PRIBAID SBY 1DY3P JIPIM SIYL

j183A 331y} I3U 3Y3 10} 4QD
10 15133p %'z e yum 138png Jeah Suiwod 9y 19s Ajey) ui suapea) isindod
M3U 3yl " Ajey) 03 pauwin] $aA3 S)1 Ym PASO|I YIUOW 3Y3 INg “jSU B Hjueq
ysweds pue ueielj nd yaym sayy s1ed SH pue AIjINL yim palels
‘UBBURLIBNPAN 3yl wl Ajuewiid paels yluow Syl SN0} [RUOIEUIAIUN BY Y

‘adoan] ul oM apog pinoys 28essatl sy 'sSUIEIP SJ! Ul SUDISSIIUND OF
uado aJow aq uUBd UOIBAISIUILPY DY) 1BY] pamoys os|e ‘sone uo Ajuewnd
Pasnaoy Yaiym ‘|eap 3yl "IsnEny Ul paydeas pioade odxa /SN [el3le)g
ayl ul anedpnsed o) epeue) smoje ‘JuawaaiBy epeUB)-0IBN-SN
343 p3j|ed Ajjeidi4o ‘(B3P YL '0°Z YA4VN IYSnoaq yiuow ay) Ajjednsaweg

uMoQ saley sn dasy suiaduom) jeqoin



A0 01 SpUNH Pa-f — aAIND PIOIA |INd - SalBY YIOW JO puT

spuny pag
9,00°1
LT-13(Q) e
|I-UB[ e
gr-1dy ]
gr-unp u
=]
gI1-8n b
1
a
d
0S'E

-Aj@1euUnyopun

SJB[|Op SN Ul PIJBUILIOUSP 03P Ul SAA|3SWAY] padelaad] Yaiym siayJew Suidiswa uny AISNOIAGO [1m 3 Ul SUILLIOI SI01SAAUI PUB

3uoais Je||op ay1 dady [Im 3531 JO |1y “("{I9m uomisues) Ing JySy am) Aljiqels [ealjod pue ‘suoidafold uonejyun ‘{(JUBWNAS Y1 4VN Aq
Papie sem Ydiym) ape.y 4o 3duejeq 2y) ‘sajes |eqo| J3Y10 SNSIaA Jysuaq 3y ‘(uenA asauly) yeam ay3 Jo mou adoun3 o} sn aiedwod) Ayajes
paaisasad s} uo paseq S| Y1dua4is s, AJua.ind v "S101S9AUI USI910§ 03 SSIUIAIIEIIIE INO Ul JUIIPIBul ASY B S1JB||OP SN BY JO YISuaNs 3yL
"%TT"E 03 W unjel epeue) yum y14yN U0 JUSWSIHBS YUM LIUOW SIY] J311ieq %€ ayl Jaro padwnf Ainseas] s N JeaA-0T 3yl

"s3aniew ueadoany (104 01 undaq Apealle saey (s1apea| pue) 1xJew s Aey| 3| SN0

"$193JeW SN SYI 03U] POO|} 0] BNUIUOD [[IM SPUny YIMOoJS [eqo|d Inoyuan "Yimos3 |eqold aq o) sieadde mou Juiualiely ayi 01 Aoy ayl
"UDISIBAUL UB OIUI SPUCH INIY [{IM pad4 ayl 1Byl

SUJ3ZU0D WIed pInoys Yimoss ueuope ui‘aaind 3143 ) Sul 1833 SUBWIWIOI § [|[SMO4 UBWIIEYD) ING UIBLWIB] BAINI PALIAAUI U JO SIedd

SAIND) BULUaIR){ 3y |

e



N %%M% m%%%%% ol
]
$
&
&

‘[|e43A0 J3I0YS
Aly3i|s sonjogaod ayy sdaay ydym — Jaquiadaq ui auo sdeyiad pue — saquiaidag ul aseaJdul ajes Jayjoue
o uonedidue uno 13481 op Asyl “Ayanjew Ag pue 101235 JJBW AQ SUOIIEIO|IE 13552 MOYS Mojaq sydels sy

"SUOI}IpPUO0D 133JBW 313e|0A 01 Isnipe 131139 ued oljojuod payisianip
e 3snedaq Ajinjew adesane pajjosjucd @ Ue UOI1EDO € 13sse ewido 1oy 01j0j10d JNOA SM3IABI A JUBISUOD Y4

8107 ‘0€ 19quia1das jo sy

\'/ 01)0J3110d JINOA

*d



L 9E 2 Jan voday
o€ {LWd dud) Wd
dv

S L OO0

€001 8LOZ/LLIOL 8] uny

€001 810Z/21/0) 1051 13S ‘Peiepdn =ieq
810Z/0£/60-8102/10/60 pouad Gupuoday

JADYO BIOURUIY JAND YHWS BPUEI

Apog BunisanoB ay) o) 2nsopsIp Iy ap1rosd o) ojojuod ay) jo suonejuasaidas aydesb se am se podss uooesues e pousd ay) Jo pus aU) 10} Hoda) AJojusaul pajielap B ‘MBIASAD
Arewwins awsbeuew e apnpw spodsr ay)  suBwisaAul 1o oyoguod s,uoneIodIos Su} UM ANANDE pUE uoisod 2y} 4o uonelodios BuisnoH ajgepioyy SIE1S SEX2L 2y) Jo Apoq Buiuiaach sy wiou
Ay o3 Japio ui Jay ay) Ag pasnbsi jou uo Jeuucjul [elustaddnS 190 oSie Spodel BY)  §5ZZ 9P 1ACS) $EX3 1) 12 JUBWISSAU SPUN4 21N SY) Yl BUepRIedoe U pajugns sue spodal Bumwolioy syl

00
ajeq 0] IeaA €3S

000
Buipuz Yo 0¢ Jequeydes

JBaA UALND
sBuiuses jejo

SJUBWIISSAU|
000°0 } 4 %00°001 L2'6886°IEL 18'686°1E) 19686°)1€)
000°0 3 L 0000t L8 6BE 1EL 28 686 LE1 L8 686 LEL SJUNOJVY yueg
‘anbg 59¢ Aunew uuaj olopIod  enjep anjep anjEA Ssjuswsanl)
0] sheq JO % yoag e ned
8102 ‘0¢ soquindag
. EWEE—-—m O——OEOE STIYNOISSI408d LMINLEIANI
mmwmw_sv% sy juswabeuey oljopuod
52IoW 'S 106 weiboid Buipua 30941 - DHVSL .

S2{BIJ0SSY 9 uoSIeNed

F$ILVIDOSSY T NOSHILAVL



L9 L sop uodoy

02Z'L US Hudh 1S 90:0L - SLOZILLIOL e uny
dv

13dS1 Qnojuod

3 o000 00004 28'686'LEL 18'686'LEL L4 abeJany pue 10|
3 0000 rave 8l'08g's8 81°085's9 4 [|jogng
3 0000 ¥8°¥9 8108558 81'08%'58 . 3 SWN022Y yueg

ANIASIY Juawaoe|day SMmO||IA tpuny

0 000°0 000 00'0 000 ! molgng
Q 0000 000 000 (] L SIUNEIJY jueg
Bunesado smojan -pung
! 0000 Z6'ZE [11:7-0 0S'6bb'Er ! reiolgng
} 0000 2628 0S'6YP'EY 05°6bH'Er 1 S1UN0o3Y yueg
o i anIas9y BOUR|g B)Y pung
} 0000 2T 61°096'Z 61096'Z } rI0qQns
1 0000 pZ'Z 6L°096'2 610962 L SIUN0J0Y yueg
0.d uonez||igels pooyioqybieN :puny
RTIneH o1 S8E WLA OloRSd  onpep yoog onfeA TiUeLI el edA| Aunaes
#ksg obeiaay  ebuisay oo, Jed 1O Joquiny

pun4 Aq padnolg

- wFON -om LmnEmunmm SIYMNOISS3I4084 LHINLFIANI

9bL8L X1 ‘unsny
S6L aung adA] Aq EMEE:W

92O 'S L06 weiboid Buipua 193410 - JHVYSL

SNRIDOSSY 7§ LUOSIaNRY

SILVIDOESY ¥ NOSHILLYA



L9 £ Rp poday
LLUL 047 44dh A
dy

1as.L oloplog

$5'60 - BLOZILLIOL 218 UNY

k 0000 0000 61'086'2 61°096' 61°096'Z abeioay pue juswsaAU| BIOL
3 0000 0ooo 61'096'Z 6170962 60°096'Z ebeiony pus [elo1qng
L BL096'C 610962 BL096'Z 0102/02/¥0 Burosy) ueq 1so14 LL ZEGBSELBS
SUN0J2Y Yueg
Auniey eeq S5 09 aey onjeA JaNJel enfeA Jeg snEA joog aleq Jenss| #juaunsasu) dISnNd
o] sAeq Aunyey ALLA WLA wennn aseyaing

9vL8L XL 'unsny

G651 Iung

JB4O0W 'S LO6
S3IeIJ0SSY § UOSIBuRY

8102 ‘0¢ Jequwaldeg
pund AQ Sjuawi}saAu|
0ld uonezijiqeis pooysoqybeN - 4SN pund
weiboid Buipua o84 - DHVSL

STYNOISS3408d LNINLSIANI

$ILVIIOSSY ¥ NOSHALLYA



LY'E'L o voday
L'te 03 0 14
dv

1ds1 olojucd

$5°60 - FLOZILLIOL 212g Uny

|8 0000 0000 oS err'Er 0S'6PP'EY 05'6PH'ER ebricay pue sjuewlseay) Bio)

' 000°C 000G 05 '6¥F'SY 05'6¥'CH 0S 6PP'El eBesery pue @ojqng

L 0S'6¥F'Ey 05'6bF'ER DS'6YP'ER SLOZIBZI0 Bupey? yueg 1soayg 5L L¥PZELLES

SJUN0DOY yueg
RLIMEy o1eg SOt 0%t Y anm oW anjeA 124 enBA yoog aleq Jenss|  #juounseau) dISND
o] sABg Qunyey LA WLA LNy ISeyng
8102 ‘0€ Jequweldag
Z abed pun4d AQ SjusLIsaAu|

an9sOY BOUR|g BYY - STHEY Pung



L'g'EL op voday
LLE O 4dd) 14
dv

JASL onojuod

§5°60 - BLOZ/LLIDL 1e] UNY

0 0000 0000 0o oo'p 000 efesony puk sjusWlSeAU| €101

0 00070 0000 000 00°0 000 sbrisny pur @yOANG

L oon 0o 000 LLOZ/LLILL Buppay sjueg 1sosy a0l 9SELOSLES

SIUNODIY ueg
Ajunjew ayeq G59¢ 09¢ ey onyaA e enjep Jed PNEA joog aleg Janss) # Wewsoau| disng
o) sAeg HUMEeR [L1FY WLA euns aseyang
8102 ‘0¢ Joquejdeg
¢ abeg pun4 AQ SjuswW)sSaAU|

BunesadQ smo(Iw - YIdOM pund



L'OEL P voday
[N RIERE: LN
dv

1as) onojued

§5-60 - BLOZ/LLIQL -RQ UNY

8 000¢ 0000 81°085'58 8108558 21°085's8 slesory pue sjUSWISIAUL ()01

3 0000 0000 81'086'58 81'085's8 81'085's8 sbesay pue [moiqng

L 8L'085'58 81°085'S8 81°085°58 LLOZ/LLILL Bupasy?) sueg 15044 ] PZZLOSLES

$JUNOVYY Yueg
Ajunjew oy S9¢ 09¢ s)my eneA Joe snEA Jad aneA yoog aeg lonss| # Jusunsaay) dISND
o] sheq fHumen LTV Y WLA waung aseyping
8102 ‘0¢ Jaqusides
4 aBed pung AQ sjusaw)saAuj

aAlasay Jualwaoe|doy SMO||IAM - HMAA PUny



19§ ¢ A uoday
0Z L3 J4dk A

dv
1054 olopiod

95-60 * BLOZ/LLIOL -21BQ UNY

€N ] 00’0 0oo 62°ZZL0EL iS'LLL'egt 18'686"1EL 5oL
000 000 000 20°69%' 8 SEorZ'ye 81'085's8 [Ejoqng
oo 000 000 L0 69%°'F8 58'9¥Z'v8 8108558 SHY HAM 801 $ZZLOSLES
BAIISIY JUaAIe|day SMOJIINA (pund
00'c 000 06’0 2SEEO'TY £5°¥05'ZH 05'8Fr'Er peigng
Z5°869°ZY £5°v0S'eY o BrF ¥ SuY osL LYPZELLES
BAIOSIY BOUR|G BYY pund
000 000 00°0 61'096°2 61°096'Z 61'096'2 eioqng
8 T o o N L ZE665E16S
01d uonezy|qels pooysoqybep :puny
sBujureg uoneIISY peurey PRIA a9y ayeq anfep yoog anfea yoog anjep Jag odA] puny # jususaau| diIsna
1sauaju) peysnipy  suonezivowy S0 pezinuUUYURIND Auney ebweay Bu uu Beg Buipug Aunoeg

sBujuie3 }s0.0)u) paysnipy

9FLBL X4 ‘unsny

G6L aung

JBdOW 'S LOB
S2JBII0SSY 7 UosIaled

anjeA yoog abeiaAy uo pioIA
8102 ‘0¢ Jaquiaydas - 8102 ‘I Jequaldes
pund - pungj Aq payog
sBuiuteg jsai91u)
weltbold Bur ueT 10241Q - DHVYSL

STYNOQIS5II0HG LNINLSIANI
[ ]

SILYIJOSSY ¥ NDSHI1LVd



Tab 1



BOARD MEETING
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
Held at the offices of
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
2200 E. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Austin, TX 78702
October 18, 2018 at 10:30 a.m.

Summary of Minutes

Call to Order, Roll Call
Certification of Quorum

The Board Meeting of the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the “Corporation”)
was called to order by Bill Dietz, Chair, at 10:33 a.m., on October 18, 2018, at the offices of
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation, 2200 E. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd, Austin,
TX 78702. Roll Call certified that a quorum was present.

Members Present

Bill Dietz, Chair

Jerry Romero, Vice Chair
Valerie Cardenas, Member
Lori Cobos, Member

Bob Jones, Member

Staff Present

Betsy Aldrich, Senior Accounting Manager

Brandon Hester, Single Family Compliance Specialist
Cassandra Ramirez, Development Finance Specialist
Cynthia Gonzales, Senior Office & Loan Servicing Manager
Dave Danenfelzer, Senior Director, Development Finance
David Long, President

Delia Davila, Manager, Single Family Compliance

Frank Duplechain, Homeownership Programs Specialist
Janie Taylor, Executive Vice President

Joniel Crim, Director, Homeownership Programs

Katie Claflin, Director, Communications & Development
Lacy Brown, Corporate Secretary

Laura Ross, Manager, Communications & Development
Melinda Smith, Chief Financial Officer

Michael Wilt, Manager of External Relations

Nick Lawrence, Controller

Sarah Ellinor, Manager, Homeownership Programs



Guests

Bill Gehrig, Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Claire Merritt, Hilltop Securities

Tim Nelson, Hilltop Securities

Jimmy Romell, Maxwell Locke & Ritter
Veronica Day, Maxwell Locke & Ritter

Public Comment
No public comment was given.
President’s Report

Mr. Long informed the Board that program and financial reports were available under Tabs A
through D in the board packet. Mr. Long stated that the Corporation’s Loan Committee met the
previous day; no new loan approvals were considered at the meeting, however the Committee
did review reports for the existing loan portfolio and discussed items related to the loan portfolio.

Mr. Long provided an overview of the various trainings and events conducted by the
Homeownership team since the last board meeting, including Overcoming Down Payment
Hurdle classes, the 2018 El Paso Realtor Rally, and the Austin Board of Realtors Realty Round-
up. Mr. Long noted these events offered staff the opportunity to speak to almost 600 realtors
from across the state.

Mr. Long provided an update on the HEART disaster recovery program where awardees use the
funds to repair and rehabilitate owner-occupied homes damaged by Hurricane Harvey. The
Corporation was able to award three additional grants under the program; Bay Area Habitat for
Humanity for $50,000, Shalom Builders of Texas for $50,000 and Aransas Habitat for Humanity
for $30,000.

Mr. Long stated the Corporation and Enterprise Community Partners continue to accept and
review applications on an ongoing basis. To date, $380,000 in funding has been awarded to nine
organizations through the HEART program.

Mr. Long informed the Board on the staff’s activities during the last month, including the Texas
Association of Community Development Corporations (TACDC) Summit held on October 4,
2018 at the Capitol, and the National Association of Housing Finance Agencies (NCSHA)
Conference held earlier this week in Austin. Mr. Long noted that Mr. Romero also attended the
NCSHA Conference. Mr. Long also noted staff had a couple of legislative office visits,
including Senator Lucio’s office and Senator Watson’s office with Ms. Cobos. Ms. Cobos added
that this was a follow-up meeting to provided additional information regarding the Corporation’s
programs.



Mr. Long updated the Board regarding the Corporation’s new office building, located at 6701
Shirley Ave., noting the purchase was finalized on October 3, 2018. Staff hoped to secure a
design-build team through an RFP process by the end of the year and begin renovations in early
2019.

Mr. Long asked Ms. Davila to introduce the Corporation’s newest staff member, Brandon
Hester. Mr. Hester joined the Corporation on October 1% and will be working with the Single
Family Compliance Department. Ms. Davila shared that Mr. Hester was a graduate of Louisiana
Tech University with a bachelor’s of science in business administration. Mr. Hester has twelve
years of diversified financial experience, most recently with Wells Fargo Bank in San Antonio.

Mr. Long concluded his report acknowledging the professionals in attendance and noting the
next board meeting is scheduled for November 15, 2018.

Tab 1 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Minutes of the Board
Meeting held on September 20, 2018.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the minutes of the Board Meeting held on September 20,
2018. Ms. Cobos seconded the motion. Mr. Dietz asked for public comment and none was given.
A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Tab 2 Presentation and Discussion of the Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Financial Audit.

Mr. Romell, Audit Partner with Maxwell Locke & Ritter, provided the Board with an overview
of the audit process for the Corporation’s fiscal year 2018 Annual Financial Audit. Mr. Romell
noted the audit would start on October 29", and upon completion, they would present the
Financial Audit Report at the December Board Meeting.

Mr. Romell also introduced Veronica Day, the Audit Manager for the Corporation’s engagement;
she will manage the day-to-day audit, along with three associates that will conduct the onsite
field work.

Tab 3 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Modifications to the
Corporation’s Affordable Communities of Texas Land Banking Program
Policies.

Mr. Danenfelzer provided an overview of the Affordable Communities of Texas Land Bank
Program polices and the highlighted changes outlined in the write-up included in the board book.
There were several questions from the board members regarding various aspects of the proposed
program policy revisions.

Detailed discussion followed between board members and staff. Based on the level of questions
and the detail required to denote the additional recommendations from the Board, Mr. Dietz
recommended staff coordinate with Ms. Cobos and legal counsel on the proposed changes from
the Board. Staff could present the revised program policies to the Board for consideration at a



later meeting. After further discussion, Mr. Dietz stated the Board would take no further action
on this agenda item at this time.

Tab 4 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Publication for Public
Comment of the Guidelines, Scoring Criteria and Targeted Housing Needs
for the Allocation of Qualified Residential Rental Project Tax Exempt Bond
Funds under the Multifamily Housing Private Activity Bond Program
Request for Proposals and the 501(c)(3) Bond Program Policies for Calendar
Year 2019.

Mr. Danenfelzer provided an overview of the Corporation’s proposed Multifamily Housing
Private Activity Bond Program Request for Proposals and the 501(c)(3) Bond Program Policies
for 2019. Mr. Danenfelzer noted the policies, as presented, had been reviewed by both the
Corporation’s bond counsel and issuer counsel; this agenda item was requesting Board
consideration to publish the 2019 Program Policies, with the proposed changes, for public
comment.

Mr. Dietz inquired about the process and timing for incorporating any public comment received
for Board consideration; Mr. Danenfelzer stated the public period would be at least 30 days and
anticipated the 2019 Program Policies would be presented to the Board, including any additional
changes based on public comment received, at the December Board Meeting.

Mr. Jones made a motion for Approval of the Publication for Public Comment of the Guidelines,
Scoring Criteria and Targeted Housing Needs for the Allocation of Qualified Residential Rental
Project Tax Exempt Bond Funds under the Multifamily Housing Private Activity Bond Program
Request for Proposals and the 501(c) (3) Bond Program Policies for Calendar Year 2019, as
presented. Mr. Romero seconded the motion; Mr. Dietz asked for public comment and none was
given. A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Tab 5 Presentation and Discussion of the Texas State Affordable Housing
Corporation’s Fiscal Year 2019 Strategic Plan.

Ms. Taylor provided an overview of the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation’s Fiscal

Year 2019 Strategic Plan. Mr. Romero inquired about the goals associated with the strategic plan.
Ms. Taylor explained the four main goals for the Corporation and that the presentation was outlined
by department or program area as they relate to one of the four main goals. Ms. Taylor pointed out
that this strategic plan presentation format was developed for the Board to be simpler and easier
to understand than the versions presented in past years. Ms. Taylor explained that staff works off
a large and detailed spreadsheet that would not be as simple to understand as a Board presentation.

Several board members asked if there are specific metrics or numbers the staff is trying to achieve.
Ms. Taylor explained that nearly every program area has specific metrics or targets they are trying
to achieve this fiscal year.

After further discussion regarding the strategic plan presentation, Ms. Cobos suggested the
process going forward might be for staff to present a high-level presentation that includes the



performance metrics that are specific to each goal, showing whether we are meeting the goals
outlined in the strategic plan. Ms. Taylor indicated that staff would work on a presentation for a
future Board Meeting. Ms. Taylor ended her presentation by noting no Board action was
required.

Adjournment

Mr. Dietz reminded the members the next board meeting is scheduled for November 15, 2018.
Mr. Dietz asked if there was any further business before the Board; none was offered.

Mr. Dietz adjourned the meeting at 12:16 PM.

Respectfully submitted by
Lacy Brown, Corporate Secretary




Tab 2



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
Multifamily Private Activity Bond Project Summary

Agenda:

Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State
Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Tradewinds
Apartments) Series 2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight,
Compliance and Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of
documents and instruments necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other
provisions in connection therewith.

Summary:

The Corporation received an application from Dominium  Map of Project Area
Inc. and Texas Housing Foundation (Developer) on June

14th proposing the development of a 204-unit

multifamily rental project located in Midland, Texas. The

application requests approximately $30 million in long-

term bonds to be issued in December 2018. The Texas

Bond Review Board issued a Certificate of Reservation to

Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation on August

15™ 2018 in the amount of $30 million.

Public Benefit:

The proposed project will provide 204-units of housing
targeted to families earning 60% of area median income
or less. Midland meets the Corporation’s Target Housing Need as a Small Urban Market.

Financial Summary:

The proposed new construction of Ventura at Tradewinds Apartments has a total budget of
approximately $47.3 million. Approximately $2.8 million will be used for land acquisition costs, with
construction costs of $29 million or $142,185 per unit. Financing costs, soft costs, developer fees and
reserves account for the remaining $15.5 million in total costs.

The total bond amount is anticipated to be $S30 million. The bonds will be issued as long-term securities.
Dougherty & Company, LLC has been secured as the underwriter of the bonds, which are anticipated to
be issued through the Freddie Mac Tax Exempt Loan Program. The Corporation will issue the bonds and
use funds to provide a permanent mortgage to the Developer/Owner. The anticipated permanent first
mortgage will be $26.0 million, with tax credit equity estimated at $15.6 million. Deferred developer
fees and cash estimated at $5.7 million rounds out the remaining sources.

Market Conditions:

Ventura at Tradewinds Apartments will be built at 1811 Tradewinds Boulevard, Midland, Texas on the
west side of the City, just off Business IH-20. The property is located near Beal Park, the Midland
Industrial/Manufacturing Park and is a 10 minute drive from Midland International Airport.

The project sits within a census tract that has a median home price of $167,200, as compared to
Midland County’s overall median home price of $175,000. While the census tract home pricing is lower
at this time, staff anticipates continued housing price growth in the coming years. Median family income

Page 1 of 2



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation

Multifamily Private Activity Bond Project Summary

for the census tract was not available to staff, but the County Median Income was reported at $85,709,
higher than the State’s median of $64,585. Because of continued growth in oil and gas field exploration,
along with expanding wind energy, the Midland area’s income and overall cost of living has grown much
faster than the State’s. Median rents for the area average $1,143 compared to the State’s average of
$911.

Access to affordable rental units in Midland has increased in recent years, but construction has not kept
up with population growth. Thirteen properties with 1,589 affordable units were observed in Staff’s
market review, one of these, Palladium Midland, was financed through bonds issued by the Corporation
in 2015. Of the thirteen properties only 5 were less than 10-years old.

Borrower Summary:

The development team for Ventura at Tradewinds is Dominium and the Texas Housing Foundation. The
Texas Housing Foundation (THF) is a non-profit public housing authority based in Marble Falls, Texas.
THF was created in 2006 and has developed more than 1,000 units of affordable rental housing
throughout Texas. THF’s Executive Director Mark Mayfield has been involved in affordable housing
development for more than 20 years. THF, as General Partner, will oversee management of the property
and has established working agreements with the Midland Public Housing Authority to provide access to
the development for section 8 voucher holders and other special needs populations.

Founded in 1972 by David Brierton and Jack Safar, Dominium now owns over 25,000 apartment units
and has more than 1,000 employees across the United States. Eighty-percent of Dominium’s portfolio is
comprised of affordable communities, primarily Section 42 Tax Credit and senior properties. Product
types range from garden style to mid-rise to high-rise communities including historic and value added
rehabilitations.

Here in Texas, Dominium is represented by a strong team including Jeff Spicer, Vice President and
Project Partner in Development and Acquisitions. Mr. Spicer has worked for more than 25 years in
affordable housing in Texas. The Corporation previously worked with Mr. Spicer on the THF Sagebrush
Apartments project that received a loan through the Texas Housing Impact Fund earlier this year.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State Affordable
Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Tradewinds Apartments) Series
2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight, Compliance and
Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of documents and
instruments necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in
connection therewith.

Page 2 of 2



Ventura Tradewinds - Underwriting/ Project Summary

Project Summary

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Tradewinds

Location

Address 1811 Tradewinds Blvd City Midland
County: Midland State Texas Zip 79703
Census Tract: 48113016605
Funding Sources Amount % of Total
TSAHC Bonds/Freddie TEL S 26,010,000 54.94%
Tax Credit Equity S 15,559,662 32.87%
Freddie TEL Refund S 260,100 0.55%
Deferred Dev Fee S 5,511,820 11.64%
Totals $ 47,341,582 100%
* not included in total
Market Summary City County State Census Tract
Population: 128,051 155,817 26,956,435 8217
Average Age: 32 32 34 32
Diversity Index: 58.24 54.37
% Hispanic: 42.86% 42.16% 38.36% 33.82%
% Persons with Disability: 9.99% 10.19% 11.64% 9.96%
% Households that Rent: 35.89% 33.51% 38.51% 33.37%
Median Rents:| $ 1,143 | S 1,148 | S 911
% Renters Who are Cost Burdened: 42.11% 41.91% 44.35% 42.75%
Median Home Price:| S 182,300 | $ 175,700 | $ 142,700 | $ 167,200
Median Household Income: S 85,709 | S 64,585
Unemployment: 3.00% 4.30%
Persons w/o Insurance: 19.46% 19.74% 19.32% 11.32%
Medically Underserved Area: No
% Attending Public Schools: 86.11% 87.28% 93.28% 86.78%
Graduation Rate (Midland ISD): 74.80%
CRA Eleigible Census Tract: No
# of LI Projects and Units: 13 1589

lof4



Ventura Tradewinds - Underwriting/ Summary Sources and Uses

Summary of Sources and Uses

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Tradewinds

Number of Units 204

Sources

Uses

Amount Amount Per Unit Percentage of Total

TSAHC Bonds/Freddie TEL S 26,010,000 | $ 127,500 55%
Tax Credit Equity $ 15,559,662 | $ 76,273 33%
Freddie TEL Refund S 260,100 | $ 1,275 1%
Deferred Dev Fee S 5,511,820 | $ 27,019 12%
Total Sources S 47,341,582 $ 232,066.58 100%
Acquisition S 2,995,388 $ 14,683.27 6%
Off-Site Construction S - 0%
On-Site Work S - 0%
Site Amenities S - 0%
Building Costs S 29,005,687 S 142,184.74 61%
Other Const/Contingency S 2,053,087 S 10,064.15 4%
Soft Costs S 1,559,695 S 7,645.56 3%
Financing Costs S 1,559,826 S 7,646.21 3%
Developer Fees S 5,215,546 S 25,566.40 11%
Reserve Accounts S 4,952,353 § 24,276.24 10%
ITotaI Uses S 47,341,582 S 232,066.58 100%
(Gap) / Reserve S -

Percent of Developer Fee Deferred 105.68%

40f4



Ventura Tradewinds - Underwriting/ Operating Proforma

Operating Proforma

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Tradewinds

Number of Units 204 Affordable Units| 204 Min. Set Aside 82

Set-Aside Requirement| 82 Affordable %) 100%| Accessible Unit Min. 11

Residential Income

Unit Type Unit Sg. Ft. Net Sqg. Ft. # units Rent Mo. Income Inflator Rent Limiter Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15

1/1 1018 36,648 36 $ 982 | s 35,352 1.02 |60% AMI $ 424224 | $ 432,708 | $ 441,363 | $ 450,190 | $ 459,194 | $ 506,987 | $ 559,755

$ - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s -
2/2 1222 102,648 84 $ 1,174 | $ 98,616 1.02 |60% AMI $ 1,183,392 | $ 1,207,060 | $ 1,231,201 | $ 1,255,825 | $ 1,280,942 | $ 1,414,263 | $ 1,561,461

- $ - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s -
3/2 1412 118,608 84 $ 1,354 | $ 113,736 1.02 |60% AMI $ 1,364,832 | $ 1,392,129 | 1,419,971 | $ 1,448,371 | $ 1,477,338 | $ 1,631,101 | $ 1,800,867

$ - [s L) L) - [s - [s L) -

$ - s - s - s - s - s - s -

257,904 204 S 247,704 $ -1 - s - s -1 -1 ) -

$ - s - I8 - I3 - I8 - I3 -
Other income: $ 82.00 | $ 16,728 1.02 $ 200,736.00 | $ 204,751 | $ 208,846 | $ 213,023 | $ 217,283 | $ 239,898 | $ 264,867
Potential gross income $ 3,173,184 | $ 3,236,648 | $ 3,301,381 | $ 3,367,408 | $ 3,434,756 | $ 3,792,249 | $ 4,186,949
Residential vacancy loss $ (222,123)| $ (226,565) $ (231,097)| $ (235,719)| $ (240,433)| $ (265,457)| $ (293,086)
Effective Gross Residential Income $ 2,951,061 | $ 3,010,082 | $ 3,070,284 | $ 3,131,690 | $ 3,194,323 | $ 3,526,791 | $ 3,893,862

Operating Expenses TSAHC est. Borrower Yr 1 % EGI Variance Per Unit Inflator

General & Administrative $ 75,276 | $ 97,920 3.32 30% $ 480 1.03 $ 97,920 | $ 100,858 | $ 103,883 | $ 107,000 | $ 110,210 | $ 127,763 | $ 148,113
Management Fee S 74,460 | $ 113,285 3.84 52% $ 555 1.03 $ 113,285 | $ 116,684 | $ 120,184 | $ 123,790 | $ 127,503 | $ 147,811 | $ 171,354
Payroll and Related $ 231,744 | $ 295,800 10.02 28% $ 1,450 1.03 $ 295,800 | $ 304,674 | $ 313,814 | $ 323,229 | $ 332,926 | $ 385,952 | $ 447,424
Maintenance & Repair $ 126,276 | $ 132,600 4.49 5% $ 650 1.03 $ 132,600 | $ 136,578 | $ 140,675 | $ 144,89 | $ 149,242 | $ 173,013 | $ 200,569
Utilities $ 184,416 | $ 145,860 4.94 -21% $ 715 1.03 $ 145,860 | $ 150,236 | $ 154,743 | $ 159,385 | $ 164,167 | $ 190,314 | $ 220,626
Insurance $ 49,980 | $ 56,508 1.91 13% S 277 1.03 $ 56,508 | $ 58,203 | $ 59,949 | $ 61,748 | $ 63,600 | $ 73,730 | $ 85,473

Taxes $ - 0.00 $ - 1.03 $ - s - s - s - s - s - s -

Operating Debt Service Reserves 0.00 $ - 1.03 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -

Replacement reserves S 51,000 | $ 51,000 1.73 0% $ 250 1.03 S 51,000 | $ 52,530 | $ 54,106 S - S - S -
HTC/HOME Compliance Fees S 8,160 | $ 8,160 0.28 n/a $ 40 1.03 $ 8,160 | $ 8,405 | $ 8,657 | $ 8,917 | $ 9,184 | $ 10,647 | $ 12,343
Bond Compliance Fees S 9,180 | $ 8,640 0.29 -6% $ 45 1.03 S 8,640 | $ 8,899 | $ 9,166 | $ 9,441 | $ 9,724 | $ 11,273 | $ 13,069

Other (specify): 0.00 $ - 1.03 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Total Operating Expenses $ 810,492 | $ 909,773 12% $ 4,462.32 $ 909,773 | $ 937,066 | $ 965,178 | $ 938,404 | $ 966,557 | $ 1,120,504 | $ 1,298,971
state avg S 4,812.00 per unit S 4,460 | S 4,593 | S 4,731 |5 4,600 | S 4,738 | S 5493 |5 6,368
Operating Expenses as a percentage of Effective Gross Income 30.8% 31.1% 31.4% 30.0% 30.3% 31.8% 33.4%
NET OPERATING INCOME $ 2,041,288 | $ 2,073,016 | $ 2,105,106 | $ 2,193,285 | $ 2,227,767 | $ 2,406,287 | $ 2,594,891

20f4



NET OPERATING INCOME

PRIMARY DEBT SERVICE

Ventura Tradewinds - Underwriting/ Operating Proforma

Principal Rate Amort Term
[TSHAC Bonds* 26,010,000 4.92%) 35, 15|
Total Primary Debt 26,010,000
TSAHC Issuer Fee 26,010 I
Net Cashflow After Primary Debt
DSCR Primary Debt
SOFT SUBORDINATE DEBT & EQUITY
HTC/Owner Equity 15,559,662
Freddie TEL Refund 260,100
Deferred Dev Fee 5,511,820 Note: DDF reapid in year 9
Total Secondary Debt 21,331,582

B

2,041,288 | $

2,073,016 | $

2,105,106 | $

2,193,285 | $ 2,227,767 | $ 2,406,287 | $ 2,594,891
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15

$ - [s - [s - [s -
$ 1,572,473 | $ 1,572,473 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342

$ - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s -
$ 1,572,473 | $ 1,572,473 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342 | $ 1,559,342
$ 26,010 | $ 26,010 | $ 26,010 | $ 26,010 | $ 26,010 | $ 26,010 | $ 26,010
S 442,805 | $ 474,533 | $ 519,754 | $ 607,933 | $ 642,415 | $ 820,935 | $ 1,009,539
1.28 1.30 1.33 1.38 1.41 1.52 1.64

$ 442,805 | $ 474,533 | $ 519,754 | $ 607,933 | $ 642,415
$ - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s - [s -
$ - [s - Is - Is - Is - Is - Is -

30f4



RESOLUTION NO. 18-
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

RESOLUTION authorizing the issuance of Texas State Affordable
Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura
at Tradewinds Apartments) Series 2018, a Funding Loan
Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight,
Compliance and Security Agreement, a Subordination Agreement
and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of
documents and instruments necessary or convenient to carry out
the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in connection
therewith

WHEREAS, Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the “Governmental Lender”)
has been duly created and organized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the
Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act, Article 1396-1.01 et seq. Vernon’s Annotated Texas Civil
Statutes, as amended and under the authority of Subchapter Y of Chapter 2306, Texas
Government Code, as amended (the “Act”), for the public purpose, among other things, of
promoting the public health, safety and welfare through the provision of adequate, safe and
sanitary housing primarily for individuals and families of low, very low and extremely low income;
and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Governmental Lender to (a) make mortgage loans to
provide financing for multifamily residential rental housing in the State of Texas (the “State”)
intended to be occupied by persons and families of low, very low and extremely low income;
(b) issue bonds or other obligations, including notes, to accomplish its public purpose, for the
purpose, among others, of obtaining funds to make loans for multifamily developments if at least
40 percent of the units in a multifamily development are affordable to individuals and families with
incomes at or below 60 percent of the median income, adjusted for family size, to establish any
necessary reserve funds and to pay administrative and other costs incurred in connection with
the issuance of such obligations; (c) pledge all or any part of the revenues, receipts or resources
of the Governmental Lender, including the revenues and receipts to be received by the
Governmental Lender from such loans, and to mortgage, pledge or grant security interests in such
loans or other property of the Governmental Lender in order to secure the payment of the principal
or prepayment price of and interest on such obligations; and (d) make, enter into, and enforce
contracts, agreements, leases, indentures, mortgages, deeds, deeds of trust, security
agreements, pledge agreements, credit agreements and other instruments with any person on
terms the Governmental Lender determines to be acceptable; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender has determined to provide a loan (the “Loan”) to
THF Midland Leased Housing Associates |, Limited Partnership, a Texas limited partnership (the
“Borrower”), for the purpose of acquiring, constructing and equipping a multifamily residential
development to be located in the City of Midland, Texas and to be known as the Ventura at
Tradewinds Apartments (the “Project”) to be rented to persons of low and moderate income, as
evidenced by that certain Project Loan Agreement dated as of December 1, 2018 (the “Project
Loan Agreement”) by and among the Governmental Lender, the Borrower and Wilmington Trust,
National Association (the “Fiscal Agent”), and in connection therewith the Borrower has agreed
to assume certain of the obligations set forth in the Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants, dated as of December 1, 2018 (the “Regulatory Agreement”) by and
among the Governmental Lender, the Fiscal Agent and the Borrower, and the Borrower will

73572173.4/1001035263



execute and deliver to Governmental Lender a multifamily note (the “Project Note”) in the original
principal amount equal to the original principal amount of the Note (hereinafter defined); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender now proposes to issue its note styled “Texas State
Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Tradewinds
Apartments) Series 2018” (the “Note”) pursuant to this Resolution and a Funding Loan Agreement
dated as of December 1, 2018 (the “Funding Loan Agreement”) among the Governmental Lender,
Associated Bank, N.A. (the “Initial Purchaser”) and the Fiscal Agent; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender further proposes to sell the Note, upon the
issuance thereof, to the Initial Purchaser in order to obtain the funds to make the Loan; and

WHEREAS, all capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same
meaning ascribed to them in the Funding Loan Agreement unless the context in which they appear
requires otherwise; and

WHEREAS, there have been presented to the Governmental Lender proposed forms of
each of the following:

1. the Funding Loan Agreement;
2. the Project Loan Agreement;
3. the Asset Oversight, Compliance and Security Agreement (the “Asset

Oversight and Compliance Agreement”), by and between the Borrower and
the Governmental Lender;

4. the Regulatory Agreement; and

5. the Subordination Agreement (the “Subordination Agreement’) by and
between the Fiscal Agent and the Governmental Lender as consented to
by the Borrower.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender finds the form and substance of the above-listed
documents (hereinafter, collectively the “Note Documents”) to be satisfactory and proper and finds
the recitals with regard to the Governmental Lender contained therein to be true, correct and
complete and hereby determines to proceed with the issuance and sale of the Note, the execution
of such documents and the taking of such other actions as may be necessary and appropriate in
connection therewith; and now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TEXAS
STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION THAT:

Section 1: Based solely upon the representations made to the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) by the Borrower, it appears and the Board hereby finds that the issuance of the Note and
the making of the various contractual commitments, as provided herein, will provide a means of
financing the Project within the State that accomplishes the public purpose of providing adequate,
safe and sanitary housing primarily for individuals and families of low, very low and extremely low
income.

Section 2: The issuance of the Note in one or more series and in the aggregate
maximum principal amount of not to exceed $30,000,000, is hereby authorized and approved.

73572173.4/1001035263 2



The Note shall mature, bear interest at the rate or rates and shall be subject to the prepayment
features as specified in the Funding Loan Agreement. The Board hereby approves the Funding
Loan Agreement in substantially the form and substance presented to the Board with such
changes or additions thereto as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson,
President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel
to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof and the
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental
Lender is authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the
Funding Loan Agreement and such officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Funding Loan
Agreement. Upon execution by the parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Funding Loan
Agreement shall be binding upon the Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and
provisions thereof.

Section 3: The Board hereby approves the Project Loan Agreement in substantially
the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may
be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced
by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Project Loan Agreement, and such officers
are hereby authorized to deliver the Project Loan Agreement. Upon execution by the parties
thereto and delivery thereof, the Project Loan Agreement shall be binding upon the Governmental
Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 4: The Board hereby approves the Asset Oversight and Compliance
Agreement in substantially the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or
additions thereto as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the
Governmental Lender), as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson,
Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each
hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the
Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement, and such officers are hereby authorized to deliver
the Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement. Upon execution by the parties thereto and
delivery thereof, the Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 5: The Board hereby approves the Regulatory Agreement in substantially the
form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may be
approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced
by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized and directed,
for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Regulatory Agreement, and such
officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Regulatory Agreement. Upon execution by the
parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Regulatory Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 6: The Board hereby approves the Subordination Agreement in substantially
the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may
be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced

73572173.4/1001035263 3



by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized and directed,
for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Subordination Agreement, and such
officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Subordination Agreement. Upon execution by the
parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Subordination Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 7: The Board hereby approves the Note in substantially the form and
substance set forth in the Funding Loan Agreement as presented to the Board with such changes
or additions as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive
Vice President of the Governmental Lender, as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof
and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender are hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental
Lender, to execute the Note or have their facsimile signatures placed upon the Note, and the
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, by manual or
facsimile signature, are hereby authorized and directed to attest the signature of the Chairperson,
Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President, and any of such officers is hereby
authorized and directed to deliver the Note.

Section 8: The Board hereby approves the sale of the Note to the Initial Purchaser in
accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Funding Loan Agreement approved
herein.

Section 9: Wilmington Trust, National Association is hereby appointed as Fiscal Agent
and paying agent under the terms of the Funding Loan Agreement for the Note. If said bank shall
be unable or unwilling to so serve, the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive
Vice President of the Governmental Lender is hereby authorized and directed to designate a
commercial bank or other entity with trust powers acceptable to it to serve as Fiscal Agent and
paying agent.

Section 10: The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President and Executive Vice
President of the Governmental Lender, either individually or jointly, are hereby authorized to
approve any different date, designation or title by which the Note shall be known, the principal
amount and maturity date of the Note to be issued pursuant to this Resolution, to establish the
interest rate or rates to be borne by the Note, provided, however, that the interest rate or rates
shall never exceed 15% per annum. The President and Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender, either individually or jointly, are further authorized to engage the services
of consultants that may be needed, in the opinion of such officer, to fully complete the issuance
and delivery of the Note.

Section 11:  The officers of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized to
execute and deliver to the Fiscal Agent the written order of the Governmental Lender for the
authentication and delivery of the Note by the Fiscal Agent in accordance with the Funding Loan
Agreement.

Section 12:  All action (not inconsistent with provisions of this Resolution) heretofore
taken by the Board and officers of the Governmental Lender directed toward the financing of the
Project and the issuance of the Note shall be and the same hereby is ratified, approved, and
confirmed.

73572173.4/1001035263 4



Section 13:  The officers of the Governmental Lender shall take all action in conformity
with the Act necessary or reasonably required to effectuate the issuance of the Note and take all
action necessary or desirable in conformity with the Act to finance the Project and for carrying
out, giving effect to, and consummating the transactions described in the Note, this Resolution,
the Note Documents, and any other instruments authorized by this Resolution or required to effect
the transactions contemplated hereby, including without limitation, the execution and delivery of
any certificates, agreements or documents in addition to those specifically referenced herein
which are associated with the issuance of the Note.

Section 14:  The President or the Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender
is authorized to approve such changes to the documents specifically referenced in this Resolution
and to make any changes or enter into any supplements or amendments that may be required
following the closing of the Note for a period of up to one year as well as the certificates,
agreements and documents authorized in Section 13 hereof, as they deem necessary or
appropriate. The execution and delivery of such documents by either of such officers shall
constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 15:  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be
held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph,
clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution. In case any
obligation of the Governmental Lender authorized or established by this Resolution or the Note is
held to be in violation of law as applied to any person or in any circumstance, such obligation shall
be deemed to be the obligation of the Governmental Lender to the fullest extent permitted by law.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]

73572173.4/1001035263 5



PASSED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this November 15, 2018.

TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING
CORPORATION

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Secretary

73572173.4/1001035263 S-1



Tab 3



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
Multifamily Private Activity Bond Project Summary

Agenda:

Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State
Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Fairgrounds
Apartments) Series 2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight,
Compliance and Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of
documents and instruments necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other
provisions in connection therewith.

Summary:

The Corporation received an application from Dominium  Map of Project Area
Inc. and Texas Housing Foundation (Developer) on June

14th proposing the development of a 300-unit

multifamily rental project located in Midland, Texas. The

application requests approximately $40 million in long-

term bonds to be issued in the first quarter of 2019. On

August 15™ a Certificate of Reservation was issued to

Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation in the

amount of $40 million

Public Benefit:

The proposed project will provide 300-units of housing
targeted to families earning 60% of area median income
or less. Midland meets the Corporation’s Target Housing Need as a Small Urban Market.

Financial Summary:

The proposed new construction of Ventura at Fairgrounds Apartments has a total budget of
approximately $65.5 million. Approximately $3.7 million will be used for land acquisition costs, with
construction costs of $42.7 million or $142,185 per unit. Financing costs, soft costs, developer fees and
reserves account for the remaining $19.1 million in total costs.

The total bond amount is anticipated to be $40 million. The bonds will be issued as long-term securities.
Dougherty & Company, LLC has been secured as the underwriter of the bonds, which are anticipated to
be issued through the Freddie Mac Tax Exempt Loan Program. The Corporation will issue the bonds and
use funds to provide a permanent mortgage to the Developer/Owner. The anticipated permanent first
mortgage will be $37.9 million, with tax credit equity estimated at $23.8 million. Deferred developer
fees and cash estimated at $3.8 million round out the remaining sources.

Market Conditions:

Ventura at Fairgrounds Apartments will sit near the intersection of East Golf Course Road and North
Fairgrounds on the east side of Midland, Texas. The property is located near several large parks and is a
fast growing single family residential area. Both elementary and secondary schools are located within 2
miles, and access to office and commercial centers is easily accessed by East Golf Course Road and
Business IH-20.

Page 1 of 2



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation
Multifamily Private Activity Bond Project Summary

The project sits within a census tract that has a median home price of $166,300, as compared to
Midland County’s overall median home price of $175,000. While the census tract home pricing is lower
at this time, more than 200 lots have been approved for development within 1 mile of the project.
Median family income for the census tract was not available to staff, but the County Median Income was
reported at $85,709, higher than the State’s median of $64,585. Because of continued growth in oil and
gas field exploration, along with expanding wind energy, the Midland area’s income and overall cost of
living has grown much faster than the State’s. Median rents for the area average $1,143 compared to
the State’s average of $911.

Access to affordable rental units in Midland has increased in recent years, but construction has not kept
up with population growth. Thirteen properties with 1,589 affordable units were observed in Staff’s
market review, one of these, Palladium Midland, was financed through bonds issued by the Corporation
in 2015. Of the thirteen properties only 5 were less than 10-years old.

Borrower Summary:

The development team for Ventura at Fairgrounds is Dominium and the Texas Housing Foundation. The
Texas Housing Foundation (THF) is a non-profit public housing authority based in Marble Falls, Texas.
THF was created in 2006 and has developed more than 1,000 units of affordable rental housing
throughout Texas. THF’s Executive Director Mark Mayfield has been involved in affordable housing
development for more than 20 years. THF, as General Partner, will oversee management of the property
and has established working agreements with the Midland Public Housing Authority to provide access to
the development for section 8 voucher holders and other special needs populations.

Founded in 1972 by David Brierton and Jack Safar, Dominium now owns over 25,000 apartment units
and has more than 1,000 employees across the United States. Eighty-percent of Dominium’s portfolio is
comprised of affordable communities, primarily Section 42 Tax Credit and senior properties. Product
types range from garden style to mid-rise to high-rise communities including historic and value added
rehabilitations.

Here in Texas, Dominium is represented by a strong team including Jeff Spicer, Vice President and
Project Partner in Development and Acquisitions. Mr. Spicer has worked for more than 25 years in
affordable housing in Texas. The Corporation previously worked with Mr. Spicer on the THF Sagebrush
Apartments project that received a loan through the Texas Housing Impact Fund earlier this year.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State Affordable
Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Fairgrounds Apartments) Series
2018, a Funding Loan Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight, Compliance and
Security Agreement and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of documents and
instruments necessary or convenient to carry out the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in
connection therewith.

Page 2 of 2



Ventura Fairgrounds - Underwriting / Project Summary

Project Summary

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Fairgrounds

Location

Address N Fairgrounds Rd City Midland
County: Midland State Texas Zip 79705
Census Tract: 48113016605
Funding Sources Amount % of Total
TSAHC Bonds S 37,870,000 57.80%
Tax Credit Equity S 23,805,473 36.33%
Deferred Dev Fees S 3,465,441 5.29%
Freddie Mac Refund S 378,700 0.58%
Totals $ 65,519,614 100%
* not included in total
Market Summary City County State Census Tract
Population: 128051 155817 26956435 738
Average Age: 32 32 34 52
Diversity Index: 58.24 40.21
% Hispanic: 42.86% 42.16% 38.36% 74.39%
% Persons with Disability: 9.99% 10.19% 11.64% 10.41%
% Households that Rent: 35.89% 33.51% 38.51% 12.20%
Median Rents:| $ 1,143 | S 1,148 911
% Renters Who are Cost Burdened: 42.11% 41.91% 44.35% 100.00%
Median Home Price:| $ 182,300 | $ 175,700 142,700 | $ 166,300
Median Household Income: S 85,709 64,585
Unemployment: 3.00% 4.30%
Persons w/o Insurance: 19.46% 19.74% 19.32% 13.21%
Medically Underserved Area: No
% Attending Public Schools: 86.11% 87.28% 93.28% 70.42%
Graduation Rate (Midland ISD): 74.80%
CRA Eleigible Census Tract: No
# of LI Projects and Units: 13 1589

lof4



Ventura Fairgrounds - Underwriting / Summary Sources and Uses

Summary of Sources and Uses

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Fairgrounds

Number of Units 300

Sources

Uses

Amount Amount Per Unit Percentage of Total
TSAHC Bonds S 37,870,000 | $ 126,233 58%
HTC/Owner Equity S 23,805,473 | S 79,352 36%
Deferred Dev Fees S 3,465,441 | S 11,551 5%
Freddie Mac Refund S 378,700 | S 1,262 1%
Total Sources S 65,519,614 $ 218,398.71 100%
Acquisition S 3,700,000 $ 12,333.33 6%
Off-Site Construction S - 0%
On-Site Work S - 0%
Site Amenities S - 0%
Building Costs S 42,655,375 $ 142,184.58 65%
Other Const/Contingency S 3,019,245 S 10,064.15 5%
Soft Costs S 1,809,695 S 6,032.32 3%
Financing Costs S 2,368,661 S 7,895.54 4%
Developer Fees S 7,540,994 S 25,136.65 12%
Reserve Accounts S 4,425,644 S 14,752.15 7%
|Tota| Uses S 65,519,614 $ 218,398.71 100%
(Gap) / Reserve S -
Percent of Developer Fee Deferred 45.95%

40f4



Ventura Fairgrounds - Underwriting / Operating Proforma

Operating Proforma

Applicant Dominium and THF

Project Name Ventura at Fairgrounds

Number of Units 300) Affordable Units| 300 Min. Set Aside 120

Set-Aside Requirement| 120 Affordable %) 100%| Accessible Unit Mi 15,

Residential Income

Unit Type Unit Sg. Ft. Net Sq. Ft. # units Rent Mo. Income Inflator Rent Limiter Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15
1/1 727 29,080 40 S 975 | $ 39,000 1.02 |60% AMI $ 468,000 | $ 477,360 | $ 486,907 | $ 496,645 | $ 506,578 | $ 559,303 | $ 617,516
1/1 754 33,176 44 $ 975|$ 42,900 1.02 |60% AMI $ 514,800 | $ 525,096 | $ 535,598 | $ 546,310 | $ 557,236 | $ 615,234 | $ 679,268
2/2 1087 17,392 16 $ 1,165 | $ 18,640 1.02 |60% AMI $ 223,680 | $ 228,154 | $ 232,717 [ $ 237,371 $ 242,118 | $ 267,318 | $ 295,141
2/2 1097 35,104 32 S 1,165 | $ 37,280 1.02 |60% AMI $ 447,360 | $ 456,307 | $ 465,433 | $ 474,742 | $ 484,237 | $ 534,637 | $ 590,282
2/2 1066 21,320 20 $ 1,165 | $ 23,300 1.02 |60% AMI $ 279,600 | $ 285,192 | $ 290,89 | $ 296,714 | $ 302,648 | $ 334,148 | $ 368,926
2/2 1100 44,000 40 S 1,165 | $ 46,600 1.02 |60% AMI $ 559,200 | $ 570,384 | $ 581,792 | $ 593,428 | $ 605,296 | $ 668,296 | $ 737,853
3/2 1271 137,268 108 S 1,342 $ 144,936 1.02 |60% AMI $ 1,739,232 | $ 1,774,017 | $ 1,809,497 | $ 1,845,687 | $ 1,882,601 | $ 2,078,543 | $ 2,294,880
1481 317,340 300
$ - s - s - s - s - s -
Other income: S 97.00 | $ 29,100 1.02 $  349,200.00 | $ 356,184 | $ 363,308 | $ 370,574 | $ 377,985 | $ 417,326 | $ 460,762
Potential gross income $ 4,581,072 | $ 4,672,693 | $ 4,766,147 | $ 4,861,470 | $ 4,958,700 | $ 5,474,805 | $ 6,044,627
Residential vacancy loss $ (320,675)| $ (327,089)| $ (333,630)| $ (340,303)| $ (347,109)| $ (383,236)| $ (423,124)
Effective Gross Residential Income $ 4,260,397 | $ 4,345,605 | $ 4,432,517 | $ 4,521,167 | $ 4,611,591 | $ 5,091,569 | $ 5,621,503
Operating Expenses TSAHC est. Borrower Yr 1 % EGI Variance Per Unit Inflator
General & Administrative $ 102,600 | $ 96,600 2.27 -6% $ 322 103| |$ 96,600 | $ 99,498 | $ 102,483 | $ 105,557 | $ 108,724 | $ 126,041 [ $ 146,116
Management Fee $ 108,900 | $ 152,009 3.57 40% $ 507 1.03 S 152,009 | $ 156,569 | $ 161,266 | $ 166,104 | $ 171,087 | $ 198,337 | $ 229,927
Payroll and Related $ 323,100 | $ 400,000 9.39 24% $ 1,333 103] |$ 400,000 | $ 412,000 | $ 424,360 | $ 437,091 | $ 450,204 | $ 521,909 [ $ 605,036
Maintenance & Repair $ 165,600 | $ 179,400 4.21 8% $ 598 1.03 S 179,400 | $ 184,782 | $ 190,325 | $ 196,035 | $ 201,916 | $ 234,076 | $ 271,359
Utilities $ 245,400 | $ 197,340 4.63 -20% $ 658 103| |$ 197,340 | $ 203,260 | $ 209,358 | $ 215,639 [ $ 222,108 | $ 257,484 | $ 298,494
Insurance $ 114,300 | $ 76,452 1.79 n/a S 255 1.03| [$ 76,452 | $ 78,746 | $ 81,108 | $ 83,541 | $ 86,047 | $ 99,753 | $ 115,641
Taxes $ 168,000 | $ - 0.00 -100% $ - 103) |$ - s - s - s - s - s -8 -
Operating Debt Service Reserves 0.00 n/a $ - 1.03 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Replacement reserves S 75,000 | $ 69,000 1.62 -8% S 230 1.03 S 69,000 | $ 71,070 | $ 73,202 $ - $ - $ -
HTC/HOME Compliance Fees $ 12,000 | $ 11,040 0.26 n/a $ 40 1.03| [$ 11,040 | $ 11,371 | $ 11,712 | § 12,064 | $ 12,426 | $ 14,405 | $ 16,699
Bond Compliance Fees $ 13,500 | $ 12,420 0.29 -8% $ 45 1.03| [$ 12,420 | $ 12,793 | $ 13,176 | $ 13572 | $ 13,979 | $ 16,205 | $ 18,786
Issuer Fee 0.00 1.03 $ -
Other (specify): 0.00 $ - 1.03 S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Total Operating Expenses $ 1,328,400 | $ 1,194,261 -10% $ 3,987.67 $ 1,194,261 | $ 1,230,089 | $ 1,266,991 | $ 1,229,603 | $ 1,266,491 | $ 1,468,210 | $ 1,702,058
state avg $ 4,812.00 |  per unit $ 3,981 |53 4,100 | s 42233 4,099 | s 422253 4,894 |3 5674
Operating Expenses as a percentage of Effective Gross Income 28.0% 28.3% 28.6% 27.2% 27.5% 28.8% 30.3%
NET OPERATING INCOME $ 3,066,136 | $ 3,115,516 | $ 3,165,526 | $ 3,291,564 | $ 3,345,100 | $ 3,623,358 | $ 3,919,445

20f4



NET OPERATING INCOME

PRIMARY DEBT SERVICE

Ventura Fairgrounds - Underwriting / Operating Proforma

Principal Rate Amort Term
[TSAHC - Freddie TEL S 37,870,000 5.25%) 35, 15
Total Primary Debt S 37,870,000
TSAHC Issuer Fee S 5,000 I
Net Cashflow After Primary Debt
DSCR Primary Debt
SOFT SUBORDINATE DEBT & EQUITY
HTC/Owner Equity S 23,805,473
Deferred Dev Fees S 3,465,441
Freddie Mac Refund S 378,700
Total Secondary Debt S 27,649,614

3,066,136 | $

3,115,516 | $

3,165,526 | $

$ 3,291,564 | $ 3,345,100 | $ 3,623,358 | $ 3,919,445
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15
$ - s - s - s -
$ 2,386,225 | $ 2,386,225 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465
$ - s - s - s - s - s - s -
$ - Is - Is - Is - Is - Is - Is -
$ - s - s - s - s - s - s -
2,386,225 | $ 2,386,225 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465 | $ 2,366,465
$ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000
S 674,911 [ $ 724,291 [ $ 794,061 [ $ 920,100 | $ 973,635 [ $ 1,251,894 | S 1,547,980
1.28 1.30 1.33 1.39 1.41 1.53 1.65
$ - s - s - s - s - s - s -
$ 674,911 | $ 724,291 | $ 794,061 | $ 920,100 | $ 352,078.82
$ - s - s - s - s - s - s -
$ 674,911 | $ 724,291 | $ 794,061 | $ 352,079 HREF! $ - s -

30f4



RESOLUTION NO. 18-
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

RESOLUTION authorizing the issuance of Texas State Affordable
Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura
at Fairgrounds Apartments) Series 2019, a Funding Loan
Agreement, a Project Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight,
Compliance and Security Agreement, a Subordination Agreement
and a Regulatory Agreement; authorizing the execution of
documents and instruments necessary or convenient to carry out
the issuance of the Note; and other provisions in connection
therewith

WHEREAS, Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the “Governmental Lender”)
has been duly created and organized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the
Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act, Article 1396-1.01 et seq. Vernon’s Annotated Texas Civil
Statutes, as amended and under the authority of Subchapter Y of Chapter 2306, Texas
Government Code, as amended (the “Act”), for the public purpose, among other things, of
promoting the public health, safety and welfare through the provision of adequate, safe and
sanitary housing primarily for individuals and families of low, very low and extremely low income;
and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the Governmental Lender to (a) make mortgage loans to
provide financing for multifamily residential rental housing in the State of Texas (the “State”)
intended to be occupied by persons and families of low, very low and extremely low income;
(b) issue bonds or other obligations, including notes, to accomplish its public purpose, for the
purpose, among others, of obtaining funds to make loans for multifamily developments if at least
40 percent of the units in a multifamily development are affordable to individuals and families with
incomes at or below 60 percent of the median income, adjusted for family size, to establish any
necessary reserve funds and to pay administrative and other costs incurred in connection with
the issuance of such obligations; (c) pledge all or any part of the revenues, receipts or resources
of the Governmental Lender, including the revenues and receipts to be received by the
Governmental Lender from such loans, and to mortgage, pledge or grant security interests in such
loans or other property of the Governmental Lender in order to secure the payment of the principal
or prepayment price of and interest on such obligations; and (d) make, enter into, and enforce
contracts, agreements, leases, indentures, mortgages, deeds, deeds of trust, security
agreements, pledge agreements, credit agreements and other instruments with any person on
terms the Governmental Lender determines to be acceptable; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender has determined to provide a loan (the “Loan”) to
THF Midland Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership, a Texas limited partnership (the
“Borrower”), for the purpose of acquiring, constructing and equipping a multifamily residential
development to be located in the City of Midland, Texas and to be known as the Ventura at
Fairgrounds Apartments (the “Project”) to be rented to persons of low and moderate income, as
evidenced by that certain Project Loan Agreement dated as of January 1, 2019 (the “Project Loan
Agreement”’) by and among the Governmental Lender, the Borrower and Wilmington Trust,
National Association (the “Fiscal Agent”), and in connection therewith the Borrower has agreed
to assume certain of the obligations set forth in the Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants, dated as of January 1, 2019 (the “Regulatory Agreement”) by and among
the Governmental Lender, the Fiscal Agent and the Borrower, and the Borrower will execute and

73594724.3/1001035260



deliver to Governmental Lender a multifamily note (the “Project Note”) in the original principal
amount equal to the original principal amount of the Note (hereinafter defined); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender now proposes to issue its note styled “Texas State
Affordable Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Note (Ventura at Fairgrounds
Apartments) Series 2019” (the “Note”) pursuant to this Resolution and a Funding Loan Agreement
dated as of January 1, 2019 (the “Funding Loan Agreement”) among the Governmental Lender,
KeyBank, National Association (the “Initial Purchaser”) and the Fiscal Agent; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender further proposes to sell the Note, upon the
issuance thereof, to the Initial Purchaser in order to obtain the funds to make the Loan; and

WHEREAS, all capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same
meaning ascribed to them in the Funding Loan Agreement unless the context in which they appear
requires otherwise; and

WHEREAS, there have been presented to the Governmental Lender proposed forms of
each of the following:

1. the Funding Loan Agreement;
2. the Project Loan Agreement;
3. the Asset Oversight, Compliance and Security Agreement (the “Asset

Oversight and Compliance Agreement”), by and between the Borrower and
the Governmental Lender;

4. the Regulatory Agreement; and

5. the Subordination Agreement (the “Subordination Agreement’) by and
between the Fiscal Agent and the Governmental Lender as consented to
by the Borrower.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Lender finds the form and substance of the above-listed
documents (hereinafter, collectively the “Note Documents”) to be satisfactory and proper and finds
the recitals with regard to the Governmental Lender contained therein to be true, correct and
complete and hereby determines to proceed with the issuance and sale of the Note, the execution
of such documents and the taking of such other actions as may be necessary and appropriate in
connection therewith; and now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TEXAS
STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION THAT:

Section 1: Based solely upon the representations made to the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) by the Borrower, it appears and the Board hereby finds that the issuance of the Note and
the making of the various contractual commitments, as provided herein, will provide a means of
financing the Project within the State that accomplishes the public purpose of providing adequate,
safe and sanitary housing primarily for individuals and families of low, very low and extremely low
income.

Section 2: The issuance of the Note in one or more series and in the aggregate
maximum principal amount of not to exceed $40,000,000, is hereby authorized and approved.

73594724.3/1001035260 2



The Note shall mature, bear interest at the rate or rates and shall be subject to the prepayment
features as specified in the Funding Loan Agreement. The Board hereby approves the Funding
Loan Agreement in substantially the form and substance presented to the Board with such
changes or additions thereto as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson,
President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel
to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof and the
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental
Lender is authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the
Funding Loan Agreement and such officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Funding Loan
Agreement. Upon execution by the parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Funding Loan
Agreement shall be binding upon the Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and
provisions thereof.

Section 3: The Board hereby approves the Project Loan Agreement in substantially
the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may
be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced
by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Project Loan Agreement, and such officers
are hereby authorized to deliver the Project Loan Agreement. Upon execution by the parties
thereto and delivery thereof, the Project Loan Agreement shall be binding upon the Governmental
Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 4: The Board hereby approves the Asset Oversight and Compliance
Agreement in substantially the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or
additions thereto as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the
Governmental Lender), as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson,
Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each
hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the
Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement, and such officers are hereby authorized to deliver
the Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement. Upon execution by the parties thereto and
delivery thereof, the Asset Oversight and Compliance Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 5: The Board hereby approves the Regulatory Agreement in substantially the
form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may be
approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced
by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized and directed,
for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Regulatory Agreement, and such
officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Regulatory Agreement. Upon execution by the
parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Regulatory Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 6: The Board hereby approves the Subordination Agreement in substantially
the form and substance presented to the Board with such changes or additions thereto as may
be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender (upon advice of bond counsel to the Governmental Lender), as evidenced

73594724.3/1001035260 3



by their execution and delivery thereof and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or
Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized and directed,
for and on behalf of the Governmental Lender, to execute the Subordination Agreement, and such
officers are hereby authorized to deliver the Subordination Agreement. Upon execution by the
parties thereto and delivery thereof, the Subordination Agreement shall be binding upon the
Governmental Lender in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof.

Section 7: The Board hereby approves the Note in substantially the form and
substance set forth in the Funding Loan Agreement as presented to the Board with such changes
or additions as may be approved by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive
Vice President of the Governmental Lender, as evidenced by their execution and delivery thereof
and the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender are hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Governmental
Lender, to execute the Note or have their facsimile signatures placed upon the Note, and the
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, by manual or
facsimile signature, are hereby authorized and directed to attest the signature of the Chairperson,
Vice Chairperson, President or Executive Vice President, and any of such officers is hereby
authorized and directed to deliver the Note.

Section 8: The Board hereby approves the sale of the Note to the Initial Purchaser in
accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Funding Loan Agreement approved
herein.

Section 9: Wilmington Trust, National Association is hereby appointed as Fiscal Agent
and paying agent under the terms of the Funding Loan Agreement for the Note. If said bank shall
be unable or unwilling to so serve, the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President or Executive
Vice President of the Governmental Lender is hereby authorized and directed to designate a
commercial bank or other entity with trust powers acceptable to it to serve as Fiscal Agent and
paying agent.

Section 10: The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, President and Executive Vice
President of the Governmental Lender, either individually or jointly, are hereby authorized to
approve any different date, designation or title by which the Note shall be known, the principal
amount and maturity date of the Note to be issued pursuant to this Resolution, to establish the
interest rate or rates to be borne by the Note, provided, however, that the interest rate or rates
shall never exceed 15% per annum. The President and Executive Vice President of the
Governmental Lender, either individually or jointly, are further authorized to engage the services
of consultants that may be needed, in the opinion of such officer, to fully complete the issuance
and delivery of the Note.

Section 11:  The officers of the Governmental Lender are each hereby authorized to
execute and deliver to the Fiscal Agent the written order of the Governmental Lender for the
authentication and delivery of the Note by the Fiscal Agent in accordance with the Funding Loan
Agreement.

Section 12:  All action (not inconsistent with provisions of this Resolution) heretofore
taken by the Board and officers of the Governmental Lender directed toward the financing of the
Project and the issuance of the Note shall be and the same hereby is ratified, approved, and
confirmed.

73594724.3/1001035260 4



Section 13:  The officers of the Governmental Lender shall take all action in conformity
with the Act necessary or reasonably required to effectuate the issuance of the Note and take all
action necessary or desirable in conformity with the Act to finance the Project and for carrying
out, giving effect to, and consummating the transactions described in the Note, this Resolution,
the Note Documents, and any other instruments authorized by this Resolution or required to effect
the transactions contemplated hereby, including without limitation, the execution and delivery of
any certificates, agreements or documents in addition to those specifically referenced herein
which are associated with the issuance of the Note.

Section 14:  The President or the Executive Vice President of the Governmental Lender
is authorized to approve such changes to the documents specifically referenced in this Resolution
and to make any changes or enter into any supplements or amendments that may be required
following the closing of the Note for a period of up to one year as well as the certificates,
agreements and documents authorized in Section 13 hereof, as they deem necessary or
appropriate. The execution and delivery of such documents by either of such officers shall
constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 15:  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be
held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph,
clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution. In case any
obligation of the Governmental Lender authorized or established by this Resolution or the Note is
held to be in violation of law as applied to any person or in any circumstance, such obligation shall
be deemed to be the obligation of the Governmental Lender to the fullest extent permitted by law.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]

73594724.3/1001035260 5



PASSED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this November 15, 2018.

TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING
CORPORATION

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Secretary

73594724.3/1001035260 S-1



Tab 4



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation

Texas Housing Impact Fund Loan Recommendation

Agenda: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of an Amended Loan Commitment to
Accessible Housing Austin in the amount of $995,000 for the AHA! at Briarcliff Apartment Project.

Summary:

Staff has been working with Accessible Housing
Austin! (AHA!) since July 2017 on financing strategies
to construct a 27-unit affordable apartment complex
to be named AHA! at Briarcliff in Austin, Texas. In
November of 2017 the Board approved a loan in the
amount of $695,000, however because of approval
timelines and budgeting issues, AHA! has requested
that the Corporation increase the original loan
amount to $995,000.

Public Benefit:

The Corporation’s loan will be used to finance the construction of 27 new accessible and affordable
apartment homes. Eleven units will be income and rent restricted for extremely low-income
households earning up to 30% of the area median income, fifteen units will serve households at or
below 50% of the area median income and one unit is reserved for a household at or below 60% of the
area median income. The complex will consist of 27 units, 15 one-bedroom and 12 two-bedroom. One-
half of the units will be accessible, and the other half adaptable for persons with disabilities.

Financial Summary:

The total projected development costs for AHA! at Briarcliff is $5,353,794, or $198,289 per unit. AHA!
has secured $2,192,000 in funding from the City of Austin, and an award of $1,337,200 in deferred
forgivable funding from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs coupled with an
interest free $155,000 repayable loan also through the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs. The remaining capital stack includes grants totaling $246,260 and $428,334 in owner equity
from AHA!. The Corporation’s funds would total $995,000 and be used for construction activities and
permanent financing.

Project-based rental vouchers and Section 811

vouchers through the Texas Department of Housing

and Community Affairs will support rental income

for the project. Section 811 vouchers are specifically

reserved for persons with disabilities and provide

fair market rental rates that help extremely low-

income households access to better quality housing.

Additionally, the project will be exempt from local property taxes through a ground lease and long-
term partnership with the City’s housing authority, which currently owns the land.

Page 1 of 3



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation

Texas Housing Impact Fund Loan Recommendation

Market Conditions:

Travis County has a population of 1.23 million people, and is one of the fastest growing counties in the
country. Austin has a median home price of $299,900 and a median income of $86,000.i Austin has a
strong economy with just 2.9% unemployment. Technology and government are some of the largest
employers in the area.

Austin is widely recognized to be in an affordable housing crisis, with 55% of households renting and
36% of renters who are cost-burdened. Median rental rates in Austin are $1,434 for a two-bedroom
apartment. Rents at the AHA! at Briarcliff will range from $430 - $1,121 per month.

The AHA! at Briarcliff complex is located near two bus lines providing good access to the community
for mobility impaired tenants. It is adjacent to the Windsor Village shopping center, one mile north of
the Mueller Development and one mile east of the Capital Plaza shopping center. Nearby amenities
include the Windsor Park Branch of the Austin Public Library, Dell Children’s Hospital and the Trinity
Child Development Center. Harris Elementary school is adjacent to the site and is a feeder school for
both the Bertha Sadler Means Young Woman's Academy and Kealing Middle School Magnet programs.

Borrower Summary:

Accessible Housing Austin was formed in 2005 out of ADAPT of Texas, a grassroots disability rights
group. AHA!'s purpose is to develop and manage accessible integrated housing for persons with
disabilities and their families. AHA! now has 9 single family rental homes scattered across Austin. Seven
of the homes were originally purchased in partnership with the Corporation using Neighborhood
Stabilization Program funding. In 2016 the homes were purchased from the Corporation and are now
wholly owned by AHAL.

Currently, AHA! is run by an Executive Director, Jolene Keene. Ms. Keene was hired by AHA! in August
2018, and was previously employed by the Corporation as the Manager of Development Finance
Programs. The Project Consultant, Mitch Weynand, has worked in affordable housing development and
social services, and was Chief Operating Officer at LifeWorks, a community-based nonprofit focused on
homeless youth and self-sufficiency programs.

Recommendation:

Staff is recommending that the Board approve an amended loan commitment for $995,000 to
Accessible Housing Austin! for the AHA! at Briarcliff apartment project under the following terms:

e Interest rate of 5.75% for a term of 15 years, amortized over 30 years.

e Corporation will collect a one-time origination fee of $9,950.
e All units constructed must adhere to the Corporation’s building and accessibility standards.

Page 2 of 3



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation

Texas Housing Impact Fund Loan Recommendation

' Data on unemployment, housing prices, sales and inventory are all provided by Texas A&M Real Estate Center and
available online at: http://recenter.tamu.edu/data/

Page 3 of 3


http://recenter.tamu.edu/data/

AHA at Briarcliff - Underwriting 10.29.18
Project Summary

Project Summary

Applicant Accessible Housing Austin
Borrower AHA Briarcliff LLC
Project Name AHA! at Briarcliff
Location(s)

Address 1915 Briarcliff City Austin
County: Travis State Texas Zip 78723
Census Tract: 48453002106

Funding Sources Perm Financing % of Total
TSAHC Perm Loan S 995,000 18.58%

TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Soft Funds S 1,337,200 24.98%
TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Loan S 155,000 2.90%
AHFC - Deffered Loan S 2,192,000 40.94%
FHLB Dallas - Grant S 114,390 2.14%
City of Austin - Grants S 57,260 1.07%
FHLB Dallas - Matching Loan S 74,610 1.39%
Owner Equity S 428,334 8.00%
Totals S 5,353,794 100%

Market Summary Census Tract City County State
Population 3,011 887,067 1,121,645 27,862,596
Average Age 36 32 33 34
Minority Pop. % 12.0% 24.9% 24.1% 25.1%
% Hispanic 49.7% 34.5% 33.7% 39.1%
% Persons with Disability 15.4% 8.7% 8.6% 11.6%
% Households that Rent 39.7% 55.2% 48.3% 37.8%
Persons w/o Insurance 19.0% 18.2% 17.3% 20.6%
Median Household Income $39,167 $57,689 $61,451 $53,207
Median Home Price $236,500 $240,800 $237,100 $136,000
Median Rents $819 $1,047 $1,054 $882
Renters Who are Cost Burdened 299 92,600 99,035 1,545,176
% Attending Public Schools 96.5% 90.8% 90.6% 93.4%
Graduation Rate (Travis ISD) 72.4% NA NA NA
Unemployment NA NA 3.1% 4.6%
CRA Eleigible Census Tract Moderate NA NA NA
Medically Underserved Area No NA NA NA

Projects Units
# of LI Apartment Projects 5 256

10f4



Summary of Sources and Uses

AHA at Briarcliff - Underwriting 10.29.18
Summary Sources and Uses

Applicant]Accessible Housing Austin

Project Name|AHA! at Briarcliff

Number of Units 27 I

Sources

Uses

Amount Amount Per Unit Percentage of Total

TSAHC Perm Loan S 995,000 | $§ 36,852 19%
TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Soft Funds S 1,337,200 | $§ 49,526 25%
TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Loan S 155,000 | S 5,741 3%
Frost Bank - Perm S - S - 0%
AHFC - Deffered Loan S 2,192,000 | $ 81,185 41%
FHLB Dallas - Grant S 114,390 | S 4,237 2%
City of Austin - Grants S 57,260 | S 2,121 1%
FHLB Dallas - Matching Loan S 74,610 | S 2,763 1%
Owner Equity S 428,334 | § 15,864 8%
|Tota| Sources S 5,353,794 S 198,289 100%
Acquisition S 1,100 S 41 0%
Off-Site Construction S - S - 0%
On-Site Work S 441,064 S 16,336 8%
Site Amenities S 109,333 S 4,049 2%
Building Costs S 3,529,347 S 130,717 66%
Other Const/Contingency S 654,019 §$ 24,223 12%
Soft Costs S 383,602 $ 14,207 7%
Financing Costs S 53,000 S 1,963 1%
Developer Fees S 162,329 S 6,012 3%
Reserve Accounts S 20,000 S 741 0%
|Total $ 5,353,794 $ 198,289 100%
(Gap) / Reserve $ -

Percent of Developer Fee Deferred 46%

20of4



Operating Proforma

Applicant Accessible Housing Austin

Project Name AHA! at Briarcliff

Number of Units 27| Affordable Units| 27
Set-Aside Requirement 11 Affordable % 100%|
Accessible Unit Min.| 27
Residential Income
Unit Type Unit Sq. Ft. Net Sq. Ft. # units Rent Mo. Income Inflator Rent Limiter Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15
1-1 650 4,550 7 430 | $ 3,010 1.02 |30% AMI $ 36,120 | $ 36,842 | $ 37,579 | $ 38,331 (S 39,097 | $ 43,167 | $ 47,660
1-1 650 5,200 8 709 | $ 5,672 1.02 |50% - 811 $ 68,064 | $ 69,425 | $ 70,814 | $ 72,230 | $ 73,675 | $ 81,343 | $ 89,809
$ - s - |8 - s - 18 - s -8 -
2-1 887 3,548 4 507 | $ 2,028 1.02 |30% AMI S 24,336 | $ 24,823 | $ 25319 | $ 25,826 | $ 26,342 | $ 29,084 | $ 32,111
2-1 887 6,209 7 842 |$ 5,894 1.02 |50% - 811 S 70,728 | $ 72,143 | $ 73,585 | $ 75,057 | $ 76,558 | $ 84,527 | $ 93,324
2-1 887 887 1 1,121 | $ 1,121 1.02 |60%-HAP $ 13,452 | $ 13,721 | $ 13,995 | $ 14,275 | $ 14,561 | $ 16,076 | $ 17,750
$ - s - |8 - s - |8 - s - 18 -
$ L - s L - s L - s -
$ L - s L - s L - s -
3961 20,394 27 $ 17,725 $ - s - 13 - [s - 13 - [s -
Other income: Bingo Proceeds 100.93 | $ 2,725 1.02 $ 32,7013 | $ 33,355 | $ 34,022 | $ 34,703 | $ 35,397 | $ 39,081 | $ 43,149
Potential gross income S 245,401 | $ 250,309 | $ 255,316 | $ 260,422 | $ 265,630 | $ 293,277 | $ 323,802
Residential vacancy loss $ (18,405)| $ (18,773)| $ (19,149)| $ (19,532)| $ (19,922)| $ (21,996)| $ (24,285)
Effective Gross Residential Income $ 226,996 | $ 231,536 | $ 236,167 | $ 240,890 | $ 245,708 | $ 271,281 | $ 299,517

3of4




Operating Expenses TSAHC est. Borrower Yr 1 % EGI Variance Per Unit Inflator

General & Administrative $ 12,366 | $ 12,100 5.33 -2% $ 448 1.03 $ 12,100 | $ 12,463 | $ 12,837 | $ 13,222 | $ 13,619 | $ 15,788 | $ 18,302
Management Fee $ 12,609 | $ 9,872 4.35 -22% $ 366 1.03 $ 9,872 | $ 10,168 | $ 10,473 | $ 10,787 | $ 11,111 | $ 12,881 [ S 14,932
Payroll and Related $ 31,536 | $ 51,852 22.84 64% $ 1,920 1.03 S 51,852 | $ 53,408 | $ 55,010 | $ 56,660 | $ 58,360 | $ 67,655 | $ 78,431
Maintenance & Repair $ 23,382 $ 16,200 7.14 -31% $ 600 1.03 $ 16,200 | $ 16,686 | S 17,187 | $ 17,702 | $ 18,233 | $ 21,137 | $ 24,504
Utilities $ 28,053 | $ 25,835 11.38 -8% $ 957 1.03 $ 25,835 | $ 26,610 | $ 27,408 | $ 28,231 | $ 29,078 | $ 33,709 | $ 39,078
Insurance $ 9,018 | $ 12,500 5.51 39% $ 463 1.03 S 12,500 | $ 12,875 [ S 13,261 | $ 13,659 [ $ 14,069 | $ 16,310 | $ 18,907
Taxes 0.00 n/a $ - 1.03| |$ - s - IS - |s - IS - s - [s -
Operating Debt Service Reserves 0.00 n/a $ - 1.03 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Replacement reserves $ 6,750 | $ 6,750 2.97 0% $ 250 1.03 S 6,750 | $ 6,953 [ S 7,161 | $ 7,376 | S 7,597 | $ 8,807 | $ 10,210
Resident Services Fee 0.00 n/a $ - 1.03 $ - $ - $ - s - $ - s - $ -
Asset/Compliance Fees $ 2,590 | $ 2,590 1.14 0% $ 96 1.03 $ 2,590 | $ 2,668 | $ 2,748 | $ 2,830 | $ 2,915 | $ 3379 [$ 3,918
Issuer Fee $ - 0.00 1.03 $ -
Other (specify): 0.00 $ - 1.03 $ - s - $ - |3 - $ - s - $ -
Total Operating Expenses S 126,304 | $ 137,699 9% $ 5,099.96 S 137,699 | $ 141,830 | $ 146,085 | $ 150,467 | $ 154,981 | $ 179,666 | $ 208,282
Regional AVG $ 5,307.00 per unit 5 5,100 | S 52535 5411 |5S 5573 |5S 5,740 | S 6,654 | S 7,714
Operating Expenses as a percentage of Effective Gross Income 60.7% 61.3% 61.9% 62.5% 63.1% 66.2% 69.5%
NET OPERATING INCOME $ 89,297 | $ 89,706 | $ 90,082 | $ 90,423 | $ 90,727 | $ 91,616 | $ 91,235
PRIMARY DEBT SERVICE Principal Rate Amort Term Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15
[TSAHC Perm Loan $ 995,000 5.75% 30| 15 $ 69,679 | $ 69,679 | $ 69,679 | $ 69,679 | $ 69,679 | $ 69,679 | $ 69,679
TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Loan $ 155,000 0.00% 30 30 $ 5167 | $ 5167 | $ 5167 | $ 5167 | $ 5167 | $ 5167 | $ 5,167
Frost Bank $ - 15 15 $ - |3 - IS - s - [s - 13 - 18 -
Total Primary Debt $ 1,150,000 $ 74,845 | $ 74,845 | $ 74,845 | $ 74,845 | $ 74,845 | $ 74,845 | $ 74,845
Net Cashflow After Primary Debt S 14,452 | S 14,861 | S 15,237 [ $ 15,578 | S 15,881 [ S 16,770 | S 16,389
DSCR Primary Debt 1.19 1.20 1.20 1.21 1.21 1.22 1.22
SOFT SUBORDINATE DEBT & EQUITY
TDHCA - HOME/TCAP Soft Funds $ 1,337,200
[AHFC - Deffered Loan $ 2,192,000
FHLB Dallas - Grant $ 114,390
City of Austin - Grants $ 57,260
FHLB Dallas - Matching Loan $ 74,610
Owner Equity $ 428,334
$ - s - IS - s - |8 - s - |8 -
Total Secondary Debt $ 4,203,794 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

40of 4



Tab 5



Agenda: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of the General Counsel of the Corporation.

Background: In March 2006 the Corporation’s Board selected the firm Greenberg Traurig as
general counsel as a result of a Request for Proposals (RFP). The Corporation’s internal policies
suggest we issue RFPs for professional services every 5 to 10 years. An RFP for general counsel
had exceeded that guidance, so in August 2018 the Board approved for publication a new RFP
for General Counsel of the Corporation. The deadline for interested firms to reply to the RFP
was September 14, 2018.

Responses: The Corporation received responses to the RFP from the following firms:

e (Coats Rose

e Greenberg Traurig (current general counsel)
e Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee

e The Fulton Law Group

Scoring: Seven senior staff members from various departments of the Corporation made up the
scoring team. Each member scored the four RFPs based on the firm’s response to the following
proposal sections:

e Subject Matter Experience (maximum 40 points)

e Fees (maximum 15 points)

e Ability for staff to work directly with subject matter experts (maximum 10 points)

e Firm’s staff experience --e.g. tenure, housing/nonprofit experience (maximum 10 points)
e Experience/willingness to provide solutions, alternatives (maximum 10 points)

e Experience with similar organizations (maximum 10 points)

e HUB/Minority and/or female representation on legal team (maximum 5 points)

The staff’s final scores are presented on Exhibit A.



Exhibit A. General Counsel Request for Proposal
Staff Final Scores

Proposal Section Coats Rose Greenberg Traurig Naman, Howell, Smith The Fulton Group
& Lee

A. Subject matter experience 34.5714 35.8571 28.5714 22.0000
B. Fees 11.2857 7.1429 13.8571 15.0000
C. Staff can work directly with subject matter 8.7143 6.2857 7.4286 6.1429
experts

D. Firm staff experience 8.7143 9.1429 7.7143 7.0000
E. Solutions/Alternatives 5.4286 6.1429 3.5714 5.7143
F. Experience with similar organizations 9.4286 9.8571 7.8571 6.7143
G. HUB/Minority representation 2.7143 3.1429 3.1429 5.0000

Total Score: 80.8571 77.5714 72.1429 67.5714



Tab 6



Texas Foundations Fund
Statewide Impact 2008-2018

Texas Fou ndatlons Fu nd Note: Counties shaded in
darker colors indicate counties

TOtal ImpaCt served by Texas Foundations
Fund.

$3,222,000 Awarded

46 Organizations Supported

98 Counties Served

414 Home Repairs Provided

11,000 Households Receiving Supportive

Services (e.g. Case Management, Job
Training and Counseling)




Region 1

Panhandle

$ 107,350 Awarded

2 Organizations Supported
4 Roof Repairs
15 Other Health & Safety Repairs

61 Families with Children Receiving
Supportive Services

Region 3

West Texas

$ 284,583 Awarded

6 Organizations Supported

15 Roof Repairs

4 Accessibility Modifications

16 Other Health & Safety Repairs

1 Homes Constructed

43 Single Adults Receiving Supportive

Services

Region 2

North Texas

$ 290,052 Awarded

7 Organizations Supported

5 Roof Repairs

6 Accessibility Modifications

13 Other Health & Safety Repairs

919 Single Adults Receiving Supportive
Services

Region 4

Central Texas

$ 1,143,492 Awarded

13 Organizations Supported

15 Roof Repairs

24 Accessibility Modifications

62 Other Health & Safety Repairs

4307 Single Adults Receiving Supportive Services

1119 Families with Children Receiving
Supportive Services

69 Youth Aging out of Foster Care Receiving
Supportive Services




Region 5

East Texas

$ 264,700 Awarded

4 Organizations Supported

6 Roof Repairs (non disaster-related)
11 Disaster Relief Repairs

22 Other Health & Safety Repairs

45 Single Adults Receiving Supportive
Services

191 Families with Children Receiving
Supportive Services

Region 7
Houston/Gulf Coast

$ 511,154 Awarded

7 Organizations Supported

5 Roof Repairs (non disaster-related)
21 Disaster Relief Repairs

7 Accessibility Modifications

15 Other Health & Safety Repairs

4246 Single Adults Receiving
Supportive Services

Region 6
San Antonio/South
Central Texas

$ 243,569 Awarded
4 Organizations Supported
10 Roof Repairs

5 Accessibility Modifications
5 Room Additions

33 Other Health & Safety Repairs

Region 8

South Texas

$ 377,100 Awarded

4 Organizations Supported

10 Roof Repairs (non disaster-related)
11 Disaster Relief Repairs

43 Accessibility Modifications

6 Room Additions

24 Other Health & Safety Repairs




	Cover 
	Agenda 
	President's Report
	Tab A 
	Tab B 
	Tab C 
	Tab D 
	Tab 1 
	Tab 2
	Tab 3 
	Tab 4 
	Tab 5 
	Tab 6 



